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FMHHs GBWG

CoA
Col

CoD
CTF

DIG
DMS

HRC
ICPPED

ICRC
IGP
IHL
LLRC

MNIR

OMP
PSS
SCRM

UNDP
WGIED

sreniliLLTenwdater Framisp (Certificate of Absence)

algmenent gemenagtp (Commission of Inquiry)

wyewr Fredsp (Certificate of Death)

Bevellemiall GUTBl(enBHeT WsTear o greamsd Gawmiueni (Consultation
Task Force on Reconciliation Mechanisms)

Argdll Gurederd wr syguim (Deputy Inspector General of Police)
(paTmbsHEHaF BFmaisel Hamemdsend (Department of Management
Services)

walg o Mennser  opemenid@p (Human Rights Commission)

UeIbG I  STEMIMOEOTHBLILIL 60BN (HHSHI FHeL S HerMlent LITSHISTLILESDT60T
areuBsa gweurwid (International Convention for the Protection of All Persons
from Enforced Disappearances)

agaBss OFehdameuds @y (International Committee of the Red Cross)
Qumrederd wom syguim (Inspector General of Police)

gaBss weismlorenrd b (International Humanitarian Law)
BMBBISHOBTEIL  LITLBIH6T OBHID Heoelawidbs opamenaagly (Lessons Learnt
and Reconciliation Commission)

Cxpdl QHmSeneniliL], HeLedewhd, DTF SHHOOIWTLHD6, Fepd (LPaICaIBs,
Bbx Fow  Seeueser  oewwda  (Ministry of National Integration,
Reconciliation, Official Languages, Social progress and Hindu Religious
Affairs)

amenmomGUITGeT uBw oeetsvsd (Office on Missing Persons)

o enhlenev-Fepd oLHTe| cwBeurumuid (Psychosocial Support Strategy)
BevedlemTesall QUTPR(LeNBEMmeT @HHRIF eI ILSBSTRN GFulsvsid (Secretariat
for Coordinating Reconciliation Mechanisms)

medw  prhseT  ouialpsHs Hirw  (United Nations Development
Program)

MBS YCER SHETEN FMFUIBBSHILD, QUeVIHSHHILOT 60T
srenmopBUTEFOFUISEeT  1Ssmer  GFwmege (United Nations Working
Group on Involuntary and Enforced Disappearances)
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sellgrenfienr Gauig

QeumioGeur srewrmoBGLTaTeuTaH e aIHID, BITETTLDEITHBLILIL_ L aUTHe e gD
SBIDUBIBEHHG LD, S|6UTH(GTHL_ 68T Li6mT WITBBILIGUTE 6Th b @LD Lol (LIS, FH6v
BVRIMBLTHEHHGD  STeomoBGUTGaT uBPw  SessHer  [Office on Missing
Persons (OMP)] uwaimdeamuiibgd  CFwBUGHSEED  (IPSEWLDTAISTGD. SO
Sl sGTweuTsefllar allg QHTLTLIN LHOBEHHHTH 60 LUl DH6mIHDHTTeUTHN6NS
CamewiL  STeTOBOUTEIHID, SHTEITLOGOTSSLILIL L SHIOTERT DI H6T  S160T([HHDHMIHBGILD,
Hoo Flov SHFTUSRISNTHAD  BTHH(HHDHOBEIT. DIHET DIEVIUVBHIBEN6NTS  HTLIGH6V,
LeuaaTUI6Y&emeT  (LPSTOIBHH60, DSHFHIL T  GOhu o milileaiseflear o Mensenerntl
UTSHISTUILSBEG SHeweouibsmens OFuiHe0 alweumplet cpeod, 2019 meeufl 1860 HHaE!
abuT 31 euenguievrer (aGamBpimd OMP udey QFuigieTeng..

SIGHT  UemiiUTeneienwl  LUW@IBISHITUIHSSTEF  CFwUBLGSHHIUSBEG  Dleudluiomet
Ouengs LBEID walg euemmbisamen OMP  Gamewngmliumsd o BIHILGSHHNECH FenL
(WBRIOBTHSHB B  (PSHSWLTHIOSTH Lelwm@Gh. SLbSH pewiged, 22,00085@ GoBur L
alewremiumisensn  OMP  wdlunuiipbssi a1, 46 HIbSIOTET  LIewTUIT6eNT &6
L B5FTHHaH.  Goed, Gamuplied  iFHET  HMUMD  JeleusHmsd  OMP
CFWBLBGSHHWSIL 6T, LOTSHHEMM, LOGIGITT, WITPLILITERID LOBMILD UL &6l SLlulemsieo
Breid LgmhaHu  Sieleusnismend STUSHSSH. (PeBLLTESM6T  gBBIs0ET6TEen 560,
SiuUL L el wmiseT 1Bg elgmyenensamen GCBO®TeTEHSH0 WBBID WWTeU L UL &HHe0
® 6o FOUBSLILLLaTHeng o Menodamenu|d oBHID DISSMBMWIUID  LTHISTILSBE
SITHEHL T LITEOSHTLT  [BLOUQEHMBHET I  cpevld  GBUOURIGSEHSHE LIFThaHw

SIVIICVBMHIFHENT (LSBT 2 Halledl! 6ULDMHIEG ) BTB6IT.

Fm_g a6 6ot QUITE G CLPGVMRIHGIT o6TL_THa|LD LsLBauml 6T600T 60011 & 61 & LT 60IT 60T
eLpevmIB6 el (HbSILD, HBEULOHEENLI Gumeumpest  cpeold  Levermuleysenen  OMP
(WaBarBpIFBg. GG, DIHLWITETRISTEILLLTS Welld © L 60 61FFmEH6T GHTLTLIe0
BTG — bHSHmB  algmmauseicy  Seustalwmemte  OMP  semeouil L g
SBHTIHLTAOBTH  HIabHendmed OMP  almsHHeFuissI 6,  STewmoBCLTRISID,
STEOITLOEVTSSLILIL L STl S dafledt  Chdw  udHGaulbLmaienssd  CHTGLILMSU|D
CaTLIHSHIL T, @b [bLeugHmBUled STEITOEOCLITAISTS — DIGHL WITETHRISTEILILL (H6iTen
SWSBL L Seflergid, GuTedleniengid @ ML NeITEHmenud 2 616 &GS @B, SIFFTHIS
poeemEeT, GGLU o mlleTEseT  WBpID  HelelFmFUBBSHID,  UedHBHHIOTET
STEITLOEVTSSLILIL 0FH6T LT OFwm@Gp  psweuBnsledhbba  sremoBGUTeaISID,
BTEWIMTDGOTHBLILIL L SHIOT ' H6iT  OHTLMIed 37,491 omismasamen OMP  GQuBpg.

DIBAT  HTAHHNMHHeL DibFmdw 5,038 opfidmassmer OMP  udeGguigierengi e,
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el  oMldmauiid o eten  elugmsmend  FAUTTILUMSHS — CHTL (HeUBIL 6T,

BT RIS SHETMOEHBTHD BCFTH S @B

2019 LomT&Sev, OMP@enmev Qaur’ L UMb SHINT B EHHS UHeImIILTS,
STl ILLTenndsTer Framsnaament (COAS) QUBB BLalgHmEulled STEuITDBELTEISTES
S WITEMMBIGTEOILL L. SLuHL UL seflergid, Gureleniegid o miniermser o L,
sreomoBCuTBamilegid,  @TemmweordslUl CLTflargid  GBLUBIGBEHHE ML HHT60
HUTIeIHenNd  UPRIGMSBITH, auJel-0Feed SHLLHH0 500 1O60EIWIT  (HLITm6
PBIBGHUSBEG ~ SPFTRSD  (WPSTELTOHSSH.  (Wwerowrfeldr  opfelssemeo  OMP
apCaupdlapgl; aelaid, SDIHET  DPTHEHHL  HTOSHOTSIB 2 6TeNeNdH DI
GBSHHIHCETAHGBH. CHFW QHRISmenILIL, Hevelewbd, DIF &HHLOOILTLHD6N, Feps
waGaiBm, Gbha Fowl  Seelusel  gewdaamer  (MNIR) gl Gupwmpdluien,
BemLSHBIT60 [Bl6uMTy 6001 585 631 SI(PVTHS S B BESHTE HEML (enBoluITeiens OMP
alprSHHeFUIsHIL 61, COABEHRHITT  HenL (pemBenl el UbBSHHUSBESG LTt
BTG S 601 SHenemTHEH6MSHHIL @ILD FOULIQBHSDSI. BemL_88T6V BlouTyemTSHemn Sl
CUDBIUSBGD, DSHHILET HaumjenHmsl OUBUSBEG o MHaHmLw  GBLOUmIS6 6T
61630160011 856Mm BEMLLI SIHBMNILSHBESHLD &N BN BTG ELPGOLILTTLOT 6007 860 &
spowTesGasBstd MNIR, B omwFs BB QBRG]  HeOeNTHELI
QuTl(ermasendhstar  GFwevsd (SCRM) adlweuppi e gal Gupwmdluieo OMP
FHULL I

(WeHFwoTer  SPFTESF  CFwBuTL LTaTTEalLOBhal  @SHIHIMWULTE  UBBTHEGHMB
DSHIIL T  Gbbumselar o Memwsenen  EILILSHBHSTET  CHTTLTFHAWTeT  (LPpWIBFH6l
SFwer o UL, e euflemguleorel FamedseEhdh@ wWwHHUND GuBuy  (pearGeambmpLd
Gupesmeeniul Lgl. 201886, OMP@a1 @l sste opfidamaulsd Oauuim’L g
OaTLiTuTer LfhgHienTHeiar Sipeondsd WBEH Curglwenesy (eGaBmd OFWILILILIL alle0em6v.
Guoguitd, smewITLOBCUTGaITRISHID, STaIMOETSSUILL CLTflegd  GHBLURISEHHSGHWD, B
o | @il ILmemTaEhb@&Hd  wppid  OMP  uenilwmenphé@ld  adymer  HTd@EHe0H601

CamLuTen fdmaser GHTLIHHmD OMPHE urfw sflgmenum@Lb.

OMP@eir  uemiiliumenemtuiles  (prgemowimen  QFUBUTL BHGD DISBIL 6T 2 WL
SIPUSBSGHD WLBBID BHHOW o _MTaUSBSGHLD 6TAH FH  HLEDEUILTENTHEHD, [HTEDILD
CaTLBaIC oiTtuamilitemerds Osmeams (BeTGerTLD.

gredws Liflerd P.C.
SHalgmenit
31 ggur 2019
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1. 9ilgpsid

1.1. 2016@e1 l4sud Bevds  sTemoBCUTGaTT uBPw (STlSHH60, BlHeudlHHe0
BEILD Lamismen HenpGaBnisHen) SlaaesdF UL 2016860 SuIBBLUL LS.
OMP @eir  sailamemgmas  Hm. amedw  Lifled P.C. oBpid Syenewiwimenitaens
HeUTHF HloevsT OuTermmemiCLT, Hm. 61er0.Cs. lweBs (FULGHHyemi), Gy
Omered  (@uieyOumm)  Hpwd.  Curampbd  Lifled,  Hmwod.  Ceguigsum
YewTemiwicpTehd), SHm.0grés  gasid  wBmib  Hp.savrugdHlilerener  Geaurbdeir
S FCwreny opFwevenoli)F Feuulesr ufbaiemyuler Wag 2018 GQuiyeufl 28
OIS SNIBUTHW amHud) HCHG mwsHHfuTe FAGFear BHuidsHsr.”

1.2 o6 STammoBCUTIETSHBETET  GHHEMeVSHMETUD  OBBID  SIGUTHETSH
alFewb OHefleyuBsHHIUSBEG, DG OHTLTUTET  DIH BT (LP6TETEUTSETHHE
ufbgimysenend CFUIeusBESLD, STTOBEUTEIHID,  STEITLOEOTSSLILIL L GHILOT 60T
S FHeMeT o Menosenemuyld  BMILD — DISHHMBEHMETUID  LUTHISTILSBSLD;
STeITOBEUTEIHID,  HTEITOOTHSLILILL SHIOTEH L HEHHE  [HIeUTT6wTs S 6o
Gxprmen RIIBIEE YTl SIENLWITENMRISTEILSBELD; ML (LpemmBU eV 6ot
cpeumibellel(hbdh  STMOBOUTEIHID,  STEIMTOOTHSLILL L HIDTET DL &H6iT
GaTLTied  FHIoysemensd OCOHTGHHBH, SIosHHOTaEpled S (BB  FoHev
SHBOUMEY  QHIPHLILGSHHIUSBSWD  GeveflienLwimer  LsnillILTenewrGluITeTenm3
OMP Gasrewipeiteng.”

1.3 astewiuLTewsster  granispseaer  [Certificates of  Absence (CoAs)]
QUDRIGHUSBEHTS LIFGUTETT BTUISHH T SHenenibHendHms BUIoFoFUIaSBHTS,
STeTBEUTRIHILD,  STEIMOOTSSLILL L HIoTeT i Seilleadt 2 BalearnTaendd
BemL_&HT6V DIBHMBHEM6I 6ULPTRIG) &6V, s&reumoBGUITEISILD,
STEIMOTHSLILL L HIoTeT O Hellal 2 BalenTdend S 2 _6Npblenev-FeLpsd
HTMe 2 6oL SGD HiTeurs o Haluleigib, GFopmevanNendid emLITL 1pen6oT
6ULDRIGHSH60 DI6V6VG] UFHILBSHH60; DLEHHS 9I6V6VG] DIGUTH6NS)
2 BalalTedeEhdEd SWUibsemer  apRIGaH  OHTLTUTET  FOUHSUILIL LT
QHUMHBSG  Ufbgpienrsenensd  CFuiHe0; UTHSSUIULLITHEHSGD  LOBBID
FTLHBEpEGD UTSHSTULOTNILSBE (PeBaGWwTeaienns al(hdha FuIsHed BBID

e ILIBHHFH6V; STaIMOBOUTEIHID,  HTEITLOEVTHSLILIL L SHIOTET i &H6lT
GaTLmied gFoe0 alugmseT o LUl FHJSHSHENOTEEmB 2 (HeUTdHESH60,
B(HeUS &HFH60 LoBEILD ugmoflg&6v; STeTLoBEUITEISHILD,

SHTEITLOEVTSHBLILIL L HIoTer il Hefledr  GHBUOURISEHGHE — alaenaildbaliul ([HelTer
AIBGLD, OBBHVGSWD CUTHIFeT alHILILERTTENEUUID, Fn(hHEU0TTE)HSHETENLOENUILILD
O HUTEHGHN DISHBILE  CuTgInsSalen  Chemeusamen  BHeanpGauBpISHBE
SIAUTHET  HHUTD  FHTANTILUSBGD CUTHEMTSHTY, o 6NMbHlenev-Fepd, FLL
IOBGID BT AHTe|  SYSWBDB  JMLHM 2 BIFILBSSISBES
auFHwelhmpe0 eaLBmB 2 6L SGHIGB @ aIFoFsemevenidh 6ldTeur
LewilaeEpd WwBmBID &Lawsend OMP g Sindsiiul Beerrer.”

14 elfsemen 2 (HaUTHGHUSBGWD, LTOHeNeD  Fn(hewlTaleomel  aULSSTL L 60SH6m6T
al(hHHOFUINSHBGSLD, Leiwmeneny BWONUSBGSGLD, LSMBHSHMUSBEGWD DIHSHIL 60T
SIFHST LWU@IBIHuThs  OFwBUTL(hdE&  DleuFWITaITE  DIGVESGHM6TS
sMlusBGLTEr  QuTgeuTer SiFHsTrhisamer OMP  Gamem(Bereng.” Guaib,
agiTEmen STeToBCUTSEFOFUIH0BMENE HBHHH6V; Henala|dnTede eulelendHel
LoBmILD (LPEDMBEH6IT DISHSBIL 60T STetTLoBELIT &H60H 61T 65T SJBLIEDL 6DLD;
SN UITETIRISHT 6501 (PIQUITS o6 & 2 L6 61F SIS EN6ITULD LOBMILD

32016Q61 148D Qevds sTenmoBEUTGaMT uBPw (STSHH60, Bhauddbse LHDHID Laismen BaBGaBEIHN) DIMIeISF
gL, Ufeysen 4,5, 6. (OMP rl;lk;)

74 OMP g Lib, 9fley 10.

7> OMP & Lib, 1ifley 13.

S OMP & Lib, Uifley 11.
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SILITEMRIGTENHInIQUl DS © L 60 6TFFRISMENULD MBWT6TH60; OUTSHIF6
ofleysg — sreomoBCurer o Hefler  LITFFmender  I0HTET  HBHEUMED
GeuefllulBmev; smeomopGurer i &6t OHTLTLI0 Gl FL L MiIGemenubd LoBBILD
QMG ] & BemenuLb all(HGHHOFUIH6L; STeTTLOBEUITEITSHILD,
STEITLOEVTSHSLILIL L HIOTeT DL HeMerHild WBHID SieUTHeng 2 malermseiergib
Feps  LOBBID CUTHENTHTY  HBlenevesnlodenen GbUBHSHIMNSBESG ST HHmeTuLD,
2 omalwed-Fepsd FHTMAUUID DSHIL 6T Couml aUHeUNBHMETUID  6ULDHIGHFH60
S FWeBeNB 2 6N SGW Ufhe eauflenguleorer LIgFgamenset OGEHTLTLN60
Gouml SIIFTHIG DIHBTT(PeTeNaITHEhSEG Ufhamysamens Fuieusng OMP
IPBMTHMHDH QBT ([HoeiTengl.”

1.5 ol  Levammuleysemen  BLSHHUSBEHTH, (PeopluThodmen  GUpuSBELD;
STeImoBEUTET  SIBUEVHI  STEIMOOTHSLILILL.  HOeNT(Heufledl L LOTL L HIg6N
GNHS AlFTIWISHM6MUD LOBBID  LjevenTuleydemenud JbllliugBEn; OMP
(eiraieneoulled LITFeaTanoTaubB@ Slevevd gCHMID SLalemiHmd Sievevdl Gouml
alLwHme  WpamalilgsBg — g8semid  BUMT  auJaMPPSH0 2 UL
QL WMISMET LIeVaITUISBEG FH60 [BLAUGHMBHMET 6IBLILSBSD; DIHSHIRISS
SHBOUMED  DIVVGHI  HIHAUTEHT  (p&iiimeouleoTel  DHSHTHSSH — HB6UMD
IBBISCETATUSBGSGL;  DIHSHIEISSHHEMOUTENT  HUbHemer  15FH  HBHEUMEL
IBBISCBETATUSBGD; LMHSWenwd CaHrauihousBars Sievevdl LICIHHmBSH
Gz memiig GleuefGul BLILSBHTS o SHHTCUTEIBISS BHSBHH MBS
allewiemLILIILSBGSD, DS  DUSTAICWTHUITHEF  OFWBLGSBGSLD;
JgCpamib  opFTRIsd  SHopulcdphal, gea@mib  Seufwwrear o FHealmuwl
GouemihougsBLD; gD HBULSHTUeL B S&Hled Llgwmenewiulens Gx®B&60
BLOSSHUSBSD, DISSILT  OpTLTumer  sFlL  almliuBGHHe0 D66V
QUPSHGHHOHTHLIL  DIHBTIPeTeNaU[HEEGSG  BMWSHSULL(HeTel  (GHBBRISEHDHE
ofismaulBeausBEnd OMP @ilurer sifammisamend OomeamBereng.”

1.6. o enmmeu OMP (peiuns (WpaialamewmasBEg SHapihed Dlsvsvgd OMP@ermed
QUPRISLILL L SIDWLILITeneIenWIL] LeaTOSTLTHS QT DaleuiHend Dlevevd Coum
alLwHms FJusEssH HuBmHe, Cxelalsendd USevallUSBEG D06
OMP@enmed Sioumd@ OFuiwiul L opflelshsed Qeainiler SIe060H  61(LDSHSH 60Tent
o saraler  CapameauluThdEndhE  DMMGUSIDBESG  STyeoiden]  OBIHH60,
STHNH DiFHammismen HempGamuieusng OMP@er SisveueT @Heumys
56Ho0 g OMPGer  uanlde opibsalssded eapaimeneldsed
ot 2 UL @  alFFsmevemuids O@Teni.  sryeaisendd OMP&er
DHEMHHBES  aHITe  SeuwgHiler  GBBOwTEmISE  wWiCieaid el
GBBeTefuTes Frl L Ciu@eurr.”

1.7.  BewL(pewmuilevment FL L mIgeMegib LOBMILD OaTeiTens BT OTHID
DIPUTHSSHMBUID, almIILBHHmeoU|D auFHILGHHIHIB  HHEHBeuemenuien,
sreimoBCUTCeTheigid, STeToeoTSSLIUL CLTMISHID DSBS DTSN
GbbuBsaiagid o Momwselargild DSHILET  DSHHMHBHMNOIHID  LOBBID
FLLSFH e I Auligid LWSHSHETDDMUL  DHISHMNHH B HesTenLoOIT6sTsIen
opar  umiiuTenemenwt OMP  Qrwsubssidams. OMPe2 L aib oidhsi et
Bevelemidall  QUT(WwenmBseT  1BHTer o gtamad Gawevaniuaib (CTF)
Grygwrsll  ufwrmpliiuGseam  ufibgsoyseileamsd  sremoBGUTGaTTieargilD,
BHTEITLOEVTHBLILIL GLmargib & BLDLIMIG 61T 66T B(HSH SIS BH6N GITEILD OMP
PTG

77OMP g Lib, 0fley 13(1) (k).

2OMP & Lib, Uifley 12.

P OMP & Lib, Uifley 24.

80 pebedlamidbs QUTS(WenBseT WsTan o grams GFweealular QL damen onidms (gserol 2016); pevelawmss GUTH(LeBEEIT
Bapren o greyms GFweveniulear Bnid omsms Ost@gs 1 wipid [ (17 Gpmeubuit 2016)
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2. FLLHGHGID wBEId CsTetensulsigid HeneouiBasit

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

STeTLOBELITEITSHID, SBITEUITLOGVMh&LILIL_ L FHILOT60T DL FH6IT O&HTL L6V,
ufibgleny Heneré CFWIuHBSLD; SlaUTHeraIHID LoBmILD DIGITHETH
2 mealeTaeiergid o fleminssementl LT SISTLILIGHB BT HL_GUIQ &M EmUL
ablugsBGwTer  ueiiutemenownsagiens OMP  GamemiGetong).”  e1dTsmen
SHTEUITLOGOTHHEVBMENSH  HBHHHED, LDNEH 2 L60 CIFFRIBMENSH  MBUITETH60,
STenImoBELTEIHILD, SHTCITLO6VTESBLILIL_ L GHILDT60T S H6MergHild SISHBIL_ 6T
SaITHNGH o malamasefleargid gFips WLBBID  QUTHENTSTY  HleDEUENLOSHEN6IT
CubupdraHed pFWLSTUBOB 2 GTLESGHD @ OHTensemuld  OgHTeL
UpFgemenser e Gouml SIFThs SIHETI(WeTenalThend@ Ufhpienysmensd
QruusBaTen  oiFsmHms OMP  Osmemvi(Gereng.” Gueb, QUITHETTSHTY,
2 GMHeN6V-FeLPSD, FU L LOBBILD GRS AFT6 SLFWIIBDBIHE
srenrmoBELTGeonilergiLd, BTEITLD6VTBLILIL LM ergib & BIDUIMISH GTHE BHIT6OT
SIMLHMV UFHILGSHHID Lewil OMP&H@G gindsiiil (Beengl.”

Gupuy umiliuTenenenw BenpGaubpiaugdlsd COASHeT QFHTLTID FUL  OBEBID
QsTeienadll  UMNHSHIDIH6T, SIUIFTHTO  QUOBIGH G  2120/5  (SIUFTHT60
REEIGaI FHse), CoAssamenLl GuBIeumSH BUIFOFUISHBHTSH
sreoToBCLTGem eI, SHTeITLD6VTHSBLILIL BGLmilergib & BLOLIBIBETHHE,
BDDLSHHT0  DPHMBHMET  AUPHRIGHe0, 2019  eugey-Ggevedh L GHH0
SflalSslU L DD STV HeUTTeRISHHeT DILPUTHED DISHSBIL 6T SHeoflL L
alLwmisefled gL oppid  Bhourts o geldbstear  CeusmiGCHTeTHEHHS
uFHIBISHHe0 SpFweeuBens GupLly LemiluTmeew HampGamBulaugses OMP
Qsuigg. Guwed, STeEUTLBOUTEIHID,  HTEIMOEOTHSILIL L SHIOTEHT DL SH6lT
GaTLmied, Sevmensuler sLUUThHSaMeET HaBCauBm GHTLTI eualbhgl
STTBOUTSEFOFUIH0H6T ST G  DSHHILOT  SHTNFmFUIBBHILD,
aelbsHIoTer  STEMoBOUTEFOFUISEeT  WHTen  Gewpew  (WGIED)
SLFWeBBIEE SIdmasmer OMP  Fworlilssa!.

aUeIb&  BHTEITLOGOTHSLILIL 60&H6T  [HISTOSH(BLILINS  UFHILGSHSHINSBEHTHALD
wpmid  sTemoBCUTCeamiengid, sTewmoeordsLlILL GLTflergib & GLumIgee
o flensemenuld LBEID  SidbEmBEMmENUD UTHISTHSD Bpid  OMP&er
UenfiuTeneIenW  LUJhHE eUenFFFLLoTendl  GeuefiiuedLwinsd  SmsSsfliuamsun
DIGHBIL ST (PIDHIMBUTESGUMSHULD 2 BIFILGSHI(PSLOTHD BbHFH HemeouiBhHelt
GauwwtiL L eor.

Ly ssianileienlod Freil D&B6IL

24.

20168681 16891D Bevds JaImSeTa LHe| (SBaTels gBurh) (HmHILD)

FLL DTG srentmoBELITGeTiergiLb, STeTTLOLTSSLILL GLmflegid
& BLOLIBIBEHSHE) CoAssemern AULDRIGISHBE) LIgSeumenit [BTULI g3 60T
HenemT BN HH MBS SIBISHTTLO6 S GBS BmeonTLomGLITesT SIFV6VG]

SHTETLOGOTSHSLILL L SOenmheuflel FLLLTOl DIHHEVHemeT UPHRIGHSH OB  Q(H
glLyanorer  euemiGo COA  eeugi e, yewd aneiiap [Certificate of
Death (CoD)] gemiler @esveureniouled Mheaums wHBHBID BHEAFTT CFeneubemernulbd
wBpib  Gouml  HATMLBMETUID  SHDLUSBEG — STermopCUTGeengid,
STeoTLoeoTeSLILL CLTlengid & BURismen uieoFCFu1s aBgl.

8 OMP srLtb, Uifley 2(b), 10(c).
2 OMP si_Lib, ifley 13(K)(i), (iii), (vii).
8 OMP i, ifley 13 (€), ().
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2.5, srewmopGuTGeamilesr  Slevevd I  STewIMeUTSSILL CLTflesr @G BLOURISEHHE)
BmLEETe0  SfidbmEBEHmen  aIPEIGSBHTET  UenlluTmenienwl  OMP
CarewiheTengL6al, @ UFHeuTenT  BTWSHHET  Henenrddsendd el (hHbal
CoAssmentt  GuUuIsBE  SeuTdmen  BunFFuidssa.”  opdued
SmwgHuileenn, Falled  GWlUmSeT, eaelbd  STTOBCUTHEFCFUIHE0SH61T
QB WDl  HTIEOIOTS, QILSHEG BBID HipddHled @@L bOUBB  Guomghedes
allenemOeuTaiIBTeS HTEITLOBELITET DI6060HI HTERITOOTHELILIL L Q' H6IT SIS
BLAGHMBUND  HTeMoBCUTETHTS DPidemauiL UL SLSL  LeDL H6rf6ot
Sevevd  Gumedenilent o miifenm  emeuT AT GOm0 COA  @eiiml
GULDMIBLILIL.  (LPIQULD.

2.6. UHUTENT BTWSHSHH G — HenewibHensHHeImed  aupmISLIULL  LeTellalurmicserier
Upsmyd, 645 CoA&ser Ll G0 2019  sogeasr 30860 2 6iTemeumy)
QUIDBISBLILIL (HeiT6T6uT. DI FTHIS LYEES ik &HFHuiled a1 evorTe 68T
upprEGmpule strenors, COA etens GUBIISH 2 6Tem HOJL MISHEHHE)
sremoBCUTCemmhergid, &TenmoeoTsSUIUL GLTilegid GLHLO6Tey (G BHLDLIMISET
(wamoaThosdamer.  Gwaib, COA@T GFseilysHaem BBID GBTHs
aFwer GBiSH  wLLGUUGSSIULL yfihgieuTeeumaiempGu  GLmLoeTey
GBURIBeT GCsTasiBeTengil e, &TeliCuUTSHed @g &l Lmuwris CoD geamrs
LOTBBLUIUL6OTD 6160 FleoT DIFFIILBHS eTerT.

2.7. poL(pompmwdF  FTUGSBI(WSTHa D  DiGHHIL a1 COAdsseller  alfiliemimene
oI sNsGWsoTEad @ CFTemsulsorear BLalgbmasmenr OMP  aBHH5
2019 Guw wrpsHev CoAGHela aupmBmeL alledIa|LbBHHIMH60 @HHIMPLILTn6T
AUFHILBHSHSHIUHBHTH ugleument BTG 3601 DIVIEUVBHHSHIL_ 63T
&HLGpwBdsstar  sgsowramsey  OMP  enaFstsdlrg.  Aymbgluil
udeureniiseflenmed™ BHLSHSILBGH B  aIFTTeNeNT  HeDL(LPDB QTP  26arL T,
OMP@eimed aupmislILB Benl&ame0 Dipfldmawmeansier Wahter SiglilenL ulsd
auEISLILGLD COA Qelal 261 e DI6060SH! (LHGTENSIL GIFTTNENT SLeN6NT&E (LD
[Commission of Inquiry (Col)]® geamar spsmsuisar om te COAgL
QuEIUFHBHTET  CUTHIUTET — HEOL (LPBOILITETENB  LOJeuThiGeMeT — LIgeyFaFL L LD
apRGHama. oFHsrisalagid BB urdssiulL  GGLURISTISID
WHHUND B TBILLL [HeDL (LPEOBEH6T GWLILISHMmS allenenaidder.

2.8. mpieuerfglufeomer ol L Gomensleyd, FLL a1 gBuThEdmens CHeMaUbBHBHINBBES
Lgeument BTULI g3 60T ) D6uT 8 B 61T HGIL 63T BH6EVHSHIMTWTL 60160 OMP

FHULL SHIL6IT, sreomoBCUTGemergib, SHITEUITLD6VTEBLILIL G eurghib
GBLURIBEhHE COAGH6T aUpEIGaIFH 261 TH GO  [HeOL (PenBH6TeIHID
SI(P6VUTEHLD gl o L erumllLmestenmu b SIDL[HSHI. Bbhs

SHEUHBHIMIWTL60HN6NH OFHTLHSEH, OCuTHuTaHID BDBID  aIGFL LoTeTgHILDT60T
BeoL (pepsefear &b, @iure OMP@emmed, COABamed Slevevd alGFL
WEMHLGH  alFTIeem  SLMMISG LD QEIBlenTed  UPRISLILGLD — EenLSHSHT60
SISmECWTasenBll  LaeHTLThe COA @etens aIDBIGLD  Henl (enBOLITETHI
g  wreu L  wBpb o el  uHeuTeniTeEnrbG — UHSTL L 6085 EHL ID,
SIfBIGHHOBEHL@ID SHBBIPmUBIBmer OMP  auamybsHs."

2.9. udeutent BTWLSSHHST Henembsendsil et OMP  rEUL(Beengi e, OQHTL LT

FLLSHeO GMIdaImrdaiiulBereneurn COA@Mmer aupnhidssd QHTLTIe allfleuren
HEOL (LLEBHMENULD, CHemaUIITBHMETUID OBHBID BUIDRIGE6TUID aUDIHHHI.™

8 OMP & Lib, Ufley 13(1)(a).
852016861 1681 Bevds wiammiselar uBadF FLD (SBsTedswrar gBUTGEET)(HHSHD), feayser 8A-8E. (kuzg;fspd; gipTr; rl;lk;)

8 remmiselen udeys FLb, ifle 8G

87 oyewmmiseilen LFHeysF FLIb, L1Mey 8A-8E, 8GC.
88 remmiselen LuFHeyF gL, e 8A —8G.
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

QoaTGoguId, FU L HFHe0 (WpFewLTBHmen, GUILLTE wrbhd@ COA aupmIsSLILIL
Bouemi(hd 61601 OFHerMaileenio allenenHem HerenCWTEMIed ‘© mailenm LoBBID
‘aflewtent ST’ T3 USHmIBemeN  LWTLGSHHID 2016861  169LD EevdHd
WFeRImIGEeTer UFHaF FLLHHO LUSLGSISLILGHEB  SHeHBSFTT  CFTLMIDEES,
FrgHHWTer  HLalgbmdHEpLal COA gamlear FULufel o M barenT el
GamLmied FlLuyeu gpuThseier wHUTWIGTeemB OMP BLSHHwg.

CoAsaamentl GUBIFEB  HeOL (PdBUIID OBEXID DFFTHRIGF  GEFWMBLITL L TeNT
wHHuUleL, alGgLions  sTemmoBCUTCaTTaTZHID, SmewnmeoTd eI GLmiergid
GBURIGET  GHTLTLI, (PpHevTeudHl (LPenaTinsd  alleNhiGUaITH6T L&D
SluBpleT FULUTa ealmene] OFHTLTIID OHefleydhsHerenouler UBMTESEGmMB
o eitengl et OMP omlwsoFuiiu’ L gl udedpiiuns, COAGHmeN aULDBIGLD
HEDL (LPEBEMUILILD DIHSBIL 6T HeDL (LPeOBUIST DI(LPEUTHBHH0 2 _6iTehT DIJFTHIS
oiFamisefer audumidmeanyd OFHafayUBHS, SITFTRIS HHAUTES DIDOFF 60T
oar e LIP8x»asF  GaweomenTaseEpd@Gd, HImw o S$HCWTEHHHTHEHEGLD
QUPRISLILGMSBETS FBBIHHUGLTEmB OMP suambhsHgi.

CoAsamens apnluleien allfilijewrTeller LIBBTHGHmBanU aulphIGmasuled, COA
eQesTenMLl GUBIeUGH 68T [HEDL_(LPEDBENLLILILD SDIHSBIL 60T CoA eeuTlent
CF6LaVILIY HETEMOMWILD alend@GHems siaubm igseT wBmId FBCBHHeT 2 1 UL
alWliyewtey elLwgTarsdHer  swrfiilenesr OMP  eunblisss.  udeurent
BTWLSSHH T HenewIbHenbHHIL alTen  HeubaHlengTLc0&6efs0 OMP  mEULL gL 6,
wre L  BEw o ol udHatenisepdd Csfw wliL  alfilyemiteyd
B(HHSHTHOSBTEIND  BLSHBHUSDBHTET 2 L QT GLrerenpujd  CoBolsTemiLgi.
B6V6dlenTd a1 QUITY(LENBEHMET QHBISMMMILILSBHTER GFwevssHdar [Secretariat
for Coordinating Reconciliation Mechanisms (SCRM)] 2_seluj et OMP2_1_er
BHSHBTHMSE EeneHSH BL HHIUSBESHLD 2 L TLL LU L Fl.

QLSBT0 DN HENSHBH6IT

2.13.

2.14.

2.15.

L|6060T allFmyen et GlLTeT ) BLHBHICBTERIQ(HHSTEL, (BT T6iTmI
OFHTLTIemeIE BT (HBGHD 6T HeuT, SHTeTToBGUTERT 6T (HeuT  6leut
wrlugBE Gurdhwersy el wstaibmsd OMP QsrewigmbaTen, STewImoBGLT6T
o oMt o BalATEEHHEGH LSBTV  BIHMHBHMET  UPHIGD  Liewflenwl
OMP GasrewiBeiteng).” uBeument BTLIGSSHH 60 OFewTBISMNST LHoysF FL L &6
MpBundésshsss gBUThS6MNET S DiSHHMmBW STarmoBGLTET 6T e(hHeufler
o mpalaihdsd COA @B  aphIGams aFHILGHHMNCH BenL doHTen
SIBlGBmBEWTSen & CHTHELTGLD.

wyenmiseier uUHeyF FULgHer Llfley 8GHeL GMHaHIemTHBLILIL BoTen alCFL
BoL(pedpF  QFwpuT e S, COA  @ealewsll GUBIISBE —GBLOLIRISmEN
BuIvFQF LI HBHTS, LD 630115 6111 63T udHeysF FLL SHFHemme0
GBI SHHIMTHBILL_BeTeTeuTn BN SHHT0  INHMBHEN6NT  GULDHIFH)6UHBHT 60T
BeoL (Lpedpewimesim OMP@eimed  auigauenipdElILl L&l  algmyenem  [Henl (Lpens,
2 6itend  alHE6T  OBWID  aUPSTL L 60&H6T, ULemiwmenT @&Hidbbh, O CaTiiyg
SlLb wBpw Goupm OCHTLIUTET LIRS DS G  HomoBHTe0mIS6T
S FWe o L OFHTLTUTeT 2 6Tend HevL (pedmwiTend 2019 ogeeafled FenLiuies
STOTETHH TG0 DI(LPEVTHBHHHMBTH  UIQUMIDSSLILIL B, DIMISHTSHBLILLL F).

T’ L. L LEGSeNET  HL (B  SI(LPeITHGHUSBITHAD  DIGHJHIL 60T
QI STy 606001 H6M6IT BL SHBHIUSBHTHA|LD Sleudluioment LiewflLLImTeTeny

817 OMP st Lib, Lifley 13 (1)(@)(0).
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L BFTILSBHTRT  DWOFFTM  DmSETHmeE OMP  QuBBal.  eTafeab,
uemiwmenflesr o Gamiy  @UUbULLGIL e, OFHTLABHICL  UTsHHursrs
Bemeoulled BFH DIPEITHEBHH60 HTOGHHIBMET  alenenalsHHlenengl. OCHTIHLOL,
BHEHHBHIMB  LOBEID  HOUABT  EW LTI L BIESeMe(BhhEH  BenLSHBHTev
ofsmaCwnaimpibstes OMP2_ et GauamihBsmeisamen  gBaaiGal  HToHaHe0
Qauwi1gleen (G BOURIBEHDHE, B STV DNIHMBHMENT URIGLD (LesTCeuigdh
sHSHHLLGoresreny OMP - eyumibligaienengl. 2019 abufed HenL (penpulleomeot
veflwimen(hLesr  GogDielTemeuTml  SlenL WTeNHISTEIILIL L aUTaEhdE& amupbLisd
BDDLHHT0  DINSHMBHEHEHBTR  ANFTTENeH  [HOL(LPOB  LTIDLISSIIL L .
20208601 (LPHEVTEUSH]  HTEOTERIQED  (LP&HeVTaUSHI  aIFTTeNeTS6  HL SHIHLILBMISBE
DI L eueneniLIL(hSHSLILIL (HeiTerTenl.

R g g .

2.16.

2.17.

OIHeT 2018 @Hevl WTHHH 6 DML HHTV DN HmBUTed, HLoHI STewimoBELITeoT
SledbGNweaTselar  almeanOeaumadiBres Weald oapiLL $HSHEHTE 2 _6il6n
srentmoBELTGeonmflergiLd, STewImLDeLTHSBLILIL BLmlengid & BIDUBIBEHHE
LSBT0  Heungenild  euphGausBE OMP  ufbgieorsssl.  SlauTsel
SiLalsHd CabHHe0sNe0HHH DlauTHemen alGalluSBHTH, & BLOLRISEHDHE
2 Lallg o el  APRGMSBEG ~— DHSHMBL  DMLEDHTEV  [HleuTyesr
BLOUYSHMBH6T o FH5CHFHmBHdH CaTauiheTenBHL 6, Djever @LITHHerTedHbSI
GuaLifldsiuLeaybd Geuemi(BLd.

DIHeT QL SHTev  SPldmasuied, 2019 eaugel-seedh HLSHH Lleareumd
BDLSHHT60  Houmgewt BLaIYHMBHeT 2 6o dbsluL  CeuswiGowenr  OMP
ufib@ieng HHS!:"

o) BHFT o _FHal HeDFFSHILID: HIHSTLOTET QUHLOTRIOMBB  SHTenTTLoBGLIT6
9I6L6VF BITGUITLDGVTEEBLILIL L SLOeNT(mHeu 6T o uilfeumpaens
AUMDEHMBHEHIM6NT, L16TenelT/L6iTeneNEe DIHHIL 6T Dievevd 2 uliTeumpases
QuBCBIT/®6T BHCWTHHEG apuT 6,000 OFHTEHIL  LOTHTHS GUTDEHMESL]
LQGWITETENB  GUPRIGUSBETRT  HIHSTT 2 FHal HaPFFSHII L GHHler

SI(P6OTESBLD. Bzl B L SBT6V BL_6UIQ 6N B OILITETBTS
gBmIbOBTeTeMILGUBIL 6T, HHFTT  @wlihser eupmsiuGDd — Curg
BRISaINBLD.

o) SLET Bloumgent HeDFFSIHILID: (D)) HiFH DmEFSIMed LoFHSBSLILIL (HeiTerm
SIeVeVFH HiTeTulbsLILL (BHelTen OFHTnHDHEG S ST (2_SHTT6HID:  HI6wT
o sLaisen) ugeufliumsd GBesCamennTead OBTawiB SL6IT Hleumyesnt
DopsFSHLFe0, Sevevsl (2) BHSTT o pal  BHoPFASIL L HHed
SIVVFH  QUTHEMTHTT  OHTHHEEMOMUIULD,  SUI-BLOLIGSHSHETEHLODUILILD
FTHILFed GBECasTmend OCoTemih, HFH DMWEFFed CFHTPedpwBS
®evmiena  (‘Enterprise Sri Lanka’) Guneiis sLem gL misefled LpLbumen
(pesiaiflemnto QUGS WIS srermoBGUTGearmilargild,
STETTLOELTSSUILL GLTSHID GHBLOLMIGSMET 2 6ITeL &(EH60.

®) aiLenioliy oal(mHH BaDEFFSHI L LD: Qi emLDLIL| SImLFF6st
HEWL (LPERMBUNEVT 60T Qi emLDLIL| Pa&FFHSHI L miseialer, LmLbLImedt
(pesiemiflento QUG H CWITEITBITS srermLoiGUITGeurmflenrgiLd,
&renmoevTSSLILIL CLTTleigid GBULURISEHSE MFHILGSHH60, BIIHSILOTET
aihsafler BpLIISHBG yYHw eaiLenwol] HasbFdsh HLmisefe
DIPUTHBD DLV  UGHwenalled SULUULL  aiBHemen  (PQLILISBE
BHFTT 2 FHalenul eULPHIGHSH60.

0 premimoBGLTET S E6l LBHIW DigiaIesld, QL dsre omsms (sl 2018), ubg 45(a)-(f). (OMP ilf;thy mwpf;if)
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F)  SHevalamT  uFHTe| HSDFHASHLID:  SeuTHengdl  SLJDL LBEBID
BOrWILTbHemeL  devallewwl  (PRUUSBEG  Deudlwiorer  DibaHuwimeudlu
He0AIFTT CFeVIRRIBEN6T 2 _6ITeNLHGHHBHTH, HUT 2,000005 OCHTERIL
LOTHMHSL LI Gurensl ot SlemLoLILT60 arewnmoBGuTGermilergiid,
sTemoeuTeh S GLTflegid  LleTenensehdd &eval  SiednFFler &b
yeoswioufldled L Gomepfiest SIpl(psLd.

2 ) Qzmbleopsielemeull LB LOBBILD QUTLDGUTHITY SN (HSHSH
PaLFHASHLmE6T: OFHTHed Oauugd Gurgd vuiBdluiler gmuTL (BL 6
Camfeom Ul LWIBE wBBID Sellu’ L SfelmrsHs GnBlaaiear DslpasLb.

o) QFHTHD DIMIOHILRIG: SDJFTHS LBDBID UGHH DJFTHESH HenBoeTed
CeuBpiLmiseT Byiulu@Gy Gungl, Sieudwmer Hpersamend CoTemt(BeiTer
areomoBGUTGemilengiid, BITETTLO6VT & BLILIL GL T 60T gHID @®LbL
o mlenTaEndE@ aFHWeNHEGHTs, DTFThied smpuiaer 1%ms
CamewiL. OFHTHN DIILSH LRIOBTENSIET DIPI(LPSLD.

2.18. OMP@®eumev Cauwiu’ L ufbgleny el et QGBI BHIT60T ugHemItIuTs,
wyenimiseler USHeyF FLLGHHe0 o eiten  gmBuTBsefenr Ugsmyn, udleumenit
BTwsSHHer iFamsHer S eupmsiiu L COA QaienBs  CaremiBaien
BLUgHMEBUTE)  STEMTOBELTOIHTS — SIEDLILTETRISTEIILLL  SULSLILIDL ST
wBBID GuTellerd dlweuBple o mileTseT o L sreomopGuUTGeiergid,
STeomoeoTdsLILUL CLTflergid GBULURISERSE Bubdmeiuler Wgh apur 6,000
LTSHMHS HuTFaHms aphIGuSBEG 2019 auge-Ggeveys HI L0 apum 500
06Ve0WIST  QBTEWIL.  QPHHBL QDD  DTFTHRIGD (WO THbHSHS.”  Gaib,
sreoToBCLTGem eI, SHTeITLD6VTHBLILIL BGLilergib & BLOLIMBIBETH DG,
GarLiumenr  “QmbeopwBd  Bevmiensd”  eeUSBESG — alBULeoTer  SHienL FH6e0
QUPRIBLILBLD el OIFTRISD SPfalssHIL e, SeuTser CahrFlw mssiul,
HeLEJEWTHE  DIVIICVHHH TGV  (HBRIS MENISSLILIBLD GUTLDOTHTTSH S L MISH6rT60
BenemibHGBTemepOTHBID GeuemiL LILIGeUTTH6T.”

2.19. CoAsemen aupRIGSBSTET FLULUTHSD SUBBLILGMSBEG (Wt (20168)60)
BDLHBT6V BlouTyemnTdHenL ! CUDIISHBS STeoTLomGuITL6iTer umflu
oTeuIe MBS — OBTEWIL DL SN 2 GINLSHGHUSBHMH,  HEDHELD
cpeoliNgoTebend  alflouBHBusBETRT  DuFSHmd — IFFTRSHHBES
Ly HB &S Hieumisemern OMP CeuIBHSH. LT 6301 & 35 60T SHTJEWILOTS
sremmopCuTaaTamensd  GUILLILG  CoDaser  eupmsiiul’ L Ga@alelb,
FpSH P euID Bzl GBILUTS alwmisaieeng. DT FTHIBHS FH 6TT60
(werQmPuii Beiten Huigsefen &, CoD @etenpd Camenigbbd & BLOLBISET
CoAssemern BT (HEBBTHLIQUTEIT60 BeDL_SHBHIT6V BlounyenthH D&
allewrent I IILS e (hHEH HeeNFenFumsCeal Hendemoenl GRS 60T.

2.20. 2016860 CoA@ e P WSSHBES (LpedTentT, SHTEITOBGLITATSID,
SBTGITLOGOTEhSBLILIL_L GHILDT 60T S D6 OmmLiied, CoDgetr QULDMBIH GV
BuFQFUILID  BL (Wenpuleore FLULMISEHEHEG OLHLO6TE  HBSHTE0HLOT60T
HmHIHEBmen HbHHBHBH L FHG aUbdH DPFTHIEHRIST QuiBpler. Seuminied
BpFwurergd 2010861 19910 A6vdHd LJeUThISaTET LSHF FLLID 6IeTUISIL 6,
Bz FSTEMOBCUTRISTE DPSMSUILUULLSHID DSHSHILET Q0H  QUHLSHDHD
CarewiL  &TeuHHMBESG CoeTalliuLThsHId @evmemsulsd GLbouBB  gBHemid
LUWRISTOITSH SI6Ve0dh Salbdleam CFwuBur’ BHE oievevdl FHaled HlenTefles,
FMLLLIUL $8nlQUISTH SBITEITLOBEVTSHSBLILIL 60 alemmiGLIL Sl SC6NT(HEUT
OHTLTLI60 CoD Q&M QULDHIG UMD BWeFOFUISHII. BgLomevesT

N umgmenoes  eleurghisst (amegil ) (5 wrird 2019) Qsngd). 269 ev. 1, sevib. 36-37,
https://www.parliament.lk/uploads/documents/hansard/1552280911015264.pdf @ev & Gdema (15 sgemeufl 2020860
SlL WL L GI)

2 98 HITedlsd
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https://www.parliament.lk/uploads/documents/hansard/1552280911015264.pdf

2.21.

2.22.

2.23.

2.24.

2.25.

2.26.

OaTHLILIETEYSHMEMUD,  HAZLFLIGENIUID DL U|(PSLOTSH,  STeormoBGuTGertit
Slevevgl  BTeMoeTSSILLCLTT QTLMIs0 CoDésemens Gamil Lmddaliu L
GOunsaiemed OFlwiu’ L  FdpdHssamsendd OGwadaons, BbhsHd
HHSHBHHHOT  D(PeUTHBHMSH BBBIHOBTEWIL.  LITLBIS6T LOBEHID  HeLedewTehd
aymansGalar opfidms (LLRC omsms) ufbsiomysss.”

CoAms OBTemNgHbhHATHEHHE ML HHTEV  HEUTTERIHIBHTE  HeNHEMLOMI
&L BUUBSHSH W epeolITLOTEmTSH6m S g HHBHBHIUSBES WyCuimalld sl L
FlLmsmen OMP  gdiunuibssil e, (et mfcauraiempud  all(héHaH0FuIHaEI.
wyeomisefer udHeyF FLLHHer S sTeormoBGUTeT  DiTSGTW  @hHeuT
EzTLTIs0, COD geitemmll QUBBIHHSHID DISHHILGT BN HHT6V [HeUTTeRTHMBL
QUIIHBEG HGHIHWMLAHBEG LOJeOTRISTNET LHFFLLSHHE S GHpILiumer
pubsmarsmer  BHepGeubyl CoDgmlti  QuBMiphaSIoTEr  (&BLOURISEHDHE,
HENBHENLOH BT 60T eLpeoILIFLOT6woTLD SIS HBLILIL Boueut(HGILDGoT OMP
WSOObBE

2019 @aGymufled, T Benewt SimwFsTemar B(HUSHHET Semwriied, OMP&enmed
aueIWUUL L  (peOmdey Mg Simwds wBpId CHFW QEHmSlemenl, DIJF
SHWOTHH6T,  Fepsd  WPAICHIBB, BbHH FOW  DIEVIEIEVHET  DIeHLDFFeITeD
(MNIR) smwdggemeus@ FOTUINGSIUT LS. S SHTe0  HouTyen &HemobLl
QUDIISBEG STETLBEUTRT  DIGLEVHI STEVIMOOTHEILL L. DISTLSSTIW  e(hHeuiT
GamLle0, CoDésementt QUBB &BLOLRISMmET HEILHBH B (PTGLTI e eneot
DIMDFFTNE! DRSS MHHH.  HTETOBOUTRIHID,  HTEITLOGOTHSLILIL L SHILOT 60T
ol soflenr @n uTflw eredTenlidbmepenuids OBTeRIL  GBHLOURIGEHHE LSBTV
Baumyenshend L LFOFUIaHe0 BB @b GUPULILSHHEHS FTHMEIUITEGLD.

Gbunsaieamed o HCHFITa ML EHTV  [HOUTTTHH MO  DIHLGUMS
alengeyubsHHIpsTs, MNIRSE BamLdaren Heutyanhaer OBTHLILIeTe|SHST60
Pmouts Bl (peapow  alufiss  (warbmfesuraens OMP  Fwiiilsssi e,
DML EHT0  HaumgeansHer  LSThoellilenes  mBWTeTudBEG  DIMOFH
GBISHOHTHISSLILLL SI. USedpIILITS, (P&TOLDOTL O 6me60T SIMLFFTen6Y
SRSHNSHSHBIL 6T, GSBIUUTS, LWeITalsele eumidbld HeniobdSmiel DN Fermed
Beurgewids  GQar@liueeyseT  Cmrouwins  uBmeweussIUL  CeuswiBoeIa|LD
Lfibg1en) SSSI.

a0t el L SHelmhaid COAGH6T  UDBISLILGSBSTRT Sl SH6MT6H
giumTésliul L UliQuIed  @aimBl  CUBIISBSTS,  USHGUTENT  BTUISESD 60!
HovemisaensaiL e  OMP  Genewilileneid  OamemighbiHdl.  BenLdboHTev
BounmyenhsHmsTer  alewienill B (peBedwl  QTDLIILSBSETES  LgeUTerT
BTWLSSHHE — HevewidbsenddHemesd @i’ uliuesoset  MNIR&@g,
m&BW6IM S L 6.

2019861 BmIFH  HTEOTENIEL, HTEOITOBELTRIHID,  BHTEITLOGOTSHSLILIL L SHILOT 60T
S FHefleT GHBLUBIGBEHHE DMLEHTEL HeuTgenid CaT@BLLTeH6T CFUIamS
MNIR gurbligsgs. MNIR@mbEEH OMPs@s Sl s5s sHoauedsr LFsmyb,
2019 Opmeubuim 11 euewy 153 LwemelsEhHEG SiemienioneuTds cpum 11 WleeSWI6s
aueny Oam@mliueTe®eT OFuIwlILL (HeiTerTent.

B EHHTe0  Hloumgenishend HTBHSBalTHellear GUWITEmeTUD BB OHTLTL
ATUTBISENETULD FRUTTILSBS, OMP&est 2 galmuwl SIMDF S
Bouemg &0O\BTERIL G). BmL_SHHT6V B 6UITIY 6307 &> 35 63T CaT@HLILIeTeen 60t
aleIUBSHHIWPHIOTS, DbHSL L 6T DWFHHG 2 SalweilILgHBHTH|D
oI55S OMP@6T 1MgmheHul  SIeVIaIe0SHIBEHL 65T QHTLTL OBTTaUSHBHTHAD

% BRISOBTEHIL LML Bib6iT BRI Hevedenidbs umania@ala omdms (15 Gpmeubui 2011), ubdsst 539, 8. 61, 8.62.
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FHBHTEIBLOTERT SigliLienL Owimebler g, &m uTHUUmLbHSHaIT, GBULU HT6]
Seieisemend  (Victim and Family Support Officers) @ps50s1gi6@msbE
OMP 2o_L & Lg.

e

2.27.

2.28.

2.29.

2.30.

2.31.

o uiteHs  muip  HTEGHUT LT,  SIUFTHTL  QIDBIGHNH Hn6r
SflalILSBSHTET SuFLIHm S SIS HT B 6TB 9I8xBsueme,
LOTEWILOEML_HHAUTHEMET 2 L 60BmeNd  mBWellILgl FDUBSONS  HIOUFTHT60
L GRIEER IR o _6iTeN Ly &Fgemend@fiw s ICER Q&m0
FOLBHSLILIL L 6T EHEE ufbgHleny Bener OMP CEFUISHSI. GBLuUTs,
LOTEWILOGML_HHAUTHETET 2 L 60HmeT  UFLILIGSHHIUSBEG, LUMBLUUSBESG SIGV60SHI
SHBINDOFUINSBES WS DIFHB6N6 DIFHBMIHIGMmeNT GLTedenedE LBEBID gGHeID
Goupl omssHfsalUl L o HHACWTSSHHHHEG DIV0FH BLBHDEH DIOUFTHITEL
RUOMIGATFHH6IT ULDHIS 60T,

QuBIGad 58(1)Ber &b, Al Qureded wreduflar (DIG) ugel aflmssd
GmpWToed AmSGL gapaid Oumedied SlsveuedT Sievevdl gBHeID Gouml
SIRISHNSBIUL L DIIOIEVT HI6V60HI 6T JBHEID LoFewToemLHHeaufler o L enev
AUFILBGSHSIUNSBGH, UMSLILUSBEG Dl0evgH SHEHID  CFUIUSBE  DIHSHIL 60T
DHIHMBW QH Fol SILSBHHe0 W Liggerenors G)habaGealem(BoLoaTLMS
BiferutiLSBELD, FBH60 SluFWoTer L EUGDHNBHHMEN BLILSBESLD
SIDIDFHSHLILGH BT Gad, @UoEIGals 58Q2)@6 S, OmbhdH @hHeufedr
2 Lo UFLLBSHSE0, LUMSHHD Slved  SILbHHD  CFUISHD Syt
QaTLTI60, BLeUYHmBHMENT 61HHGHD JOHEID DIGVIAIEVT DIGLEVSHI LT Q(HEUT
LOFewT QIFTIENeNI, Fou DI SHFHLD DIVVH SHBID SHLIULIe0T @g)rn_m_‘ﬂﬁi) DU HT60
QUmIGalgHuller &upeien q(%g)@m Goupl RUEMIGIHEBEHL6T Dlsvevd FEHEID
Gouml 1L SHFlevTent FLLSSIL 65 @mrm@ﬁugymaarram SLUUTL 1960(hb 3
GeuaitiuenL wtEGe  ailevudadameudbaL LB eTBTT.”

umnIGaldsst 60(1) (o)), (&) i@ 6012) spSweuBpler Lgsryd, GuTederd
SlveueT  eheuflal  Slsbevgl gj)ug)uuaml_asmﬂm o mident  e(meuflesr
BLaUgSHmBUTET  alenenCeuTeaBTs, LD GTLOGDL [ oLoenmeuflesr  LIGrsL
ufGaFmHemeuiTeienm s CHTLTHS! ® L 60 S HGLL S, Gxpdlw
uBBHTUEOH T SibBmBUIEL DleLevZHI OLUTH @UEEIE e LITDALLEE DIe06VSI
UTSHISTILSE —LoJenroeL hHauflal o L el LmSLILSHBEHTET DIs06VH  SHBILD
CewiugBarer UIhe DiHaMHmsd DIG el Osmemt(Betem.

@ DIGHE, omsbsfsasiiulL SeeaTseEhsh@ OBBID i HEHdHEH DiHDHmBUL
Wslughs  DIFHBMMHmS o MHHTadlemsd, B wFewivenL b  Hufler
2 L QUIHHTA DML HMD 2 malenTaer OCETewlghdd (LPIQUITHI  6TETLISHIL 63T,
GLHIMEVHET  DlLeVFH  DlAUTHNSH 2 malernfler gD  Bwer  GBNIHS
oallifagiemwaul alamenalsaeord o8B HmHHHmaud OMP GsreasiGereng..

Guanid, SUFTEHTL  @URIGaIHseler  Hp, GQureded wrHufer  (IGP)
allewiewiliLGreslen 1W5gh wrCrenid o6 @heuflen wgewid GBldhH GeTpbL
Goed BAIDEIBLD HLSHSHIH OB alFTFenewGwITasied, Goed BHAIDETBHH 6 (LPEITLITS
o gitern QI F Ty 606001 B 61T SHSHHUTUIHSH S sTROWmmHeufemed
SmdsMNasiur Lamyg ol GG Geueful i Geuewi®o.” 1Gys1 LNGFTHme
QEIEmB BLSHHP B DFFTHIS LOHHHIO IHSTH @HeuT Goed BHAHIDETBSHSH 6ITED
SIMISSHMHSILIL L TevssTns, gCapanild SHBEUH60 CeuaflILBSHSHINBHBGS
S SHUILL T LT alewiewi ILGwraiensl  SIENbHS  OUTHIDSSEHEHE,

MouggsTer @uRGaldast Gev. 2120/5 (22 gliged 2019), @ur&eld 58(1).
S oleuagsTey @URIGaIHast . 2120/5 (22 glged 2019), @rGeldh 58(2).
S oleusFIsT @UEIGaIHEsT 6. 2120/5 (22 glged 2019), @uerGaIdh 61(8).
T ouggsTer @UEIGaIHast Gev. 2120/5 (22 gliged  2019), @um@Geld 61(5).
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QI FTIy M 60T 61T GeueMiiLemL WITeTen6 61601 Gussr(penmui’ B HAHLDGIBLD
Uen D aBall S,  alFTTDeHEhHETE  DMLHme0 I HOGL  GuTHiFer
o mINITeITE6T OETewng(Hhidbd (Lpigujb.”

2.32. 9150wsE - amFHuFHdssTear HleH6TaEmsed, Guduly gBUTGH6T OFHTL TLITeT
sfgmaramer OMP  QauefllLBSHWSIL 6T, @EIGaISHH6em 58(1) BBID (2)
AT | 2019 29660160 By HSHIeFUILILLC L6vr.” 2019 @BHEMIQ6D
SIQUFTHTUHIEN60 HTVRIBL HHHIL 6T, QMG HBEHD DI(LPeVe(BhHH (P96 S
GUH 60T

2.33. oipear 2018 &6l DML HHTV DNfHmaeuUlled, eUedHEH BHTEONTLOCVTSSHEIS ST
b Ul ® mFHUILBHBHIS SITFTRIS S 3 60T 2 6iTemLowl &L L, TeULDT6ar
sLOUTEOLTEmIGWL  eer  OMP  auellwmisgidemal.  srenmoBGunGentmiengiid,
STeomoeoTdsLILL CLmflergid @Guwumseaier awwsdleorer CamildemnsowmeasGn
BdH  GSLUMSUD, LIHSHEMN60Tel  SHTEITOEVTSHSLILIL 0HM6T  BUIeFoFUIs
Q(LDMIGH(LPEDMBEMLOUITENT FLL GIleoment allevdaL (hiflenLoemiL (PYaHGHH
CaremBauhaudBEG GmmeuTefaeT BHTen 6updHESGHOSTHLIL DiSHSHWTeudWIDTeS
aaiumau OMP gBpisosTen(heend.

2.34. o 2018 @&el AL &HHTe0 Didbensuied, 2018861 So1b Bevds FTauBHa
aIbG  STEITOEITSSLILIL 0BT (HHEH  FH6L S HeMledl  LITSHISTLILEST60T
FOMTWSHBHTH  @H OCFTendmwd OCHTHIL  HHHIHISM6NT,  (GHBMBE D60
CHTLTH B Heilenwmul HHSHIILSBETS, DIFH HHSHSLILBEUMSUD DIHSHIL 60T
UIbG SHTERIMLOETSBLILIL 60FH6T OHTLTLI0 GHBBHSHmenr EMSHH (hbDHHanIL
W afFoFsiemevenwd OaTewiL  GBBLImPSSHalTHmendF  FHenpLigliLiensHub
o eiten_sd OMP ufibgienyenwd OFuisgl'” auedbal STemToeTSSLILL 6056160
L|6VeDTTUI6nEUULD, QULPSHEHHOSHTHLILINSHU|LD allenye LI SHHIOTBID SIS GBI 60T
DIUBBIESG DBHIn[BHEOTE (LPSTITENLOMmUI UPHRIGOTHILD FL L aleneatliLi{hdgHe0
oiF@TyeTaTalTEEhHE&G OMP Guoab ufbaiemysHss.'”

235 opeit b Qsmriiumer  ufibgiemyseller  Sipeordsd gk CuTglulerey
WaBammpd QFwiuLaledeney  eISIBID,  GUBIUUTE O BL HHEOHMETF
FOUBSILGSBHID YH COHTenHmWdS OBTemiL. 2 WIT LiBeuenFUIeUTe 6P E 61T
LjevedaTTU 16,8 61T68T &G0 FLOTEUT6TT6) (pa&TGearmmLOledNs) BIHLOGIBHIGHENT 60
GamblsbHLsHemenr eteipid  OMP  sieusreissieieng..

2.36. oIz 2018 @ael QML &HT0 DPibamsuled GFuwiwliul Beten UfbaenTHEhsE
USIMILILITG, UTHISTOL DIDEFFNOITe0  Blgdhslill L @haimpliiensar OMP
GMHBIE0sTam(BeTeng. OMP@enmed Gauiwiiul (Beiten Foev B OQFHTLiTUme
UNhSHIDTHEDDHESG DMMGLTH  SeVENS EITEDIISHBGSGD, SLBLDL SHGLD
wBpIb  elwreiumLd@Gn 2019 Gulgefluled  uTHISTILEF  QFulevTeNiT
ueniiliengsemen aupmidwjeirensted OMP  @nfisaisbsmeabiherengl. Gowibd, @bs
b  Qpriiumer  ufbgimrsenen  oiweones@Gl  Chrasdhai e, OMP2 et
Bevmiend QITEnISHOIHID. SLBUMLUIIHID WLBBID IO ILIENL UT6TSHID
SHOMUSH BT  HHmIFHIHeTeNarnT. GeoHBONH, 6UDT6a] LOJewT  alFTIen6mTs
FLLHMSHSH SHNFHOTS QUIBBIISBSTEON Sudd @ LI DIH6T HdH ST TUTeDT
ufbgienyset Foubswots OMPe_Lear B8, depFarienend ST meHmimel
SIMDFFHLD DIGHFHIL 6T CBengel FLULIOT FHUGBLD FhFHULlener GLoBosHTeuwIL 6.
o15HmBW  (pupdaemen OMP  @nsaisbsteaidam o8xHCamer, SiHe

BoluagsTer @uEGaldsst Gev. 2120/5 (22 glged  2019), @umi@Geld 61(8).
PoiHalBsL auidsomel Sev. 2133/1 (22 ggeewev 2019).

10 OMP @@L ssme0 opidams, ubd 47 (a)-(h).

101 OMP @emLdsmew omsms, Lbd 47 (i).
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2.37.

2.38.

2.39.

2.40.

241.

ufipgsienrselal  O(eTssHmS 2 BIHILGHHIUSBEG DIHH6eNe 2 mdHuirer
BLOIYSHMBHEHHGHID DiFH DML BHHSHICTETHI.

L FLHHE0H6T OBBID  6Uelhgh  HTEITOOTHBLILL 60H6IT  Spdlwien  OHTLTLN60
GBBalwed  BLAGHMBHeN0 FHOHBBHLTHENTE  DILVSH  (GBBUTENH6NMTS
QUL Beten  puSLILDL HeMergid BB GuTeleniegid o mIlilerTasei
IHHMBW  alLWmEeT @nHwuns  HirewulsasiuBn ey QL HBISHSHLILL
GouewiBd  eteii  @Pilumer  ufpsemysmer OMP  Gawiga.'”  @pluns,
FHCHHBHHILIL BTN SIVIAIVTHEHEHEG 6IHTTEH aUPHGHH6T OHTLTH B Ceuener,
SLSLILIGNL H61T60, Euredeniien SI6V6VG ST FTBIBEF Baemeuuiev
B omBBlUL LT, UHaICUBBULL SamL g Slevevdl g8xaid Gouml usHal
QUPRIBLILIL SHnlTFH 6TAILMS SHIFTRIGF CFWBLTLLTTH6T © BIHILIGHIHIENMS
OMP ufpbagienyHaleeng.

SIVIIVTHEHHEG — IHTTE  uUPHCETEIB o el $dHl,  DIGVIEUeVTH6NT 60T
FIUMHMSH  SHBHSBHMAILSBGD, GSBBLUSITE]  aUDRISIUL B6TeN  DI6UTH6N
BOLHBISSILGUSBSWD, ICwTdessssdd FLLLUT  aumIFFLLSHE S
gmuThHeT  Heveydleipenr o eitemn  oI8FH Ceuemem DISHHMBW  DIVIGUEVTHEIT
sidlwevenioliflelr o miieny 13(5)Bea1 S GmBeutelser o6 HlepLldbaslipLd
ey SLUTal®6T 6el  SeIoTalbalLbBuSBEG o MeHHemeard CaTemheenetT
aaiug &¥5s OMP&E @yramieuipd, SLBUMLUD WLBBID aIoTeT ILenL WD
LSled BISSI6TENSI.

GBpeuTaf elel  HepISSILGL uemy, DLILTOIHEET 6160IH  DIENILOTEISH STV
SIIFTHRIS  DIVIGVTHET 2 LLL  FHev LITenme@ehd UTSHISTHSILBE STB60rT
aaiuemsd OMP  gbpisOstendapgl. ealiad, LUTISHITONST  GBBRISEHSHE
GBBEhFHLSHILILL (H6TeN DieL6vH FHOHHHHILBH B SHelLILL L eUTH6T GILITHIE ot
BLOLT HendHemuls OsmeuTL ERIIRE T 0] U HBHHInLMTH SIGLVG)
BLHSHICB TR (HEGHLD LJ6VGTTU 16 B 611160 SIUTH6IT auFILBSH S UelTern
DIHBMIRISM6T HeupTal LWTLUGSHS, HemeouwlBeusBemer euTUILILTeneT SieuTaHei
OB TEwNY (hEHBHDHInIQU SIH BT SHGHevment ugHaiserled SDIDTHBLILIL GUTHTHI.
FTHTIeNIonEGal  LITIHMITLOTET  GHBBhIS6Ns0 GHBBehaFTLLLILL (heTenm  DIFFTRISF
GaemeuWTeITTa 6T Ouf&IG B BIBISSILIGISIL 6T, oT601G6u, DI6UTEHGIT
GBBeUTaTNWLIEOeVT 6l HTLILENSHGD 6ueny HOFH o SHHOWTHLTO HL ENLOHEN6I
BuBOsTeTauF N HHHID HHBBLILGHEmenT et OMP  ol6uzpTeidHGImBa

S BLHHOBEHSGWD  wpmpid  Ceum OpmLTuTer  umflw (G DBBRISEHHSLD
GDBDEhaTLL LI (HeiTer SDIGVI6U6VTEHEN6IT USAIWWITSHSHIUHBE (pwBdsei
el ymbs @ CHTmsmwsds st  SHSHIUULL el wnhiseieo,
SIHFHMmBW LS WwTe|HeT SHbHHSILUL CeuewiBd 616aIml FLOLHSLILL L aUTHEHES
Ly S &) S BHle1mISHen6T OMP QIS SHIL 60T, DIHSHMB L SIBVI66VTHEN6IT
AL HBISHIINSHBEHTES HOL (LpewmBullevrer &L L mibelle SHoTen &L LILT{HSM6TULD
G HH1HCBTewILBHI.'"”

Guauid, SiHeit 2018 BenLSH&TeV DWHMBUIED DY CHTEWITE|  61(LDHDHITENEUTH6IT
OaTLMId o Lu, gL algmyemenideaisd FTTHHMISSILUGHSB  alelbHeI
STEITLOEVTSHBLILIL 0BT UPEGHOBHTHOMTHD DiSHIL T  LFSHeurdHbars
QUTHTHUSUTTHALD CawBLGLTHI FLLLom S1gLflesr &) 6m6wT B SH6ITLD
BaL aLILBaSHHITD DISHHMBEHME Qemlwenouwnsd GTHoleoTeaIB o 6iTendl 61T
OMP  saeisded  Oareami@eengl.'” oy Q@tewia)  aleweniliLbiseaien,

102 OMP @ ssme0 omdams, ubd 47 (K).

1B3Qeomiens Grreamie Fibuem FUL&GsTeneu (1982), Lifleyssit 2(3)(a),(f) epdweupmi 1 @amiGsy aundebsL@GL Smemiey
SlaveueviaesT GFeme @miGaldsst (BIbsayr umL) (1992), ardHswral opfalsse Seo. 1,010/1(1998.01.13) 1Ifey 2

Sy EWeBRaTed HHHSUILL LTy SLBUML Fbuer gL &Csmemer (1993), fley 2(3)(a), afwreniuenL. Fibuen &L sGsrens
(1982) Ufeymeir 2(3)(a),(fe_Ler @amGsy aundlEsiuBh aloTEIILML  SIEVEIETHT QEIGIHST (BIhasI UL ), Lfey

AD@).

G emLsaTen opidbms, b 30.
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2.42.

GBBLODDSHITNHTEF — FTTHHMISESILGHIMB ' H6eflell Db HENBHEM6I
FglLwor  gFuflear  Howemdbsend LIFHHHSHID OQFLIWSILIS, LHTH
Uyenmaseier  Siglilenl. o Menwdamen  (PSICHIBBEHIIQUI  FHeTenLDOlLITETN3 60
SPFTRSSHH  DibsmBEme! LFHndssaiubss GCoemp eem OMP
ufbGHiemySHSieiTengi.

Faled BEID  GBBAILED BLAIGHMBHEN60 SIJFTRIS  DIGVICICVTHEHHDHTH
ATHTHUSBG FLL LITHUT SmsSsisaenen Curded, Seleury GCFuiaims
RILILSBETET HBBIeienll HedBCUBNBIUSBEHTE DHBTTHMS FLL OT DIFHUIT
Carewipetenste OMP  seaiaisbdled  OamewiGerengl.  Goabd,  @GmBeiuled
BLAIGHMBOWITETNB DIFFTHIS  DIVIAIVT QHAUT BewlpdhHlenen el wmisberlev,
SIHHmBW Al WmIS6T GBlHH apHSGHSH OHTELUUSBE FLL 1T  DIFHUT
Gouewr_LIIBAHQBTT. HLHH STeuHHev, FHFHTauensuley, alGFLoTs 12 Wi
bHEBHHE  (wearelemeoulsd  Suglien. o MeniosdeT  allewTemTLILImIGm6I
WSO BHHIF OF6LUBHBEG SIEIDG) QUIDRIBLILIL (BeiTer QUGG B61Tl60
GBBEHFTLL LU (HeiTell  OIJFTRIS  DIQICUTESEHHSTE  UTHTHUSBHTES  FLL
LOTOIFLIT  LOBISHSBICTEITT.

LUbS o BIliGEnsS Hansul &0

2.43.

2.44.

2.45.

2015 @&uT 10 SIEBI, 6uedhEHI STEITLOEVTHSLILIL 0H6Te0(HHH FH60 DL H6rTest
UITGISBTLIL|E BT60T EORIEEY:; FLOATWSHBE (ICPPED) Bevmiens
mSEWTILILOIL BeTenHIL 681, DI CHTLTLID 2016 G 25 ieiml gBmIS0O\HT6iT6Ned 6ot
grgHaowraiens el Lg.'” @ser Uysmrb, 2016 eeeisd @mba 2019
&1 U], SIS SLULTHSMeT HevBCaBBiousBE Sig gBmISOBTaHIBeiT6n
[BL_6Y1Q &61) & B EN6IT RIRVY:S SITEUOTTLO6VTE S LILIL 60&HGIT O Tent GIOLIETE)
omsmauiGwry  ICPPED&s o miigeny 29, upd) 1861 &b Sevmens
Gal sl Lg. |ICPPED®er &b, Bevmiensuile SLOUTHSMNE  DI(LPeUTEHEHID
Barer OMP&esr Fwoimiuenid auedbgdh STEmITOTSBLILL 60H6IT ST (& (LD6DHE
FOTUNSSIULLSIL 6T, Dige LIFHownaip QeueflBml (B Dieviale0H6T DIHLEFFidE
SI@IL LI (H6iTe .

2016860 @evminassad <~ WGIED  cumpenssbsal e, — STenimoBGuUTeigID,
STEOTLOGOTSBLILIL L SHIOTET 6T GHTLTI60 SiPHenn SLUUTHS6T FOLHSHLOTSLI
ufbglenysemenud OFUIHH.'" UNHSHIDTSMET DILPOTEGMSB! &I GFuuriig L
WaBammpd g  omlsmasoTaiens UPRIGLTH 2019860  Bevmiens
G (paH0EmaTaTLILIL L I UMHSIeNT Hener SDI(PVTEEH 660 Cauwii’ L
(weiGapmid 185 ipfsmawnsaiens WGIED&E OMP swiilsssi 6, @ser
Mrgdlewneiens 2019  QsuGgbufed OQeuelBTl .G DIGVICIGVH6T — DIHLDEFHSHGLD
Sinniwg.'”’

SBITEITLOGUTESBLILIL L DL B GTHEH BTG BxpL b smet 6UGM Y QU STL L 6D

Gam LB aemer (suemyey QULIIBTL L 6D Gam_LITBH6IT) aUeIhHG
STEITLOOTSHSLILL 06T  BHTer G alGalSSIHIL 6, g OFHTLTLevTent
gwmiuembiseenud  augGamma.'™ ICPPED®er Somer  sLOUTHSH6M60

O5mdbdl BIHB6T WWaldh o MewsEhoHBTET 2 WIT SLEDEUITETT SIEIOI6VED, “S.bT. 2 L ailgdmd © Bl SHIeUHSHerd -
BevmInEEG NHmBUIBLD Henev”
<https://tbinternet.ohchr.org/_layouts/15/TreatyBodyExternal/Countries.aspx?CountryCode=LKA&Lang=EN> (5 ggemeufl 2020860
SO WL L GI)

106 madAwl TGS HETANFOFUBBHID, U6 HBHHIOTET STERIMOGITSSILL GLTT BHTEN CFLBEHLD, “Ee0nhenddHTer
SHHTNFMFWBBHID, UeIHSHBIOTET STETLOOTSBLILL L euTseT WoHTar Gaubawels omsms”’, UN Doc A/HRC/33/51/Add.2 (2016)
<https://ap.ohchr.org/documents/dpage_e.aspx?si=A/HRC/33/51/Add.2 > 20 geieufl 2020860 SieOLUWILILILL G

07" QUBCYEGLD, BEURIBHGSGITE 1eIhH SIS HETENFOFLBB HTEIMTEOTHELILL 60H6T BHTET CFWBE 6T 6U([HENSHT60SH6N 68T

VSIS TLT -

a6lbd SIV6VHI HHTENFMFLBB HTETUTSHBLILIL 0B6N ST CFLBEG DI HINEMS”, $.5T. SLEUGMILD.

AHRC/42/40/Add.1 (10 Ggiieyiouir 2019) <https://ap.ohchr.org/documents/dpage_e.aspx?si=A/HRC/42/40/Add.1> 10 sgeveurfl
2020860 SiewL WL L I

1086160bgh  BTEWIMTLOGOTEBLILIL OBHGT LSBT GH(1D, STEMITOOTSBLILLL S HEhEBTaN CHBHMBE a6 UNBTL L HBHI6URIHET
QL leomern erdslpeod Fwiiuemmisst <https://www.ohchr.org/EN/HRBodies/CED/Pages/SearchDisappearedPersons.aspx>
31 &buT 2019860 SiELWILILILL H
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DI(LPEOTH B HMBH & T (HUBBS, QUM QBT L6D Gam_umB el
2 508555mHH O TewT(HeiT6T6MI. sTerTLoBCLTEeIT(HEHG LD,
BHITCIITLDEVT L ILIL BLIT(THEEHLOT6sT B asment SL_UILITL 19 60T 60T Gxpdlw
PpoeueGreamres  OMPeeig  geamlsd OMP&g — owdevg euedphs
STEITLOEITSHBLILIL OFH6T  BHTOAT  GH (DD FLOTUILIGHIRISN6T  (LPeileneUd@Lomml
SITFTRIS  HBIUATHGEHHE dWPUUaIBHBH.  Beuld, aPSTL L 60&HEHHES
SIPHIHOBTHEHGD  AIF(POBUITRT  HHHIOUBIHET DIGHHIL 6T [HewL (Lpenmuied
DIHHMBUL HHHIOUHIGBET CFWLOLGHHHIQU Di6T6] SpBHluler QHTLTLI0 ©igHeor
Qamhs FwiiuansHms OMP Gguisg.'”

L obmb @ G

2.46.

2.47.

2.48.

2.49.

sAlUULL aupdhGaeier FlL o galdbstar CauamibCsrearsamen OMP  GuUBBG.
GULUT®, opFmhsdF  BFmeusamenud, HHFTT  CFameusamenujld  OBBID
BOJLFLIQMETUD  SIDLH6v, oganFaramsmwpud (CoD)  guieuduimbisemenud
QuEIBED, CFTHHIBH6N, aufl(wenpulflend LOBEID WEBIDEID e CHTLTLIeL
BOL (empuleomen FLUL  6UpdHGH6T  LOBEID  LNewids@GaeT Sidluler o Ll
LIGOSTLILIL L il WIsIseiT 155 srewnmoBGUTGermilergild,
SITEIITLDEVT B L ILIL L 61D Falledwiesr LOBBILD Fafledwiest gyng
GBURISaNeHHeH o sHaldstar GauamipCamsismer OMP GuBBg. SiHHmsWw
GouemibGameiiaseit B HHMHDH OHTLTHS, MBI OsTeiTem ILIL (HeiTern
BLaUgSMBHmeT OMP  AILTUIHSSHIL 6T, SIGIGUTDBTS, LSGUTENT  [HTUlISh S a6
FHevemwdbamend  Gumes Aemar  OHTLIUTET DIFFTHIS  [HBICUTHISEHL GDILD
DIGHIIL T umISH6eiT CUTETB DIFFTRISLD CADLES BIBIUETHISEHL DI 61(HHDHSH g
FrHHwomer  LNeroSHTLT [BL_6UIQ &M B EMLLIU|LD LDg‘ﬂul_‘ﬂl_l_@J FriHFHwoneralL sl
UTSHLILDL HHUT, GHOBLU SLFHT6Y DeVGLD, FLULLI Lemiwmen(hd FHemeoull L il e,
gL oBeumFemauienid, HevL (wenpuievmer eufsm Ledaid o sHelwigl/2 gHelerr.

CoAssmentl GUBIISBGD SISSILET SeuTsengd COASSMET LWaTLBHSHS
BremeusEhHGLD, UGTHIHIMEIHGHLOTE DML HEN6VLI LTHISTUILSBEGD SHeolllI L
el Wniseed OMP SHmeoUTlL L Fl. sreomoBCLTGemilengiLd,
sTenimoeuThSUILL CLmflergid  GBLURSTNeBHhHH  HOLHDH  alFTTen6ewnIH6l
O&HTLTI6L wTeul L ugeuTenTdeEpLaid, LIFCaHFsF OFwIeOTaTTHEHL ID LOBBILD
Symo o H5HCwnaHFHTHEBL@ID OMP  gensoull Lgl. @eiGeur ailLwibd erems
SlgliuedLuller 1B, uFHleuTenT BTLSHH HeneISHEHNMHSHIL D,  LOTeUL L LI
uFHaeniseplaidb  wiasp  ICHs  CFLNEHSEPL@ID SHSILE  STID
2 HHCWTHSHHTHEPL@ID Hogh FHUTLIge0 COADHHEHHHTH aletentIINILSBEG
el GoLURSErHE OMP o seluwefsbsdl. @BHHOUBISEHL 6T Liswllwmmasiw
Haled  Fepds HoeuamEEndHE —alflmiTmea 2 uwirdhgHeaumsun OMP
BLSSUWISI.

GeiBogid, COA geitewmll LWELGSSID Gouener, eumIAWTL 60 BFemeusmemen
SmLaugk  OHTLMIed  GGhumsefeamed  GFliwiulL  (penplLThoHmernd
HAUNNSHBOBBLLSBHTH SR L 2 6T aunbidsenLar OMP  saneouil L gl

sog  sraomoBBurueren  SiEUsGTWeTEeT  GTLMid, CoDdsementl
CuEIFeL (PBIHOBTHHBILUGL FOJ_MB6T GBS STemOBCUTCaTHaTHID,
srenimoeorTdHLILIL GLmflegid dlev &Bumiss OMPs@ omelsHsg. SibsHmaeu
alLwmisefed o galwefliugded uHeurenT BTWLSHHE — HeNewThHenHHIL ID,
Aymbdwill  ugeuTenTdEpLeid  OHTLJuT sodHemed  FHUL(Beiten  OMPgyeg)
CoAsasmentl OQupeugBaTer ol o LuL  SeuBpled  QFuiwiiu Hetern

10 TemmoBEUITET S H6T BHTET SIEIEUGIBID, STEITDOTSSIILLL St Hellel CHBHGHBTA UMT6] UNHBTL L 6D HHBHIUBISHET
Bgren sHSHMIS6T (25 memeufl 2019)
<https://www.ohchr.org/Documents/HRBodies/CED/DraftGuidingPrinciplesSearch/SriL anka.pdf

87


https://www.ohchr.org/Documents/HRBodies/CED/DraftGuidingPrinciplesSearch/SriLanka.pdf

GBluTer  algmymemsamensd  OHealaubsHd, oo GHOBLURSEHEHEG ~ FLL
S CeUTFMTMUILID  QULDBISIULIG).

3. Yeuamuley&seil, SHJeYHSHeND BBID LTHISTLIL]

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

STTLOBEUTETGID, SHTEmITO6OTSSUILIL L SHIoTeT Sl Hmend CHBeusB@&LD LoBBID
SIBURLILSBGSGID DSHSHILOT HHHMBUW LT HTETTLOBELITET  GhLDIHeN60HM6T S
OxeflaubBHBHIUSBGTET  GUTISI(LHBOWITETNB  QILDHIGHASBHTRT 2 _6ITenLOWI
LIl ILITem 60T QLT 63Ten B OMP CamesiBeeng).' STEITDBELITETHILD,
SITEITLOGVT S SBLILIL L GHILOT6OT DL 61T O HTLMLN60 (LPenBLUILIT(HSHEM6NUILD,
QUTSHGCLPEVMIGMENTUD  LOBMID  HHeUHeOWD OCUBIISBEHTET  DIFHSTILD  LOBBID
weld 2 L6 aFFmHmend CHTauibaudsB@Hld DiSHIL T GeuailILBGSHHIBHBES LD
HEDL_(LPEDMBEmU SUSTONIUSBG H&HEUTEHT HELDGTBLD QAMBIHS
alewenIIlLgBasTer DHsMD SpSweuBens OMP&er Levsialamyeneuruieomet
DIHBMMRIBET 2 6TeN_HGHeimer. Ggb, wwelld o L6 FFHIBMENS
maWmeTeugl QFHTLTLIe0, Lfbalenysmensd OFuiougsBasTea DiHamsmsud OMP
OaTeni(heengl. Levarmuialuleorer oiHeT Uemll OHTLTUTS, STenrmoBEUTaISHID,
STEOITLOGOTSBLILIL L SHIOTET L H6T CHTLTID HIeydsamensd OHTGUUSID, SHTeyd
HenGiomeieny o (HhauTd@Geaugid OMP@eir Lemiiumenetum@Lb.

SIS 2 el uenlluTenent  GeTLTIe, el LevenTule|Hener
(P&TCeIBM®IEUN SHULD, FHh8apalbaluL L Lo SH &L BH6IT LOBWILD
SIEMLWITEMRIGTEOIILILTS  LO&dEH 2 L60 6IFFHSeT elwer GBldsd FLlL
WHSSHIOU  LeveTTUIeyHemen  SUSTllLmSUD DiSSHILaT  UfboHiengsemend
Cewisuengub OMP QaTLhsHgI.

WpBLUUTHSm6L  OUBIUSBESGHLD,  HIoYdMend  OHTGLLSBESGLD  DISHSHIL 60T
FHISHeNGTeemBsd STLIILSBSLOTET  DiHe LenfliliLmenen G TLTien, GCouml
oiygmhs Hpeuamseiamnsy OMP&@ soeiiiuiu’ L sremmosGurGert — oBmIb
SHITEUIMTLD6OTEBLILIL BLTiT QL levmeor (EBLILITHSHE6T OMP
LIQHen6eOLILI(HSHSH WIS. GevdaLons, STeTLoBEUITEISILD,
BITEINTLOGVT & BLILIL L GHILDT 60T S HeiT OamLiTiev, Geum SITFTHRIS
SIS BT (LPETTETEUTH M NTEVILD LOBBILD FTeuBsha B m3IeUeTmIS 6T eTTeVILD
SHHBMAUBBLILLY(HHSH HI|HM6T SlenL HeUlergid, LfSAlIISID HenL (penmeni
OMP  souibissg..  Guwed, sBsmedswrar  srayshsHen6ioraiens  OMP
QUYUDSSBILE,  SH  FIAMSSNSHDIGT  CBTGSS  HHEIMEVL
LgBlemeolILBHBHIMSUID, UHeCFU IS TIDLINSHSHH!.

LTSS L aUTHem6MUD, ST FHmenuild UTSHISTULSBHTET DIFH6I LIt LILITenesT
Oz, OMPeoyeig Speieunuibs usmilwmeneny o CFTHmal, OCSHTLTUT6N
HOL (PemBEHMmeT al(hHHOFUISHH DISHIL T UTHSTILS SllgFmearsemen erwpliiw
Sellul L el whisellsd HemeouiBaemenud OFUISHDI.

L

3.5.

STETLOBEUITET  SI606VEH! HTEMIMTDOTHBLILL L. 6 @(heufler o malenfiL i mbal
I6v6vG  BTeToBCUTer oy &6lm  OFHTLMI0 wrrenid Geumt  opefLLO(HHSI
SIVVG HBIUTSHHL LOBHSH!  (LPOBLILTHEHMENL CUBIISBES, DISHHMBUI L6
TIEUTIRG STeuTOBOUTET ©I6V6VGHI SHTEVITLOTSSLILIL L. L6 QHEUTTS GUHSTT

GIUTLISHMBS) SibHenpuilens, (POBLILTHHEM6NL QuUEBIISBS OMPs&@,
oIPsMweidssiu’ Betengl.'" oi@ STlssIUCL Hedmbgs, OMPeeig ysw
(PeBLILITHHEMENLI CUBIISHBSGLD LOBBILD MNIR®&sevtmed DSBS

10 OMP v Lib, 1fley 2(a), 10(1)(a).
1L OMP &1 Lib, ifley 12(a).
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FOTULSSLILL (HeTem HenL (Lpenmulled o 6iTem (WenBUUTHESEHSHE LIHeIBILILSBELD
SISHBIL_ 6T SleUMenBLI LI [Blem60LILI(H &SI HBELOT 60T BEDL(LPEmMmEnLL
ST SSIGTENGI.

3.6. 2017@60, SIGBUTNHW memHus oHCwHE FnfiGsearalar LeniliLemysemerL
Ueignbal, srenmopGuGesmiengid, SmentmoeomehasliL GLmflersib @& BLbLmIge6iT
wHHUlL Uaiamm Led sHreayssemmsamer MNIR umglL g  sreomopGuTet
SI6L6VG] HTETTIOOTHBLILL L QL6 Q(HAUT QHTLTLICUTET HBHEUMEL 6ULHIGMHBE
sreomoBCurer @meuflear GOBWU o MINIaNhHEG DIUAWLTR  HT6HHT6ITH6T,
STeImoBEUTET  OIGL6VEH  SHTEITOTSSLILL L. SLOT(HUT E(HHS GO
LBBID  GLBmevseT, aBSEIULL  g8pemid  LIGOSHTLT  BLAIgHMD,
Gamyuul_(eiten o _Haluller Slevevd  HTalel  Hetewid.  (LPIPMLOLILIBHHSHUILL L
IS L 60  HTeydhHTeiser opdluwier LIp8sasd GaweomeniTaefer o gHailuL e
FbubsIul L wrall LF  GgweorenTsefeamsd MNIRS@ oe@iiuliulLer. Faeo
LOTGUL_L_BISBE6TTUD ©_6iTeNL_ &), Gomgsions 14,700 Gsreneuser 2018 womTF 15
o OMP&@ ensuwiedbaliuLr L.

3.7. &Il 2018860 FHTISSLILLL G (1PpHe0, OMP gensvenio Sigviatevsd GhIiguing 548
(emBLLTHHM6T GUBBIeTETHIL 6T, LITTHaHul Dievielevdmise 530 CameneusenerLl
GuBmieenedr. 2019840 Sl (PUReUSHID, GOBLU o milerTaefL W HbaID,
Qurgl  wEHAMLOBHHID — WPoBLILTESmeT  LUHeoguieugs g Digeo
UTHUUDL ST, GHBIOU HT6Y DievieuevTaend@ LulBdeow OMP aupmidwig).

38. MNIR&@ eswelssiiulL wepliumbaser wppld OMP@emed  Gmyguimst
GupluLL  (PeBUUTHH6ET BWMBBISEG UHBISSGD Bl (papew OMP
oS eTengl. Saimieuemy  STeoToBCUTEISHID,  STEITLOEOTSHSLILIL L GHILOT60T
L H6T  GHTLTIeL 5,038 OBfiemasmer ST SHISHSHENHIHDIGT DIl
UFHeyCFUIGHIeTeNS).

3.9. Gueud, “smewmmopGumer oI HeT FHyal Ligeumiser (“Missing Persons Data
Forms”) e16013 &HemevliLlied amemmopGLITEGID, SHTeRTTLOATSSLILIL L HIDTE DL H6iT

@& L0 (PeBLILIT(H &ML QRIS B BT 60T o SHHCwrsLTen
alewrenriLGwrsiens OMP  al(hsH0auigienengl. sreumopGUTeT Sil &6 Hya|ll
LILQ GUMBIH 60 61T al(pHHQFUIUD HEDL (LPemMB QU(HLDET6Y BL_L_BIHE6IT

Guplsreauetengl. Geoumpl BTHH6N0 @HBHHEMOUTEUTET  LIGwTLILITEN6mTENUISD
CamewiL  Bpeuamisaiemed  gBBISOSTeTeNILLL  [HUIOBIGMETUD,  HT6Y
(BTSB! o FTeueoT ehHeufler ouGsoraamearamuiuid SIS T STenrmoBGLITe
DI &H6IT SIQLI LIg6US60 S QUIQRUGMLDEHG LD Gung &6 L L 60
vl wimen L O(BbHSID, & BLoUBIS6T 60 (HHSHID LN63TemITL L 608 6m6TULD OMP
Leumsuigl.

3.10. Guwevglaomer HHaumevll OUBISBE, DlgSHBIQUTEVTRT  UHMBHTEOHM6TD
CammeudHeit  cpevld,  GBLUBIBEHEEG ~— DOFNMSTAWSHMSUD,  HIWTSHMHSHUILD
alewanalliuemsd sHalTaGpswrs, OMP@e6 usiiliuTeenienu! BolusBEg s
o Fawomen OapTemdmuis BT  SHBaumevd HIL Beusbats,  OMPEer
STeimoBGUTeT L 6T STl Lgauld  SIIDLSHH6L  aUIQeIMLIDSSLILL L .
aemihHeiled  (perGarBpliLl (heten  sTeimoBGUTe Sl HeflegHid  LOBBID
STETIDETHBLILIL L. gy Heflengid  GhU 2 _miieamseiear  auenTFsumid
TNl HmBUTDBHID  DISHBHILET  IHTHTVHIHD  HBaUmevd  HIL BHeouSBES
A1 auruiienesr OMP  GamenighebHOM TG 6168 FTHAHUISImBSIRISHID
BaTer SlgliuemLuied, HoHeueder iBHImBHevTen OHTendmuls HIL Heubsh
LIYaIQDTETeNB  el(HSHSH OFUICIHBSHTET ST ENTLOTGHLD.

2MNIRGaImha 14,641 Garencusamer OMP GuipOse 2018 suemih omldmaulear LbH 3.16 auPRGHHBS. e,
Caremeusellen o 6ileN_&asHIeHID BHBID LB6T-BamE0sGUIMSID WHILTLCMTEIMBS QSTLhg, 14,7005 0sTms DHHNSSHHI.
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3.11.

3.12.

2018860, HIoYll UgeuRIBeT  (WeTGamULBHSILLLET.  LIQaURIS6T  LOSa|LD
alugoTaTemel, SIOUMBMB  (PLMWTHGHMSBEG WS Hewil  HTeuGHIGLoTeTemn3
GouemihHaimal. O e alemeneuts, o0  HWBH6T LFHeverdaslLL TGl
Al (el L& amen  eaLaeuBedB Sl H5H LIS L 60  IHHHISBTLIQUIEI.
OMP  suaueom  @peuflemmed  Flwstes  BlhaudsslubGausBG — Ligald
algaImIDSSIUL L &l Bxhad ygmalsiore Lygeaiashsleo OMP uBpra@amBsanuds
O&TEmTIY(HHSHHETED, DS HEOL (LPenBUIEOTERT SO HIHNETUD (LPGITEN6USHHSHI.

BhsF Famensv OeuBBlOsTaTUSBHTH, Couml HHeaUed HIL B &H([HATHEMHL 6oTT60T
Aemewilled LWESTUGSHHEHInQUISTH,  STeMoBCUTCTT BT  HBH6UM6D
Sl peugmaTer  uybLBeneouilevrer  SHAICWTEMBTE Se0GUBSSILLL  HT6y
Semwlioureaiens OMP  fer-2_utwiu®ss), alpsHOFUISSHI.  STewtmoBGLT6T
OemHeufleal  oPidamdmw  UHNOFUIMSBEG  SeuFwiorer  (GHOBHSULF
SHBEUVITHILD DISHBHIL 60T B60mIen BT 6iT LIGI6mLOWIT 60T G LD GTHILD,
Brameusaiagid 1Bg FTauBhafailulled gBmISOBETATEMILLL HUILDRISET LBHT6T
SlgliLenL_ufed Bal all(HGHH OFUILILILIL L G). FenLIUN6oTT60 SLILDLIHI6m6V
sremmoBGUTer et &rayl  Ligeud  (Primary Missing Person Data Form)
SmSHNSSUIUL B, FnsaHHBGL, SOWHGSD QTHOLWITSSIUL L .

SIERITLOMELITEIHID, HTEWMOOTHSLILI L HIOTE S H6il  QhTL ey Hent (enmuieome
FHIOYHN6NTH QFHTEHFHH60

3.13.

3.14.

3.15.

SBCUTEI, SHTeTBEUTEIZHID, SHTEOITLOGOTSSLILIL L SHILOTET L WMIS6T O\GHTL TLITeT
HBH6U6D LI6OSTLILIL L SITFTHIS B 3l6UeTmRIS 61T GUTTEVILD, FTeauCsa
SHTLIGTHIGH6T GTTEVILD LoBILD oI F girumm SIMLDL LB 61T ITEVILD
QUFLILIBHSHSLILIL (H6iT6T6I. BT GuomOsmeieniLIBHLD SI60605] Gouml
BBIITRISET,  DIMLILSSEH6T, DJFTHIGSH  HenenIbEHeNmISH6T,  alFmyeamnenrd
GWaHHeT, alBFL memHud  algmyement  SLMEMISGLD D WBSIEITE0
gmaeCeu GoBo\sTeTemiILL L Giomeor BEDL (LPEnBH6IT6uNTe0 Gupri L
STeImomBELITETSHILD, STEMTTLOGVTEBLILIL L SHILOT60 UL el Q&mLTLNeveor
Freysemend OHTGLILUSBSGD DHHILa OMP  sFlLsdear S srildsiul L
SIUSHSIIET  FB0  SLBHSB SIS QHUPSLILBSHIUSBELD
uewitiuTenewOwimesiens OMP  QarewiGeteng..'”

918  STUSSIULLFeO(hHhHEH,  SFFTHRS  OBEID — SPFTHSEF  FITUBD
Poieemseaianmes Casfladsiiul L GsTuter sHaasossl OMPR6T Liewiamuwid
SMSILGSHSHIUSBEGS LWDIBIHUTUIHSSTEI  UWSTLGSSLILIGSEIBET 6T S
2 BIHIUGSBHI(PSLOTS, STETTORCUTRISHID, STEITLOEOTSSLILIL L HIOTET DL &6l
GaTLTieomer  HOL (emBUlevTer HIeysemensd OHTGULSBETR  (PUIBSHen6r
OMP Qsuigierengl. @GBILUTS, (PETen6IL! aNFTIeneNId & (LDHH6TNIMEID LoBEBID
Goupl SwaTmes Hoeuamsaiamald CFasfeasliulL  HTe b6 iDL AISH6I
CLPGULD, L) GoBelsmememiu L LI6uoT6mULl GBIl lUTe @GS
SATIUSBGSD, GBIILTE USHEOHMET  QUPRIGUSBE BUWeoTH(hbhSH DITFTEIS
BHBIeIETHISEHL @ID, alFTymend GH(DSHBEHLMILD Dlgdbsly  FHUBHMSH I (HHA
GBUREIGET  HHUD Hevenlilene aUPHIGMmBUTID GHBLOUBIGT LD&HHUT6e0
Guauid  WeTGHSFITmEIUD, DSHIHTHOSUID WBBID HWID  alevenalliLmsd
SANMILSBGL DSBS  GBbumdsT  wHHuled OMPE  oifseney
poLldmasamul CamBupelIusBE&L Buisvddmipuigia OMP  alenmigLb.

o6l o femomeit LOBeLH6IT, SHETN FNFWIBM SIBBBELBEIT LOBBILD
SHTEUITLOGOTSHBLILIL 60H6T  SpFBwie  QBHTLTLIeomer  alFTyenemt  SLem6wIahE) L6 60T
USHCouBseT (WUILFH QUHLBIGMETS OCBTewL  STLOLOTEIBISE —26TTdHLIg U6
Gumuiesr &b  Bxpdw  eemSHSTILUSS — HememdbsanhHso  (DNA)
HeNehFWILBSHBHILGSSmear. 2018 glyed 27 FHaHullul L sH6ILTensed

13 OMP s Lib, (ifey 10(1)(e).
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OMPgaig OGafaQsuiwin’ L elgmyenent  Spemenidb@pale LHCabHHmer
DML AUSBGHID DHBILST BevdhaHWenpliLubBHHsBGHID OMPSHE SImSsTIHms
QPRIGLTE  HFHCwaImD  HESHW MemgHuduilar oIGUTmSHW  GFWIEOTETT
SHm.eervflest GiTenmeniGLTemeu GouemigdhOBmemiLgl. 2018 G 9 FHleglul tu’ L
spHHHear  apeold, OMPsHE  memgduduiesr  oiBuremsw  GFuweomernT
SIBISHTTHMmS UPRIBWSHIL 6T, DbCHTEsHHMBHTE DNA2 et  yfpbgleniTey
UUBSGTETmBL LUFHeQFuiuwTy OMP&EE ufbHMISHTT. DmdHdh CBTLHII,
2019 geeufl 11 FaHulLou' L sps6oramed, memsluguiesr SIGumamsu
GaweorenT  Hm.e_sHw T.CFaaiydHaailamsd @bsH LHCauBHMmen  eroOHT6
QIS OBSHID, DeVHH(LPBLILIGSHHIF GTBHIDTET [HEDL (LPENBHBTE  DIBISHT] HNH
eupmidlermT. 2019 G 24 FHasHULou'L Su55H60, aiLenoliy, B(HLOTEwT,
HEUTHT]  SIVIAIeLH6T SmFSlasr  Chrahosevemevuier & aumdlam DNAS@E
BHSHLLGHFHIL 6T (petFsoeiomml Gosuid S GeuTgenen aILDHISIWIG).

3.16. @by SmSsTIHG6NEr aldpempsefiaiig, 2019 seemev 22 ey DNAe2 L 6
yfibgiemtiey elubsooreaenps OMP  udeCsuisgil 6, &evdspenBlilB H D
BHSIILEDBUD JPISSSI.

3.17. Goum DI FTBIS B 316w eaThIB 61T 60 (hb &l STeTLoBCLITEISILD,
STEIMTDGOTSHBLILIL L HIoTel i H6lT  GpmLTleomen  Hdauemev OMP  Gubmg.
STenImoBELITETSHILD, SHTEOOTTLO6VT S BLILIL_ L GHILDT 60T o1l seifleor LI60-

6166001 b EMBUTGOTET LILIQUI6VSHMET E60mIend GILmTederd eIl lwugiLer, &g 5,472
uSHeysenend  CETIQHHSHH. BLealgdHmaulled  sreumopBGurear  Eeomimad
BITameISHHRIBHID, SLBLMLUTOIGHID oBEID alwTeliuaLulargid o piliieTasel
Q& TLTI6e0, LI6L-cTamTenlbendUTeuTeT LI IgUI60&H6meNT  (WULML &6 SienIILTIwIgIL 65T,
Bz 3,742 uFHeysenend OBTEMIQ(HHHHI.

3.18. @evmieauNel(hhdH — STIMOBGUTEIHID, — HTEOITLOOTSSLILIL L SHIOTET Sl H6iT
GaTLTied SIFMBGHD HMLHH Faev DPdbmasmen OeuelBTL B  DIEIeICODHEI
omsasgd WGIED ge@iiniuereng. 2019860, OMP&@  smemimiosomdhaiil L
L F6T OFHTLMI60 OTHSIOTS 12,664 Sipfidbamabsene GeuafBTL(h  DIeVIeU6LSH6IT
SIMFSH DIIILNLeTNHIL 631, BFHI 6,066 QFHefleyUBSHILILLTSH DINSldenSHHEN6ULILD
BB 6,598 QFHefleUBHHLILLL  DNHmBBMETULILD 2 _6iTeNd@GH eamal.'
SHTEUOITLOGOTEBLILIL L S617l6or el STlsbasiu L & (HEU0T I ENETT
SIEMLWITEMRIGSTEOILHET  CLPEU(IPD  DISSHIL T B QUUTESNHEG Sl L
Camemeudemen  GWIGEG  FAUTTUUSST  cpeupld  DISISMSBHMET  LDGILILITULD
BeoL (pedpenut OMP  euyiblss 5.

SHI6)HSH6ILD
3.19. GuBev GMGBaLILL (HelTereuTml, HTETLOBOUTHIHID,  SHTEITLOEOTSSLILIL L GHILOT6H
DL &6 @aTLiTieoment FH60 BT 6HENGIUILD BeVmIhH B [GEARIG))
QUHPSLILGSHHAN0M6V  Dl606VH  SHTERITLOBOUTET  HIFL60FHI  BHTETTLOGOTSHSLILIL L
S Herfleot Qs s 6T6uIT 600N S 6m OamLiTiev 2 SHHCwrsLTeu
OxTema6CWTaTENMBU LD CBTeuIY (HBHHAT606M6V. Bbs& FaUTEN6VEH

BHUMSHHBOBBHHE(LPHLOTH,  LI6O-6TemTenlHendUleuTer  BpleuahiseT 6aTewuiheitern
HINBM6NSH QHTGLILSBID, DjeuBplen OFbenenwt FRUTTILISHET (PeD DidhHMaBLI
SHTABNET  HEOL (PBLUILGSSHIUSBID DS GT QIO  UHBEHHETH
FumTiugID SIS WILDTETHTGLD. BoauIld, LIQHIen6OLILIBSHSLILL L GL_ 63T
STenImomBELTeIHILD, STETTLOEVTEBLILIL L SHILOT6OT DL eI Ga L ie0
2 5FHCwrsyTar LHCUOLTSEIB HUTAUUSBHTHOD HIGHBHIL 6T LeVTTUIR|SHEN6TT
BLOBIUSBSTHA|D  SIUSHNOOTHED — HHeUMED  PUHPSILGHSIeUS

HAWGIED@6 anBpiliLg, Smemmoeonsalil L SyGemmmeT STl opldmatwnapibsTear LUHeIDIiled SHoame0
AUPEIGUSDBES DTFTHISD Qeim Seupidem Curg “OsefleyuBsSLILILaledmnen” 6Dl el WIhiS6T aumSLILIGSHSLILIBES et
STETDETSBLILL L SyCenTheuflenr alld) FbUBFHOTE LUFIBILOLITEDDB MPHIGMSDBE DTFTHGD @B “OHeflayuBHSILIL HeTeng”
eI SINfBMmBH6NT UMBLILIBGHSLILIGS 66T,
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3.20.

3.21.

3.22.

3.23.

3.24.

SIUFUWIOTETIHTGLD. OMP FLLSF 6 &1D, S 6 5HSH6MGILOT6IeNs
2 (HUTHGHUSBGW, BHAUSILSBSGHD DiSHIL T CuUamiauBBSHD OeuailliLienL wiTs

OMP SIFH BTGB BLILIL (HETT6THIL 60T, BObsHo B HHENDTISH]
SHTEIMDBOLITIHID,  HTEIMDGOTHSLILL L GHIOTT QU Hell'”  QHTLMIed  FHev
llLIFBIBENETULD 2 _GITeNLHHALD Beueusi(hLd 6TGOTLIIL_ 60T, FH60 SIS 60T
BT 6 &HBH6VHIH 6 60THILD LOBmILD HJ6H6M GTHILD UGBTI em et

2 mISHIUBSHSHINSHBHTET CmPledmIL UL UTHIBTLIL| 61T o L FH60
SIUFWIDTET L AUIQHMBHMETUID 61(BHD GCouewiBLd.'

201984D ouemigent CUTSHI, DIHET HTOUSHDHNHMSH B(HAUSILSBHTS SjeuUULILDT60T
ueniwmeneny o Baitdh@d Bl (wempenwl OMP  QamLibsal, SHBHTEIHLOT6T
SHTSHHENCILOTETNM  aIIQeUMIDSHHHIL 6T, CFUBLGHHUWSH DISSHIL 6T b allifleuTeo
QeIpISHTeT CHemeulILTBHmETUD S L O L G

RHS  HIAIUF| BUESTTEST BBID BIe| WET@SSIUSHE  HoevalT
HBCWTenTE CBTEWIL SIHeT HT6 (WETMLHBHIN Dlevdemmed OMP gyeaighgentd
B(HUB SBLILGHOBH.  HTeYDHeMeT  [HEDL (LPEHBHM6T  QETBISHTL (HHe0 o L LI
SiBmevenemeud  SLIQOWILILINS GBIECHTeNTES OBTeniB, @ OFHTLemnyd
CamewiL LWIBS SiTeysHeier 26 Te DV OFWBLGSEIBE. 2019 @&CLTUf6D,
FI6Y  (PBTmLHBHMNSHGT  Hwevaueny OMP  Pulissai 6, oiger  Lewi
oL We OFHTLTeums 2 pISHoFuiujd SBHCeuemen, DIeOGHEETE HIIHSTLOTET
uenfwreneny ol CaTh@d BL (wempuled iz SBOLUTH 2 _eiTengl.

STeITOBEUTEIHID,  STEITOETSSLILL L HIOTET S H6iT, HSDFFH6T  LOBBID
UmSGWdeT  gpdlwer  OHTLTIed  cweim  uHCeoubHemend  GEmeIBHeiTen
SHB BTV SHLOT60T S 65 SHemGILoTeens OMP 2 (HoUTSHEIUL|6ITENHIL 60T,
srentmoBELITGeormflergiLd, BHITEITLDEVT B ILIL BL il eorghIld
WpeBUUTL L TenTaefLO(hh&HID BB  GGwunsaiLOmbaiId Casfdsliul L
SHIABMET  QPEBMMISGSD  HeOL (pdBmWU|D  SuJbLGHHleTengl.  Gguild,
allfleuTedigild, BIIhHSIOTEOIHIOTET  HIeySHHeNGTaIBISETaN  CHemeulIT(HEHMmENTS
HLLOGD oL (peompuieid OMP o _siteng.

GuBev @MbaLILIL (BHelTermeuTml, HLaUgHmBUNeD HTeITOBELITET SLUIHLILIGNHL SH6ril6T
2 mpIifenTael o UL STemoBGUTEIHILD, STERITOEOTHSLILIL L SHIOTET DL &6l
GamLmiso  MNIR, wiuenLaser, Gureded, WGIED si&weuBsed bbb
DHIILGT  Gbwu o prifersellmhal  CHIQUITSaD LI 1IQUI60&HMmETU|LD,
SIPGmEBHmETLD  BBID  (WeplurtGseenud OMP  GQuBpieiteng). & g6
allenemOleuTaIBTS, STemLoBGLITEISHILD, BHITCRITLOEVTHSLILIL L HIDTET Sl &6l
O&TLTI60, 37,491 ofidmasamentl LigBemeoliLBshdieug Wh OMP Crrdedamerd
Osrewi(eitongl. 2019  w&buUT 31860 o eleneumml,  STewMOBEUTEIHILD,
SHTEOITLOGOTSHSLILIL L SHIOTET O &6lT  GOHTLTI DS HTeydHHenhdHed 5,038
omsmasmenr  OMP  udeQguigieneng.  eupmisliLl Geten  allLgmicber e
Ggbmwmw 2 BIFILIGSSHUMSLD SIS SBidmaulea g Hulled
Sy liyssmens  Filummiuemswy OMP&er  silunidbsed  HeoL (penpullesr
Wp&HBwiorer GHTGHHOWTEIB 2 6TerL &E&Hd GImBg!.

2019 &bufled, HTeydementl LIgHemeOlILGSHHINSBGH Couml SievGHH6eMevl(HbSH
UenlWmemedIuld  SDISSHIL ST HewL S lelen  (pedBLUUTHSTSET  GmBHISLLF
alugmisemend  FHIadHHendHHalel UHusBHTH Goevds Cry  Gouemsvuied
SlauFwiul L usnllwmenenyuld SHBEHTEISIONS QHISHGUSHT  (LP6OLD, HT61 SN
uHeyeguwib  wHoL(wepmw OMP  sifisliuGshdwg. 2020860 USTHIBLOTS
SemLSBHFOFUILILILIL 6)6iTerT STETTLOBELITEISHILD, SITERITLOVT S LILIL L GHILDT6T
S Faflet HBHTEUSLOTET LI IQuIGleoreiens  al(hdhdh OCFUleuSHBETE  HML (LHen)

15 OMP &1 Lib, ey 13(1)(h).
116 OMP s Lib, (ifley 15(3).
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SNSUUGSHUULL G  HW0OFH  DSILUSSGTWeTHelNer  alUTRIS6T  HBHTESHLOT60T

U 19uiedled OFbenLOWITS ugle|eFuIwILL (heiTermeot GTRILIN S
2 BIFHUILGHBHIISBHTH STeImoBEUTEIHILD, SBITEIITLOGUT S SBLILIL_ L GHILOTE0T
1L 61T 60T & BLDLIBISEHLD, Goum QuIrgiFeor 2 _BILIeITHETHLD
T CouBsLILIBEUTTHET.

LI6V6IT e & T 60600 61T

3.25.

3.26.

3.27.

3.28.

WahHwiworer  alLwmiseT  OHTLMIL  SHdLdHd  (WoBLUUTHS6T GBS
LeveummuIGeumeitenpud, eIl &TTenemTQUITETENBUID  LDGITEITT  STeTer  LiendEL0u et
yevemulalled o Hal0Fuieuemduld DSHIL T FHOHHHHLILLL  LendH G Lol sHer 6ot
alLwmiseT o LUl  weld  FFRSmeNH  mBWTETH  CGHTL M Nevment
ufbglenysemend GawieusBg sHmeoulBeuemsud OMP QsmLbsHgi.

STITLOBEUTEIHID,  STEITLOEVTSSLILL L HIOTeT  GBLOURIGET, DIFFTHIS  LOBBID
SIIF  FTTUBB  DMWLLUSHT  opdluler o UL LIeD-6TeuTeuldemnsuileoment
cpeumIBeTeN(BhH — STETOBOUTOIHID,  STEIMOEOTHSLILIL L SHIOTET DL &6l
OaTLTIO  FHdBeuemeowd, suiinamenyd OMP  QaTLibaId  CUBBG.
STEITLOEVTHSLILIL VBT  LIMRIGSHMETUD,  @Gena|seenud,  alGsLwors
PleweoBuBTa  opaiemiiLGHSIUL LG, OMP glLgdear Ufleyser 12(ey) (i)
wpmid (1) epPweuBpler  ysmb  QUIGIFT (1P W SIeUDITUIHHSHIDT 6T
Fbuaumisel  QHTLMId ugluTwd BoL(wopomw OMP  gumbligsg..
QoeTGogId, MWl SHHBETET UHMBHTMeL GBOSETeTOISH 2 UL SibL
algmyenenisemenujo OMP pL S8wigi.

OFHTLTUTRT  HILILSHEDBLGT CHT(LPEHRISTEEOHMETUD, FhHILbsemen OMP
BLSHIWSIL 601,  STMoBCUTEIHID,  STEOIMOEOTSSLILL L HIOTET i H6vil60r
FlbuamseT OFHTLMI0 SHeeuensoujd Hrliguigl. Gwevdlewrs, Geauml SysFTms
SIFsMWeTenauTEelLOhHEH Bwevds sHaauaisstes OMP  oiemwliyalGsHss.

GBIUIL S5H55 CamHeOmI LI BT SSHI0USHMmBL L|6VGOITU I6Y|8561T
SlUFWIILIBHSHSHISHETT6V, STeTTLoBGUITEISHID, BITEITLOGVTESBLILIL L GHILOTE0T
L HEpdaTer CHLelled FUL HSHHeN WTlLaluled WBBId FUL  HHHI6
HenSHEUm(mHemmymuisd) S FweupPlesr  LweTuT® 2 UL LJ6VGOTTU16)| 56D 61T
BLSHHIUSBHTOT  DIHetT  Hpeueiguleoren  mmevenenel  GbUGSHSHIISBE

GUGTTTRIG EN6TT OMP SITLILIETN SHHSI. GBILUTS, STeoTLoBELITEISILD,
SBITEINTLOEVT S LILIL L FHILOT 60T oL seifleir B HLILIL BISener
SN UITETRIST UL SHB3EBT 60T L|6VeITTUI6Y & (6Thh(G LD, epGeumuimu

DG (PDOBHEHHSGHD — DeuFlwioTer  HULOL 6D  HOL(PBEHET — DIHSHIL 60T
QUETRIGGT LOBMILD LewHGHWemwsdh GCHmenihdHev, LlewidHama OGeuailuled 61(HdH3He0
SFWLABBIID DSHBHILT alH 2 L60 IFFhDBaNET DD WITETRISTL L 60e)ILD
FLL (HSHHIe alehepTandhdler Lwetuth opslwer GsTLmisd Gxhdlw  mmib
gTeuBspes  OQewBuTlLrenTsaiLwBbhs  OSTHOHLIL  HUISHSHIeUSHMSHUILD,
uuWiBdflepwup OMP QuBBaI.

. OIBHET  Leveumulaieomen  OIHBTImIGeMeT S, LmdGWenwd CHmemiBaev,

Uewigema  Geuefuled  61hdHHe0  pFwieuBpsled  SIUSTEIILTONT  Q(HEUTTS
CFwBUBHMSDBG [H&EUT6HT HAHLOGTBLD QIBIHE el ewTenTLIL LIS ST 60T
oIFamHmekr OMP Gsmeu(erengl.'’ wels o Led aFFHSMeTS MBUWTET6UDI
OHTLTLIL SIFTRIS DIHBTTAPSTTATHEHDHEG UMHHmIHenensd GFUIeuSHBELD
STeITLOBEUITEIHID, SHTEOTTLOOTESSLILIL L HIOTT il HeMeTHID LOBBID SIEUTHETSH
2 melaisaiagid o Mfensemenud LOBBID SHISHEDBEDUILID LITSHISTLILIGSBELOT 60T

17 OMP s Lib, (ifley 12(d).
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GPRUUTET DHBTTHMS DiFHI OsmeniBerengl.'* 2019940 LewIG (W(IPeUHID weflld
2 L60 GIFFRBMNF  FOULSLILUGSHHID  peiml Bl (pempuleomesr — FLL
algmemeniseaiey Hameouibsemsm OMP Gauigg).

3.30. WLLSSOMILY, GSHBHETOLSFHe0 FHGHHHHILLL LmSHSWOWTEm O HTLTLIe0
aPHG &60.172/2014860 UL  ID(HSHI HSTNUTIET  DIeVIEI6VSHHH 0 (HbS!
rgmhadsenLar Caibg FhHBHHEHFHILLL MWL HHBEG UHMBHHOUHBE
SingHomwds  Camfl sepauTehdb@ly  BHeuTet  HAHW@IBHH0  Gldenyeu
paHaTaihgd OMP siliuemimismend CQFuiHal.

3.31. 2019 & GLmUIM6L, LSS QuiBLILTeL 06T & 2 |60 GIFFBIBHGIT
SHBLIGHIILL L GIL 6T, Semed  HBBUTEI  eupdd  Sev.  AR/B08/19860
WpeLmeuShHallelt  Gmenyey  HHeuTer  (Lpeteieneouied  allgmlebaslLBa B
Sl HMHL UTHISTHGSWOTBID DISHSHIL ST 10l 2 L 60 6IFFmIB6T GBS
il gy 6m 6001 QLLIT63TENM BL SHHIOTBID ®_6iTteThiT QuTedlend @, [H&6UT 60T
o SayallLnt. Guwed, wwelsy o L6 eaFgmsemen ufCsTaHb@ompid &L
S HFEMMEG BoHauTar o sHagailLnr. OMP siLgdear ey 12(d)&Qes
S(P6IT6N DI DS BMIRISM6N LlaigHIhd, alFmyeneniseiled SieugTelLILITenT
DGR CFwBLBUSBE OMP CeuBplaLoTs el ewTenIL LSS,
SimwalSHBamen Hoautalea amamasimeo OMP  oiemewmiwiment  emeubHLD
WBBID Uenlwm o Bl SEUSTEIHSIHIL 6T, LevanTuienel (LPeToaIBGLLSBE
gBmIbosTeien  Geuewigul  BLOWGHMBHET — GOFHTLTLIL  LfHSHenTHem6ud
CauIZHeTT.

3.32. 2018 Qpmeutbuifled westerT, HHHCBHeauTHHe0 FHCHHGSLILLL  LehSHGLulles
Leoaimuley GHTLmled eupdE H6ev.B768/13860  Sieusbmafliiiment  Qmeuymed
CrwmubeusBE OMP  alaieniiilsss. SLHS UBLLD (PIDEUSHID  6UDHMS
sugTaiiuensd OMP  QarLibsgier,  sSLwelwed  wreileiuweomerest
o galuLer Yevemmuwleler (perGabmsheansd OMP  wdluumiibss. Sieieumprs,
Gbunsaie FHBSHeeT o Ll OHTLTUTET LWeIT&HHTeNTHEHL 60T (P66l
GUSS HEOHSIDTLTQUIS.

LDGOIGOIT T i1

3.33. 2018 Tty 22 oeiIm, wetemT  ULReISHed  FOHTF  BLIYL GHF60
GTQUILDL|SFnL 1960T6N LOGMSH © L 60 61FFMIBH6NT HeWIBLIQSBLILILL 631. G&6Myeu LDGHI6uTT
bHUTaNE 2 GHFHJ6] QaIewBL LITeSTLTHSI, WetemT UlarshdHed FOFHTF
&L HFHe0 FHCHBSHFLILLL LMHSWen DISHIPD HEOL (LPHBMU 2 FTe DD
FLL kS DFHerhl  IbisSHTT. et  BHaaunamisd OMP&ermed
Cauiwiul L eleuenr iLGTemBd OFHTL G, 2018 o326 4 iy FHGHBLILIL L
LUe»SHSWUler oisbaled DleusTeliuTent @maurTtad QFwBuBausBg OMPS@E,
SIILS  QPBIBIULLS. DB (WHeO OBl Bl (weopemuwl  OMP
SIUSTONHSHI UHSBIGTENGI.

3.34. @ Ozrensulevrer  SmmBeveneymeaiey weitemfled FHEHBGSILL L  FHlyemmen
UwaGH @fids uvamiasearse OMP agraeisssl.'” 155 bIlsense
Gueors CumlaTeteniiul L Levemwialer Gumgl, 325 o L e0sdefe eTenIDLNeVT60T
a&FmIB6T HewIBLIQSSLILL LT DISDe] ST 2 6], @@HUUILLD BBID
Bremalsd el WkiseT SalueuBpler L0506 HMETUD  HISHSBIL 60T  LI(HEUSTED
wempUledl(hheH DML SHmS L UTHSTILSDBSTS  SHTiTurefler  Gumieneusseeo

18 OMP & Lib, fley 13(1)(K)(iii), 10(c).

19 gmemmoBGUTGamT LB Sigleuesd, ubHflms GQeuellui®: smue CHIMIGHSHMNGESG FTauCHF SLUIe|dnL CLOTEIRIGE LOGTEITT
Ayenten LSS bhdH ereuibL| wrHflsemends maweib@ld GUTE DieusTalQumbagTs STaumoBCUTGIT T ©lIgIaIeuHD
CrwBLGdama. (30 seeufl 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/photos/a.2177156629210232/2232615643664330/?type=3&theater > 22 Gio 2019860
SlenL WL LG
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(tarpaulin covers) euE0FmaIUID BTHBHIMAUILIGHET CLPeOID DIBLDOBE BT
agTemal OMP  aupridluig).

3.35. Gauld, Sl HHeV(HHSH DISWLILLL  6TeubLHeTRIHID BBID UBSH6T6IZHID
wrdflsen sditaruet (radiocarbon) Gpyn @mldaiiuL. GauewiBID 61601 LIGVGITUI6) S
GLDTLD BiTeorul s Gurmrgy, 26|55 UNTEVILD SIS SHIL 60T
srentmoBEUTeTeUTHeMNIHID,  STEITIOOTSSLILL L auTHeMeIdHild (& BHLDLIMISG6 6ot
ygmgsefemed omgflufler LTgisTeusllegid wBmID OFHfleybemL (enmd et
SIMLSHURGHID FRSeImwl o BIFILGHHIISBETH, JBBISOBTATGTILIL SHInlgul
BLAIQHMBH6T FIDLbHSIOTH LfhgHmgsenen OMP  Qauishgl. Leoemule|dba et
SIUSTONILITOTT QHoUTTH DIH6 QiBmevenaied, 2018 1&FDUT 18 (1p&He0 21 euemiy
aebliengid, uBseflergid  wwrHflesmensd  CafleyOCFuiyd  HOL (PeHBnL
OMP@6T &)e»ewIULITETEET  DI6USHT60T S SH6T.

3.36. Levenmulieilest DL (LemBUTNGILD, (wpgafleuid QuTgiFeT BLOL&HenSHemiLl
o BFILGSSHID CrresassHHLal, e  ufbgsiemrsmer OMP  Gauisg.
LHemSHGWemw! oisbHe0 wBmIb LICrssHmas Cohteny OeualGu 1BsHaHe0 a6t
2 LuL  yeveimuley HenL(penpdh@ ool Shiselargid  wBmid  Lyemesel
Galaigid o pISITSEhdHEH DMLBHMD © BIFHILGHIHIUHET (P60, DI
allplliyeniTensy CapmBpialssab, @eafawamBalaiemmul agFSHlLBHSAD (PIQULD
gt OMP  piydema. @Iluts, UwU@IBIHITUIHS  LEUEITUIR|EHm6N
BLSHSHIUSBSTR  EeWISSBLILT 1960 GHBOUMIST6T BLOLISmMSHMUILID, DIJFTHISSF
CewBuTLLTenTH6MeT HBeenWIUD FLIQSHCSETATUSBE), DIHHMBU DIENL HENED
2 pAILGSBIUSH (WHHwonarsTGd e OMP  mibydeimgl.  Levemuley
pOLWOB GBSS SBelSSILEUIBSL ASBI6T SiPled  LBICBBLUSBELD
sreomoBCuTCemilengid, smewimsordaslLL GLrfleargid & ®Lbu &@uljsmrraam
o fewwenwids  OQFTeniBeenenT  eleilms  E60mIen& U6t g)m@urramg;u_l FLL

aemyFal Lb omssiiugte OMP  @nisaissteidama.'”

3.37. 2019 gevteufl 18 oiiml, Siewwall SHe0mHa  OFfleyQFuwiwiin’ L wrgiflsei
meHw oowfdar, yGemmiLm, wWwmbuled o 6o LUl dnL OoTeBTesr LI LT
Sleemelsflendled S THTUST CHIRIGESHNHHTE DIt Geuewi(BHLd  eTeor
Os6nMyey LOGIITT HHeuTe o SHHIall LaT. |méHlw 6wfasT, Wwmouled fiom
Seareddfled  uiagmL GHHev w1  wrHflsefler  STLETCHIMIGH &HeVISESLD
DIGHBIL T LOGHeNTT FLL (HHHer SiFHamfuller Lgwmentd OFe0aeunmids @@ Lomeot
GFvHE BFHammidune OMP sysreaeissg. G, %mm%L@@Wm@
TQIDL|BEM6NTSH mBWIETIHESGHID [HOL (OB DleUSHTONILSBEHTS LOWTOSEG FLL
whHH  oF@sTiuesr OMP@eT  ueemiumenT  @hoU(BHD  DidHHIL 68T
STE0TTLO6VT L ILIL GLmilesr & (BLbLIMIB6IT 60T [OI0} gLLLI Ly &bl &b @rpLd
B@IBSHHST.

3.38. &L, 1499-1719 @evL il L eugeorBmifaluieoner  &mevGIoTemIS G wenel 616
LemSGWuledmba GupliLl’ L FgdBglsgien worglflseaien srLetChImIEms g eder
Wayser  &LFogmevedler.  STUSICHIMIGHISSH0  (pgeydel  GuBLILL L
Gouemermuiled, SpuIeydLEF  CangHewensellell  (LPYAH6T  FDUBSOTS  LIGO-
clemteni bensuilevrens  SDIFFTHIS  DIHBTI(LpeiTeneuTHMLLOHHSH  DIPHenBHM6NLI
Heoeumuleyd  GTD  aTAHTUTTHH(HHSHIL 6T, DD SHHe0(HhdH — DISLLILL L
Goum gmeiles Guevdld LGLILTUINGSE CouewmiBBaTenD alBHH HHHHI.

3.39. yevenmulaledr LoMTdHSHH e Curgl, CHTBmIAISSILLL FH60 eemetul sl (Hlems
SHBEUVITHILD LOBmILD FTISlEUHILD U@Lumuied et LN evT6u16m01 Ul 60,
STUSICHIMIGMISH S0 (e HeT SlFmandosbbaiiuL.  GouedB eler 2019
mTE 20 Syl LO6TeITT HHEUTET HHLOBIBSHHMBTH DIHT FLOTLILIGTGILOTEITN3 60

1201979@651 15840 Qevds GBpalusd Bl (WmBdF FULsHar gL asCstameu, Lfley 260, @GBBSHHET LTHESILL L auTHe, i doel
UTEHISTILESTET o SalFgl L, 2015861 Bev.4, Wleussit 3(h), 3(F)(ii), 3(F(iii), 7; ewelbs sremmeordsiiLcoseNedHha FoHe0
S H6T FULSHHebLH LTHISTILSSTEN FTouBha gweurwid, 2018@er @ev.5, Lifley 14(1).
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3.40.

3.41.

3.42.

OMP  ufpgienyssg.  Guwed, sfgmeremulll LGOS TLTHEH  Levermuiaiest
AFHTHTEL  OMTHSD  Levenmule]dh (GTIOITeoTal  SIfibamauied miTemruilsbaliuL
Bouewi(Bd eteor OMP @il L gl BoHaumasd Sfidbend FMINSaILL L 6L 6,
srermoBELITGevrifleorgiLd, SITEIITLDGVT &L ILIL Ll eorghILD & BLDLIMBIS 61T OTTEVILD
B CUTHILSHMNETID DPHMBEHBTH DML HMED  UFHILGSHHI(LPHLOTS,
918 udHeyGauiwiuL. GeuewiBd eteor OMP Guoaid LMbHSHI®THBHS!.

2019 onTFFle0, B euedy Levenmulailesr omiThasHHen Curgk CaHTmmieNdsaliul L
FHeL  FTOPNRIGHID  UGUUTWICTEIENB 2 6Tl SGD  DISldbamaOWTeaIs
BHAHSBHHMBE FOTUNSSIUL Couewi(BLD 6163 LOGIITT HHoUuTeT 2 HeHTall L.
Gueuid, yevenmuleyd  @GWTbenTe0  SPibensulest  FOTUEIID  UTHHWTHTH
Beweouley, SiBpalener HBISHHIUSBHTH  HMHTEIBLIOTEHT 2 _SHHTEN6U  [HSHEUT6H
BSHSTT.  O&IT FUL  W(HeHHed SiFHemiuler Hemevenouleomer LieveTTule]d
G, GFHTe0GLIT(HeWeLTeNTH6NT, GUTelerD (GHMMe ST SiIeuevTHeT © L LIL),
smetmLoBELITGeotmifleorgiLd, STewITLDeVT S LILIL GLilergib GICINNE
Uysngesen wppio OMP g$<3§1(8qur@|_6m/ @J,Bﬁu.l@.lm@]l_@ﬂ BHEOUTEITEL Fnl L LILIL L
L LOwreemBs OSTLTHS, BbHH 2 S5HHTeseT 6wl L 6.

BAHLIBSHHE 2 _SHTasewenl USIGgbdl,  Hemeilll  LeDSHMeVHBLDS S 601
CaTeLOUTHefwed ULt Lgli] Hnpleuarshdler Qmeobummefuwedled FGradL
Gupmrdfflwir  grgy  GamwBmhey SPdmas FHwmiliuemngd IDUISSTT.  HTEIS
aPTuIFs o _gealwurenisemend  HEIMALILUSBETS  HHFTT o gHalemw
QUDRIGAISHET (LP6UID, aIMIEa| Bl (WeBshE SpHTenal OMP  auprmiduig.

2019 a9°631 30 SIGIDI, BHLOBBSHH MBS allfleurest B HmB
FOTUINSSIULa(BHSHH. eelaid, 2019 @FbUT 31860 2 eiTemeurml, LeveTTul6d
GWTPSG Flev SIHLSTLFWsl CUTHL ST UPRISLILIL TSHH6TT60, Disldenasllest
Geuelui® STOHLOTEHIUL|6ITENSI.

uraAbsri 1L el 1o, &mfui b UITSHISTILI

3.43.

3.44.

3.45.

urgsalul LeaiTseleargid, gl dlselarsid UTHSTUILSSTS (PenBenoOUIT6Tenm3
al(hSHHOFUIUBBSLD, NMETLILI(H & SIS (ELOT 60T IR BTTHMS OMP
QarewiBerengl.”  OMP  uenflwmenfeigid OBBID DG GU6NTESHH IHID
urgisTiIeenub, LbGsHTUOSH ML o BIHLGSHHeusBaTen Lenl OMP @6
UITGIBITLIL DIVGH 5 Guoguitd FLOGHSLILIL(BHEITENSI. 2019 (LP(LDGUGILD,
SHBSTUTUIHSHID,  DiILIUSHSHeTTeUTEIHIOTET  Liswlwmeneny o CFTlinengub
DISHSHIL_ 60T UITGISBITLIL DIVNBF CFWBLGHHINSBE HEDL_(LPEm B 6061
alBSHoFUIumSUD GBiGa OMP  ayymiipbssil el  @Gwukisefasibd, B
o L aniewwliLmenigefengid wBmid Geuml LwWeIBISUTUIHSHTHTRIHID LITSHISTLIL
LTI Heweouihdemenujd CFUISHH.

2019 sPemevulled SIVGHE UTHISTIL  HEWeVAUT @Q(HEUMIUID, (LPSHTEMLDGHHI6N
o galwmenm @eusngud OMP Huflgsg. ungismiy oio@s@ GCeudsiomen
uenflwmeneny o CaTeb@ Bl (wepuied OMP o siteng).

il WImi 617 66T UITGHIBTLIL|S sfl Fenadei I, (PBTEMLDSH SIS HSHILD
SLAUMILILGGHH60 FUHSHLOTES HenL (pempdanem OMP  allpsa0Fuighg). G,
CaTLId DIHET HMEVMID  DIVIAIVBHHVID DSHIHIL T  DiFHedr  LIgmhHasul
Siialevshisaied OMP@er uemflwimemflergid oBBID auenTHSHH@HID LUTHISTIIL|
FbUBSHIOTS SHHULFOFWE BLaugbamdsmenr OMP  gBmish0ETewi .

121 OMP & Lib, Uifley 13(1)(g), 18.
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3.46.

3.47.

3.48.

BB @MHasCaTeTenILL (BeTemeuty, OMP@emmed GQFuwiwiul L ufbaiengser
CamLTleomen &H60 FLLHIHIL @ID GSeumGTH 2018  @&H6evged  EeVHend
ByTamiaild, SLBUemL, alreriumL BpID GUTederd SydluiBnBISE LTSHISTLILEF
GaweorenT eupmBW  SPenBISHBmen OMP  oeusTansbdBE  61(hdbS @mal.
UFHeIMINILTS, HIOG FDUBSLILULL DIGIAIVTHEHESG (LPLILIHL eV HeNLISSHEThLD,
IGP2_1b  eupmidlujeiien SN mISHe0HeMed, OHTHHTE] SieLeVH  LINESTSHSH60
S FWBBIGSE L UG BLagdhndHelled LRICSGHLLMSE DieUTHeT HalTliUms
2 pIHIUGSBHUSDBEG  SremoBCUTGamilergib,  sreumeordaliul GLmilergib
GbbU 2 _pliiamsaiagid DS aT GCouml BHFH 2 L aplepliLmenTaeiergib
urgisTIdemer 2 BISIUGSHSHIUSBHTRT  HLAUIQHMBHN6N  GBBIHOHTETEHLOTN)
uensgleensTe OMP  Gadib &HnldaI60®T6TE @B

urgsTiILE  Gawevrenflemmenid, (UL Safemmed oB@Ib  Gumedenieimenid
QULPMIBLILIL (H6iTer R SImLpLILTeneurd &N HSHIHO\ BTN 6B 9185 Couemer,
srentmoBCUTCeTRegiDd, STemmoeuTdELILL GLTilegib & BIURIGBEHSGID LOBBID
b 2L aIenIPLILITEITER(EThEb(GHLD eI UTSISTILS SHlemmuedr
o mlifenTseriemmed BODPSHBLILLL HTHF FiTH G HBLILHS 63
DIFFDBISHSHVDNHILD, SHeuTBITeT LTI [BL_6UIQ & 6N H6IT GBS 9I5|
SN BMBHMeNSH  QOHTLAHHID  CupusTE  phsd  SlgFmernyrear  OMP
QICE:EE X AMCE s 2019860 & BLURISTL LO(HHSILD, b
o | eniempliumenisei  mbaid  wppd  OMP  uewlwrenfiLblmhad @
CgTensmuIs OlsmeutL (PeBLILITHSm6T OMP LIS e|CFUISHIeTENSI.
o L eufgluieomegid, eumIGTPITHUTeOTRIHIOTET HTHGHBH60H6N, DIFHFBISHHE0H6N
DIHBIL T DIGVVFH LILI(PBIHH60, HeWISTewllL| WBHILD Feps 261 &  DIJHIGHEH6I
o6 & HTHGHHEVHET LBDID DIFSHBISHHEVBET SLBUITOUBBISS (LPBLILITHSET
GaTLTuUTaImIWTGWL. @b  (WpopUUTHSEHSE  uHipiliurs,  BbhsHsH
sllgmarsmensd HaaSHBOSHUILSBE DS STI(PTETUTHEHDHE HeMeoUIBHm6N
OMP OQauigleiengl.

Guoguild, L BL FHFH6V OamLiTiev BLHSHICS TR (HEEGHLD BB
algmrenemisehdsd  SBOUTH  Sruumseeren  FULl  UghHpdser, b
2 | IMLILITONTH6T  oBmId  GOBLU o miileamseT pSCwTmebE —6e1ggmet

FTHGHHe0H6T  COHTLTI0 (wenpliumGsemen OMP  GQumBmiereng). udedmiiLims,

GMILILITeDT el Wkiseie0 OMP SHEmeoUTL L L 6T, &Ml Femeauileoment
SONIULLaITEeN6  UTHISTUIM@UD  DISSHIL6T  Levarmuiaseflleagid, &L
allFTyenemnt e erHild (eTBTBMBEHMBUILD 2 BIFUILGHBHIINSBHTH

SIS BT (LPSTETEUTHEHL 6T LTSI THBHSI.

4. ppeuertgluleomes (peirGeui3pLD

4.1.

SIS60T DIVIEUVBH 60 LWIBISeUTUIHS OawBLITL 196n60t
2 BIFHUILGSHBHINSBHTH, SLHS QUBLLD (PPUSHID GBI S5HEHS HEUMISHMBUILD,
atenmisemenuld OMP  oimliuenlssd. DIHST STl Tougdl aI(HLHH60, DiFE6e]
UTHSSUUL L oTeul L BiSelled LIJThHL DieVIeUe0smIGSmeNd STLILILIGHET CLPeO(LPLD,
QamupLied o 6o SHIHET  HEDEVMD  DeVIIVSHHT  Himieuesntasuileoment
SLBBeveTemel  LOLILBSHHUWD  GBOURIBEHSEG DHHNE| DML UISHHHBHTH
OMP aileniigdlwig). GosaBGlogid, SieudlwoTer SHmesEhl aib, DIILIAISSHIL GEILD
BIhFITer Leniwmereny il CaTILsB@HLD DSIHILGT 2 6Tend  allglodmenuLd,
BeOL (LpedpEHmend  al(hHHOFUIsBGHD GPIIILSHHs (WwwuBfsamen OMP
SIftuemiGHHH. Gab, o 6Tend  alFselanHid, HL (WenBHeMersid LBBID
uuIBdsefengid  (paBarBpd o UL FHev SiHeT  Hipleuenidluleomet
(eaBammpaHFeoren  (pwBFdefed, SLIbLUBMevE  HlFmTOLTEBTS, FHev
Gouemendarilgnd o ewiTghmesr, Gsenyeud wBMID  WAwTend DL WleuBBIL 66T
GBURIB6T BLSHSHIUL GauswiBld eeiiensd OMP o miglliupssHuigl.
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42. omgsfssiu’ L Fbuem aldgmseflsd usmilwmeneny o Gamiugled  umflu
Foutevaepdd OMP  (pasmOstGsssl.  Fbuem  aldsmser  SCaIHLTS
ST HMETHEHLMID, DDILIUSHHIL @ID  CHHBTHEMeNS  HUTUHBES
OB |LD & MBEUTETENELITGLD. SIH6T ® 6iTemLoULl LIGo0T L ILIT6R 6oT6m L
LWIEDIBIFH UTUIHHSHTH GoBOsTeTeuHBE HHDH W OamemtL
SIDILDATUIHSHID, FHBTUTUIHSHHIOTET  Spemeniuilenm o CFToHalILIBIMS
2 BFHUILBHBHIPHITS, FUBSILULL  DIHSTT(LP6TENEUTHEHL I  H6VHSHTUI6
OMP  QamLIdSBgl. aue-0FeaasHl LeHaT S, DSBS @SHIGSLILL (HeiTern
B B WLIMIS 66T (P(LRELOWITEL] LWISTLI(B S S161 SHBEBHT60T DIFH6I SHSHH W
WLGUUGSSHID  alIHTE  DPFTRIGSHE Bl (penpuieorear  ailgsefenmeibd,
urGalgseiamaid OMP s GUUGSSULBGSEBSI.

43. OMP@e1 (peGaipmsiHengsd  euflsm (heudsuld, 9ICHCauemen  gEHGHIHHe0
(Wp&&wiorer Lenisenen GoBOET6TaSHBHTEH LI60-6T68T601HMHUT 60T DL L MIg61T60
FBUBH6US SID (P& S WILDT 60T QUSILRICHTETENBE SHONFTE(THLD LOBmILD
SpementwmenTesend sympilemiaer. OMP&er epGeomumuiggeomer (LeTCarBBHIG6T
GNHBH HLHIHIOTUTHUSBHTH, Fenll HIOOTS &nlguidl. 2019 19FbuT 31860
o oiemeuTml, USHmAbFH Sl LEGSM6MUD LBBID  S(BUSH  SLeDETWITENT
S Lmsmenud el BLHHWH. OMPEG cpGeomumugdeomer  eufsm L enev
AUPEIGHUSBEG CeHHITE, FH0 DIVGHSH HEMeVATHET HIUILOSHSILL THH M0,
OMP @it SNl L SIEVES BT S,EDEITLLITETTE6IT GomuimiTeney
CawiwBsuemiguipbhadl. Geud, HIHSTOTET  Leniwmentler  UBBTe@eamnuller
STIEWIOTS,  QNFTIMENIHEMET  BLHHHD, DAL SHHBEG  UHMBSHT60,
uemilwmenT  LuIBd  HepFHSH LRGN BB  GBHLURSEHL@ID, Faled
FpaSIHIL@ID LB Cuml SPFTHS DIVIEITHEHLMILD DEHL6 O L LD
Gumeip (&l Lemismen SiementwTeniTaer Gombateien GeuemtigouilBheH.

QUETEH INTHHMBSH  SHILNHEHN

44. 2018 @a&CLmufled, Gamupy 7, G&T MTHEHa0 GUTEMEIICLT  TEUSHMS,
B6e0.32860 “Fyrauervgd) OHTEHHGH OMP SLib wrwigl. Gsenyel UTTTEHLOGS
gumpTwsiler ChThoEe0emevUTeT SLD aIeMTHLD UHEUBIL 65T, @(H U(HLHBIGHEHES
aleMmaHHe0 GuimliugBater omsSHTID OMPEE@ auphisliul L gl

45. 2019 egeemeoulsd  Fgmeuerdd  OHTHFH  Bx  alGFLILTS  SlewSHSLILL L
GWouTeSledl  WHSHUTD Gl LUl Sl LOramled Gamupby 3, SLebhs
GLIFFT  wiausHmBuled  Wel, FéFH  emwdFHemed  GHQuilmebalL@BLD
YL HIBG ST  malGHemg ompmiory  OMP&@  OGsenyeu  Lyg)
FUTHTWST FH([H.helbd GLMFms Cergamer aupnmideaT. &gl Hmgd OMP
SLEDETLITONTSH@EHLD o@D Liewflwmenhd LfNFedSHHHIL 6T, DHeDd OQHTLTLevment
HTEHHILULTSH  LIJFFmandseller STIeNIOTS UNMTHHMSH UTLmBHG IBHD
alpouaievenen. Guweud, LIJWTHEEHHHEHH CETeiTaUaTe ]  HEDL (LPEDBHENEILI
USIOSTLTHGEI, LOTBBI euemTHGIOTaIenBL CUBBISOBTETEUSHBHTEN L 6UIQHENHSHENT
abluemsd OMP QTLihs sl

4.6. UTITEHLSBSHH ST  GFweomenT  BTWSLD — HH.SHDOSS  SHFBTLHSAN6ITEL
SpemISSILL LMD, CRISSBE GBI SR SHABSD WOBBID USMSIBESLD
SleudwliLL Leurp Fnslu LR SIUMITE SH60SH M6 OMP CuTBIGUBBSI.
alLmigwmer  @udGaer GCurems eaemmadHHled umflw  LyFsmensamend
BHMSHHBOBBLILSBHTOT  Dloudlwid  GPida Gaweorent HrwssHHBEG OMP
ofalss  Curdaid, slyLdHar  GUUUILSHHS  eugeonBpifaluieome
SL_BLTaTHmSHdS GHmBHSH HIIBD Dievevd Caumleumauied goHTeug CFHHms
alemenalld@ld gCaHamId LIRSHUTTSHSH0SmeN DI CUTBILICLBLISHEOMEL  6TETLINS
OMP 2 _gidliupsHaHuwg..

98



uemiuwimenfler 1" G

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

4.10.

4.11.

DIHET  (PH6L  LEWIgeL SHBHTeVHLoTe  Lewiwmeneny o CFiugme 1wl HOW
OMPUWiamed  (pbsdl, DIB6  SIUL TS SUeNQed DB BlybFLoTENT
uewilwmeneny oy GaFmiLsmars GBI G555 auemmisamen OMP ojtliueml&sgi.

OMP gei1 o _gB8zmswren gruentghuieorer sl Lenwliier Lysmn, OMP&sTen
Gaweorenflesr  ugealwmergd  HeopGaummit  ueelluTenT  @(heuflenmed  LIFHeH
G Geuewi(hd. 2019861 ByewiLToug Siewyeutd (PLeu D HlenpGeuBmils
uenitiuTemilesr  ugeldd OMP  alembugliuGeHAHUSHIL 66T,  lleRwTERILILIBISE6IT
LHIUTUIHSHSHIL 6T, B (HBTHMETULD GBT(LPBHIB LS. OMP
STISSIUL L HeV(HbH DiFHei GFweomenymsds Cgemeuwmmpiul  &(b.6TLD.23.61D.Jerds
2019 ggeett 30 SIIWI Heig CFemeud FHTeLHMS (PIYHHIHOSTERILTT. 2019 £g26i
30860 (mbHS @& wevreriflesr BL_DLDBHEN6IT CQUTBIICUBUSBHTH
SHm.g.e1er0.,CeumadmIsd  Blwbldsriul L.

bl CusaTTHmaemens CHTLTHS, 2019 WITFFED BIFHSTLOTET LI WLTET6n]
o Camiugmater  Seudlwwrear  SmssETHmsd OMP  CQUBBISOSTEmL SHiL 6,
2019 glgedled oyl CaTTen HewL (LpedBedWLD TDLISHHSHI. S(HSSLIULIQUIEIL 6D,
GriTpsmisTemiev B  CxmBTaamend OFHfleyCauished  SpdlwieauBBIsSTe
STUISSLULL  BOL(pmBEHmend  LNeateeTLTbal, L Caiiy  HevL(penm
BLESSUIULLE. OMP@e1 &m spewewiwnenisst, @m OMP smng opsmhss
GremeuwimenT oIeL6VGHI OHTLTLITT H(HewhISeTe0 FHLHSILLL  HenpulelHhbal
QH  UTDSmBHOFHTHeoyTuaT HCwTemgsd OdTemiL  GLTEWT6ESITED
S(HSHSULL QWL LILIL L allewreniIuSTTaeT GhiT(LemIGSTeT ILIL L 6.

QmH aiFLFsemevenuId OaTemiL  UenflwmenT LHalBEHHE 22,0005@ Gumul L

alewiewiiumisemen  OMP  QuBpISCsTemiL i 61, FHe0 Sl SHSIELBD
ofewienIILBIGEeT  HILTWIHS  LGienT  (pETmnddien 2 SalwmenTser >,
LITSHLILIGDL ST, &®LbL BT SIVIAIEVTEH6IT >, Uymhasw
RUHBB LTS, o gal M, OEmeauaieyd SHmevalTseT”, 2 seai

> 126 127

B(HoUTESH SHMEVAUTH6T °, @(h [BI(HoUTS SieVieueoT ™ WBBID e ULy
SlvaleoT™  eter 46 MybayoTer  ussiwmeneny OMP oy Gaitdhsg.  Goeub,
UTHIEMI  SIOHET  HmeValT  @HaUIWD,”  HJa| (ETOISHHI  SIe0 6T
swevalT  @meauemgun'” OMP oy BsTssal. Gouml  cpeiiml  DIVGHHEhHE
131

alewtenrliumisemen OMP  wdiumuiibsai 61, CHhbiTaemenuid ChT(LPSHISERIL H.

Lphgslw BT ILITETTTHLD, (PBTEMLDSH GBI o SHalwmenyTaa|LD,
FBpmbwgrea)b, FMHUTEaD DISSHILET  CTHCUWITILTITSOWD  QUUHS

122

61(LBHIOTEEHT LOBDILD HEWIHBUIE Liewienl (PEHTMSHI 2 Salulimeniser GLoBOST6TS SIBITEET.

123 gy remToBELITEIGID, HTEITLOSVTSSLILIL L SIOTeT S seflel GBULL 2 BIlaimsEbd@Gh LBHID CUTHILSSEHdELTE CHTL ML l6w
(WPHIW (pereEeTes UTHLILDL ST, GOBLU UFHT6Y DievleuevTEeT allenhiGSement. Bimeurs BBIb HHaTT CremeusendsdLhd
SIHBIL 6T CFBevelt o MHHINMIDBEDHESGTR HIEHLGH6O FIOLHSHOME SHILLL  eFTIenenEaied (LPedBLILTHHMeT LS e|0FiousbBEwn
SISBHIL 6T GHBOURSEDSE 2 FHalLeNlILSBESLD SIeUTH6T OLITBILILITETUTSENTEUT.

124 YpmbH SleeevsRIEaNeT (PSTMmLHBINGHBEG LITTHEAW  HRIS LTSS GLITBIILITE6UTS6TToUT.

125 OMP@eir Gargait ughGau®, alPGWTEkise, Fbuembiseaier CETHLILTa], K& WRIBEHHBTET LWELTHST LBEID Geunl
GouemiBCaeizeil SiGai a1 OMPRe1 Bmig samd@seiasid wihp Bdanm amppisseiasn swumiiy spfwabams o gal B,
QaTeieuamedh HENEVETHET [Hl(Hewddad 6.

126 OMP@eir Brenibg Blpeunsfduleore Lenisamen BHauSlILSBSGD DI 6 LJCLTHEssH5Hs5 Blheutafduleorer
HEDL(LPEDBHEDHL 6T DMHIGUSBSD 2 SHal BHauTss HmeveuT GUITBILILITTEUFTEITT.

27 pareinddiel o selurerismen GupLmime CFUlusBEL Db 6, Geuel oamisfauieorer Lwmilssreniaamen
QUHHRBMILSBGSD HHeUTS DIGVIeU6OT GLITHBILILITETIGUFTEUTT.

128 OMP@est Quengs o sl Lenolilen AP LWSILTTHSe0smen GBOSTeTUSBSL DISSBIL 6T Lgmofiilener

2 pIHILGSSHIUSBESWL LFTOFIL DievieueoT QLITRILILITETIGUFTEIT.

129t LauTselagid, Frdleelesid utgsmiysg urpliiursad oibsi e OMPSear uellwrenflensib, euenmasSlegid
UTSHISTULSSLID CQUTBILILITSa|ETEN LITHISTIL DI6vslel HeneveUTall LTSHISTLILS SHeneveuT GgFeneuuimimia e,

130 OMP@G6il BJ6SSHMBMBUID DIGBIL T (WPIREDIOWITRT HIQ| (PSHTESHHINS CBTETMBHHMNULID BHUSILSBE HI6e]
(PBTEDSHBIoNSH HEW6VGUT QITILILITETTTEUTT.

Blg b, Leoanmuieysel IS I el GHL60 oBmId OHTLTUTL 60561 BWieGel cLeiiB ICVESENTELD.
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4.12.

Urmsalul

4.13.

4.14.

4.15.

oBEILd GPHOHTHEGHN Sgliuem Quitader g o Gueny  OMP
ol CFTHH S

L]60GITTU 16|35 (6Th (G LD, B eI &HLD SluFWILG S SBene Gurrestm
SIDILIISHHIL_GNILD, [BILJ600T 5B 5H eV 6ut HMEITHETHL LD G (B THM6TD
HalTouHBEG DGRBS IS GHMBOUTH DRISHMSFLILLL. DJFTHRIGSF FLOLIGT
aldpHHe0  uemilwmeneny o GaTiugHed  umilw  FeutevseEndd ~— OMP
WWHHOBTHHBHSEH. (WdhaHwiorer Lenflasemen GoBO®ETeToUH60 HEWIL  HTLOSHMIHEN
o 'u. OMP@er uwapidenuinhbgs FwuBur’ (GHe & uriu Feurblevrereny
WPFDUSHHH.  GSMILUTSH, DVGH6eT  STUSSIULH, OCFUBUGHSIBHHUILD,
GBI QFUBLUGSEB  DVGHHET  SeuFwul L BT SHIeUSHSH VT 60T
SNlevaulld, SMBBeveTemaIULD OdTeamiBeTenerouT? eleilend 2 BISILBGHSHINSBEG
OMP@eimed @uieonH(hbHSIMBEH. DIIQTBTH, Bl DIVEGBEHHBTET  HEN6VGUT
ugalset  allembuIILGSHSILULB, CUTHSHSLIOTET CHHBTHell LBBTSHEGemmBules
smeniots  @m  ugalsemen WLHGL OMP/emed BIlLSamguISTSa [HHSHH.
SIFHe LiennliLmenenienl, allGFLLomsd Levemuleyselergild, CHL 606IHID Liewidener
LWIBIHTUIHSHTE  CLoBOsTausBEG SHSHHUTUIHS  DIILIAUSHH60TEIHID,
SHpefeomeigiomesr  gpenewiuleieny  oiH L CFTES  (pUD  eTETUMS
2 BHUILGSHIUNSBE FOULSLILULL  HISHSTTPLTOTEUTHEHL T HEUHSTUIG6n60T
OMP Qs (paleBgl.

RI6VH RIS 6T

QT DIHET  HMEVEMLD  DIGVIISHMBUID DISHSHIL BT SHieudULILDTETEUTH)
Lpmhgslwl SIVIEUCVBHIBEMETL|LD STULILSBETET DIRISHT]HMSH OMP
Caramiperengl.”>  CTF@ear  ufpsiemrsemenud,  srewmmomGUTGeaTergib,
HreImoeuTehSLILIL BLmflegid  GBumises amear OMP@ear Ganhg  GuTgHiFer
2 ST MSMWULLD DISHSHIL T  SToTOBGUTRIHID, — HTERITOEOTHSLILIL L SHILOT60T
o seferr Hlaballed eupmSLILL BHeTen Leluluwed UThiGsemenud LeToSTLThHSI
BTaIE UMb Sigdieueos(pld oB@Id 61G 2 U LIFmhaHlul  DIeVIeNe0sHISErHLD
grissiuL  Geueipower OMP @litewiulshss.  @GLURISMN@ITEID  LOBBID
Gungisaseaiameid OMPsstar utfu oL Sme0 2 BIHILGHSHIuSBETS 2019
(PADAIGILD BTETE Lyl SIVI6UCVEHIGHEMEIT OMP STISHBHI.
(peBLILTHHM6T LIFHe0FUIaSBEID, alFTyenenidemne HL HHASBEHD DISHDHIL 66T
Gbunsaier o flenseEnd SIEHMBBEHLD  LTHISTHSLILBS OB TN
2 BIFHUILGSHBHINBBHTH LomeuL L oL L& dlevment FLOUHSLILIL L 6)TH(@ThL 65T
HemeouihoHemendF CFuIeuHBESLOT60T L1600T]L1L1T 6 6007 QLI 65T6m3 Lgmhaslw
DIVIIVBMIBEIT 6\ T6u0T(H 6660,

2019 wnTFE 2 Sy, DHET  WISHMHBL  LITHolw  SivelevssHms  E)6v.54,
STOITD TeuSHems, BamlemL, wrssmpuilss OMP gHpphasg. 2019 Gw 2 ey,
weteorm ™ LIFTHAHW  Djgvieevsld  &ev.5, Lewasulys Heweow! &g,  Loesresmiled
HBHaIU’LE. 2019 @sevl 24 9eim, wmpliuTenid LWFmhEHul  DieeleusLd
&60.123, SUouILTHID &g, WMPLLTEISHSHD FHBHaiulLg. 2019 Opmeubu 11
SIGIWI, UL &Henii LFmhEHl Siedieueosd &ev.124, wHHWl g, oL L SEHeLiled
SHMBHSLILLL Sl

@wm UImhHw  @remsleeniLmenrT,  uUTHUUMLbLST,  GBLU  UHT6Y
2 HFHCWTHGHHTH6I LOBWILD (PSHTEOLDSH S0 2 SHallWImeniTael LYR: T
L1600 LLIMT6NTTE 6M6ITL Lgmhaslul SI6VI6U60BMIBH6NT O TewT(HoiT6T6Ml. UghSH
alFGFevameumus OBTeniL. CFmeudsEnHHETR DML HEN6D 2 BIHILGSSHI(PHLOTS,
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oI et  GOBULURISMNET UJHSHID, 2 (HeUTGDHOIBHIOTET 2 6NHeN6eV-FeLPD
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1362016861 1484b Qevds sTaumopGUIGaMT uBBlw (STISSHM, BHaudssed WWHBBID Lmisamen BoBGMBBISHMN) DIIICVHF
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4.26.
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STenImoBEUTETHILD, SITEOOITLO6VT S BLILIL L GHILOT60T S H61T 60T & BLDLIBISH6 63T
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Q@ TLTUTET SIFFTHIS LOBEBID DIFFTRISF FTTUBB HBICISTRISEHDHE OFDEnLOUWITET
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yooaatmulalled  HllemhHleubBIL D, Pl aid Cxdflw wBmid  FTeuGsHall
vwefideTenTaenL el @ alFoFmemuIs CBTEIL  gnl L midefed, LuiBd

104
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<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1J89Cc00gel YWK0ZMZgWUZ8SSQM18TMZs/view> 20 gemeufl 2020860 SienL Wil Lg;
“srammoBGUTGaila GEULUSSHILE LUHw jFengsHarm 1e Ssuwijeuote &al igeneane)” (7 sereufl 2019)
<https://drive.google.com/file/d/INI6mh9c4myglTnINV-Xp-8TIVyRndHNJ/view> (20 ggemeufl 2020@60 @iewLwiliil L g); “w;=reoyka
jQ ;eke;a;kaf.a mjg,a iu. iyfhda.S;djhg kj jevigykla” <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UnMd85bkTpwYweyZzEZkumygl9OM6euf/view>
20 meneufl 2020860 SiewLWILILILL ).

140 “grue CHIMIGHSSMGE FTauBHF QuUlegaL GLOTEIBISE LWeileT Hyenmer Lams@Wuledmbsl eaubl| wrdilsmend
mswelde Burgl, SeusTalCurmauTs SranmoiGUTGaTT Wata Siaiasd CFwuBLGAama:” (30 meareuf 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2232615733664321> 20 sgeweufl 2020860 SienL WL L &)“eieunmy LmTflur wellg
UmsGseler wrdlflamend sriust ufiCsTemasstad FJjalss SussSHBEG maswaflugbed UTjameuTenrs Ereuion Gumer
S B6iT UBPw Seeueosd  Lnkig upBlwa’” <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2232619410330620> 20 egesreurf]
2020860 S WINLLLgI; “w;=reoyka jQ ;eke;a;ka ms<sn| ld%hd,h diska ukakdru iuQy AkS jf,ka f;dard.;a idim, f#4éfhda Idnka Ek mRlald]
i|yd GfoaYSh ridhkd.drhlg Ndr &fi 1%shdj,sh ksilalKh Irhs” <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2232620036997224> 20
mateufl 2020860 SEMLWINIULL &)

W am aumpLD BLbE: sraumBGuTGat uBPlu Seaesd” (28 Guiyeufl 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2250605728531988> 20 ggeweufl 2020860 @iemiwiiun’ L gi; “Xuhz;L epiwT: fhzhky;
Nghd Ml;fs; gw;wpa mYtyfk” ( 28 Quiiyeul 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2250606001865294> 20 egesreur
2019860 e wiiLl L gl “w;=reoyka jQ ;eke;a;ka ms<sn| Id%hd,h jirlg miq” (28 February 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2250606265198601> 20 ggeveufl 2020860 SiewL WINILIL L GI.

1422019 eurey-Qgeveydh HLSHH DB DML BTV Bleutyent (WeIGTHes6T 2 6o bsliLBeusns sremmBGUTGeT Libiws
Slaeuevstd sugGeumpdemg” (11 wiirg 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2256970291228865> 20 sgeweufl 2020860
SienLWILLL Gi; “2019 aufey QFeveyd HLLSHe0 DML SETe0 HeuTIewid 2 6T SaLILLIQHLILINS STeRIMoeoGUTeT S 6T LBHiw
Slaeuevstd euGeupdlemgr” (11 wirg 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2256971787895382> 20 sgeveufl 2020860
SIMLWLILL L gI; “w;=reoyka jQ ;eke;a;ka ms<sn| ld%hd,h bERm;a I< w;=re iyk fhdackd 2019 whjefhys wka;Z%.; Uu idorfhka ms<s.ksug”
(11 wmirg 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2256972081228686> 20 gemeul 2020860 SiewLWILILIL LS.

183 “mpriumrennd  LIMHAW  Sievieuevsd Syrbub” (16 gaerol
2019)<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2359579180967975> 20 semeul 2020860 oiewLwiiii L gi; (16 gaseror 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2359580240967869> 20 geieufl 2020860 syemL_wiiiu’ L gy; “hdmkh m%dfoaYSh
ld%hd,h GjD; Isiu” (16 g@aeror. 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2359580927634467> 20 sgemeufl 2020860

SO WL LI,

B gaBsha eauelhsd STauMoBGUTEFOFUIGeEaMaT LTHESILLCLTT Haldboma Bamearagnmased” (29 August 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2368312663427960> 20 sgeweul 2020860 SienL WL L &i; “&FJauBsE LIevabSLOTS
SHTEIMDETSELILLGLITT Hanhens Hlenaraydnmseo” (29 @asevl. 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2368314800094413> 20 gevieufl 2020860 SiemL_ Wil Lgy; “n,y;aldrfhka w;=reoyka Irk
,0 UkaE;hkaf.a cd;Hka;r Ekh ieufu” (29 gsedr. 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2368316686760891> 20 sgevaurfl
2020860 SieHL WL L .

15Bapdlw sremmeurdsiLL Gt Hemnd” (27 gaGymuir 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2415109422081617> 20
aaneufl 2020860 @iemLwiiii Lgy; (27 eaGymuir 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2415113822081177> 20 sgeweurf]
2020860 SieLWILILLL&I; “w;=reoyka jQjkaf.a cd;sl Ekh” (27 g@&Gymuit 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2415119262080633> 20 sgeweuifl 2020860 SjenLUILILIL L &l
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5.11. 2019860 Llenteu(pld oo & BLaugdHamassemen OMP BL&HHwigi:

FHad) 1EIhEE]

8 LonE News 1ste 1 a1 GpirpsnisTan6eneiens  salament &m.areluwr  Lifle
LS SHeuriT

21 & Daily FTe_La1 Goit(ipsmistanGeotaiens  sHalgment &Hm.amedw  Liflerd
L& GITT

17 omiré& FemwiBL emyLbenoeL 6T GBiT(LpBmIsTamIOevTaImB HallFTenT Hh.grelw Liflerd
LS SeuriT

18 omiT& Feblena| et CHT(LPSBISTEMOEOTEEND  DLENEILITONT HEVTHISH  HILOEOSHT
QuITITeRTCLIT BL S 6ot

29 "Qyerv”  AmiseniiuGHfendulemer  GhT(LBRIGBTETCOTEDH  HalFmeriT

@sCImuT | Hm.amedw 1iferd BHL S et

5.12. 2019860 Ueteumpd mawddseiico OMPm& gseouwd wmpid  uemiwmempid
Wy HPSILGSS g/ eir:

g

1k INEE

21 sqeeur]

SIDITHSTSHH0 SCRMBenmed @omiGUBSHSLILLL  [HleneoLDTHIST6e0
Bd  BeTer  OFWETOTEINS0  GUGTEUTENTTS  SLEDEIIWLITEIT
B(.61610.85.00WeCs  LIBIOBBSHSHTI.

2 Quriyeur

Gamupwilsd  SCRM@enmed  pmiGUBSHSLILLL  BleneOTBISTe0  [H
g meur GFweoLoTEleuTesTASIen QUGTEUTET T O,EDEUOTLLITEITIT
BH(.61610.85.00WeCs LIBIOBHBSHSHI.

12 Guliyeur

H B mewILEmELU 60 SCRM@emmev REBEIGUBSHSLILL L
BemeOOTBIHTE0  [Hd  BFHTel  GFWeOTOUTINSIEd  GUETEUTENTTS
SLEEIITENT  &(7h.6T610.8H.00WenCs LIBIOBHBHSHSHTT.

15 Guriyeur

wrsHsHmpBuics SCRMBemed @uumiGUBSHSILLL  HeneOmTBISTen [
g meor GgweoLnTOleuT6sT3I60 GUGTTGUTEYTE SL,6DEUTUITEITIT
F(.61610.65.00WwenCGs LIBIOBHBSHDHI.

3 o

sewiguled SCRM@eimed  @mIGLBSHSLILL L  Heneolompismey b
g meor GFweoLpTOleuT6sT3 60 GUGTTGUTENTED 6N ETULITEITIT
F(.61610.65.00WwenCGs LIBIOSHBSHDHI.

17-20 gliye0

puwBune, @msbalw BTGSeI BT, FTSHTOIHMS S 19oUILRUILLD
SpmenbGpalhd OMP@er uenl 18e Fihdbs o youimeiens
QUPRIGHUSBETS  DJFTRISHIIL ST Sl HUpwBFuled  Healgmen
FHm.gmeiw Lifled LRIOBGSHSTIT.

22 Gw

CoAGz6T 1DBBID BeOLHEHTL  HAUTTERID SLEBUIRTOIBNB  6TelaITHI
CumIeUg) 6Te0TLI) gl sTetTLoiRGUTEeIT(HEH G LD,
STEIMOEVTSSUILL CLT(HBGHWD CHTLTUTET LIFFFeneanseil, OTHHMMBUNED
wyetd  FTAMSIDEeT  OHTLTUTERT  LIfFgmeisel Ssluier 15
Lol LLIm3 3185l 6813 DTS SHENMUT 6D DIO0)] Falled FepsH
SIWlIEHEhHHTe  uulBdownsiems OMP  sict  uewilwmenT
LS.

7 o6

BTE&TpWLIed  @liihseier  SivasHHeEr  CFwuBLTG g
SCRM@emed  allppGasmbutiul L. GaweomGeuraipfied  sHalameni
Flm.amelw  Liflerd, Spememwimeniider GmT Gered (Gememiimpsiur)
Qurampgd) Lifled wBmId Hm.Oprd Jansid uSCWTT LRIOH®GSHSH6T.
OMP@s&1  oimilausHed(hbd  SMHLILLSInigul  CUTHMSIBET 15
GBI SN HANFTOT SLBICUITT.

25 29°anev

uglemenuied Capdlw  gwrsmeans Gurameuuienmed UEBIGUBHSLILL L
BLHIND QuUITETler°da&HITea GFweoLpTOeITETSI6L, OMP®&est
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g

B&&S

usniliuTenewiuien el filIjeiTenel o WITHBHIOUSHBEHTET  QUGTEUTENTTS
SLEMETWITENT  Fl(h.61610.8H.00We1Cs LMIOBBHHTT.

25 egee0l

SuslumLefeigid, Guredendengid  FHACradL  SigdeueTHm6I
BevdGULBSHIH W BHMEULDTBIHTV B,  Hevevlewidbsd g
uwWipplenaefer  UWIBAGUITEINSIED  GUETEUTENTHEITS  SLEDEUOTULITETT
GoggT Gemged (QUieCuBm) GoTampbg Lifled wBBID  SHealsmeni
Fm.gmeiw Lifled Gt URIOH®SHIH6T.

1 @&eroLl

QomeTyTEHamevULTeD Gzxpdw FLOTHT60TL Guyemeuuiemed
RBRIGURSSUIULL HleneolommIsTe0  BHa QU (LPenBa EThdST6nt
SIflWpHD  1BFHTem  CFWEOLDTOGUTSINNE)  CUGTEUTENITS  SLEMERIUITEIT
B (m.61610.8F.00WCH  LIBIOHBSHSHTI.

8 @aderoL

BlouGrelwmalsyd CGxhdw gwrsmer Guymeuuilenmed @UMIGUBSHSILIL L
BemeolommisTer B — GUTS(PdBHEHHITOT  DB(PBHD  LBHTe0r
CFWEOLDTOBUTEINNIE  GUETEUTENITS  DLENEITWITENT  &(1H.6T6r0.Cb.60lWeTCs
URIOBBSHBITT.

22 g&erLl

FHmBamemtoensouiled Gxpdlw FLOTHT601L GuyemeuufeTed
RWRIGUBSSUULL  BleneomBIsTer B QUi (LPeNBE ErhdSTent
SIBpSLD 15T GFWIEOLDTOGUTEINNIED  CUETEUTENITS  LEN6ENTUWITENT
BH(.61610.85.00WeCs  LIBIOBBSHSHI.

12 Qauyibur

asredufled Bl  gFwrsmens  Gurmeuuilemed  QUEBIGUBSHSLILL L
BlemeolommIsTe0 B  GUTS(PdBHEDHITET  DS(PSHD  LBSHTe0t
CFWeOLDTOBUTEINSIE  GUETEUTENITS  DLENEMTWLITENT  &5(H.6T6r0.Cab.6e0lWenCs
URIOBBSHSITT.

11-13
QBTeuLbLIT

Bevmiens  osThEsHHamad, |ICRCamad @uomiGUBSHSLILILL
geuGshs welHTiTend UL WHTar Ioieug OFHear-adw Lgmhglw
STHTLIGEL  Aevmimauled  FJauBspg  welHTLILTRIEF — FLL SH3.600
(International Humanitarian Law)siweorsssams  eeieurm OMP@es
uemiliuTene®l  UFHILGSHDOBSHI  eleilg  5FH 2 GBI 1960
FouCma el BT 6o FLL GHFement DL (LLenBHEHSH
CarewihaumeudBETar @  CuTl(wenp” 6B  SHewevLiLlevment
BH(HSHBHIMTHEN6T  DLENEOTLTENT H(h.LOJTSH JaBSD (LeTeneUSHSBT.

30 QBTeuLDLIT

Gamupied Capdflw  gFwrsmerns Gurameuuiemed UEBIGUBSHSLILL L
Blevevlom@IsTey  BF  OUTS(PBHEHHEHTRT  SNS(IPSID  1BHT6T
CFWOLDTOBUTSINSIE GUETEUTENTTS  DLENGITWITENT  &(H.6T6r0.Cb.a0lwienCs
URIOBBSHSITT.

3 19&uIT

Gamupbied Capdlw  gwrsmans Gurmeuulenmed QUEBIGUBSHSLILL L
BemeulommIsTe0 B — GUTS(pedBEEDSBTOT  DB(PSHD  LBHTe0t
CFwWeLLDTOGUTEIMBIE0  GUETEUTETITS  HLEMEUTLITENT  Hl(1h.6T6r0.8H.60WenGH
UBIG&EBHSTT.

6 19&LDLIT

Gamupbied Capdlw  gwrsmans Gurmeuulenmed QUEBIGUBSHSLILL L
BemeulommIsTe0 B — GuTS(pedBEEDDHSTET V(S LBHTent
QFwWeLLDTEGUTEIBIE0  AUETEUTENITS  DLENETITENT  &(h.61610.8%.60WenCH
UBIG&EBHSTT.

10 1Q&uT

FTuBmha wellsh o Mensel SLmenTdH@Gpalamed @UBIGUBHSHSLILL L
GWTOWTENYed  Caupiemisdlenw  gBUBSHID o engser  (hate
speech) signitd Hemevriled Halgmenit &b.aredws Lifled &HHHIm]Hm6T
BBt

18 19&IDuT

Gamupisd Capdlw  gFwrsmerns Gurameuuiemed QUBIGUBHSUILL L
BeveuloTpIBTey B QUI(WBHEHSHTOT  SBI(PHD  LBSHTe0T
CFWeOLDTOBUTEINSIEL  GUETEUTENTTS  DLENEITWITENT  &([H.6T6r0.8%.60uIeCH
URIOBBSHBITT.
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Q&ILTum & H&B1D

5.13.

‘el @GUTHID  BTEUTLEBOUTHTH, o ewIwmUls S BeauSHBE 6o
Qurmpiient  HeopCaummiGauTions” e Hemevllleomemr  OFHTLTLITL 60561
Busstoreaiems OMP  auyamwodg, alpsHOFUISSHIL 6T, BFH 19edlLed
(pemBUleTET 26Tl HMIF6T, TN LOBEBID OHTMVHST. & Sidluien o6 1sH
ugiigeny  GeuwiulLg..  OMP@&et  uswiliumenewt  @iida  Gurgiger
alllILewTTenal 2 WTHHIUSBELD DISHSHIL 60T smentmLoBELITGeurTiieorgILb,
srenimoeoTdhsUUL CLmflergild GBbumsEpsE  urflwene)  (LpeTanielTalleneot
2_BaTSGMSBGD Fhisadbiaid, sllflend' wiHpd omdosHIb' bl
allembugmiseT Hwmfedsiul Ler. auelbhgl STenmoBCUTSFOFUISH0HeMNeT FTaulhHa
HASHBIL 65T L &1 HapPlemats 2019 geteufl 5 1pgHed 2019 wiiTF 13 euenyub
DIHBIL&T 2019 @@l 30 (WHe0 31 euedguid elleMbLFRISET eedlLFLILILILIL L 6.
7.7 Hevelwest uHeys@End'™” 4.2 WevelWadh@ GULBULLSHTE OTHSH DML 6|
wLLpD  BHbHSHIL 6T,  (PpHETeds0 LB  algBuImsdseT  SiemwieueneuTd b
WleL6TlWe GBI L midbemernd O&TemIg(mhibHe.

198811 eb(penBuITe LIJFeTaID

5.14. sps oL HEB6T OFH DVUNSHIBEG o HHCUTELUT  DPRIOSTEINB

150

QUPRIGUPSLTS 2018 ggoail 24 oIl Lall LT Wb, 2018 e&CrmuiT 23 Siaim
(WaETL”  BHID DG el Leowepwrer LyFaaibonsd OMP  smisHssl.
SLWIH (WG Lall LT BB (Ppamred SpsweuBpler e IS Fpsd
o sl LISIOHTLTHe060 euen&dwnetens OMP  seamieiongl. 2019  g&bu
17@60 o eiterieunml, Lall LT g 1,621 UeiOSHTL TLeTHMETUID, (PSETEL LG
5,256 UaOsTLTusuTdamend OMP  QaTenigbbhdHdl. DIH6T EeneniliHendend
alpSHHOFUILD HeoL(pmpuied Sig SBOUTH 2 eiTengiler, 2020860 Herd
CFWLBUL HFQUISTS alleTRIGLD 6160 DIGHI CIHITUMTSB IBGI.

6. BenanBGalbdHed LOBHID BEN6IE|Fn]60

6.1.

STeIMOBEUTEIHID,  STEIMOEOTSELILIL L SHIOTeT i Helleadl o meieTaer e
Crameumemen HoBCUBBIMSBEG CUTHFN UHTMa! © (HaUuTdGeemnd ChToHd
BLAIGHMBHMET  IBLILSBGSLD IS 6T  HlenanGeubdHed LOBMID  6JMBLIML 6MLD
ot OpTLTied ufbgimrsamens OCaulusm@oner DHsmHms OMP
CaremiBerengl.” g DENEGIwaTEmN HODOLBHHMASBEHID DIHEHIL 6T
Lp&gemen L& SIUTH6NH Lienlen! HBSSTAUILUSBGD &BOURISaTaIHID, CUTSH
wessalagid o Mewsmenr oo fléssam D6HCaemen, LIFFsemnarulengid,
uUTSHSaUUL L auTsellargid Ui SIFsThsS HRISSTTHMSBUD, JHLIENL HLOENUILILD
o mHILGSBImek OMP Brhdama.

146 “sramag FCaMHYCert, 2 _aNbETHDS BT1HH HSH L6 (5 memeuf 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/518021968694232/> 20 maieufl 2020860 SIeDLWILILL L i, “EBTGIMOGMTEHEBLILIL L

urgsmiy” (5 egeeufl 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/213776772886037/> 20 sgeteufl 2020860 SiewLWILILIL L ).
187 %e  amtemidbarar @ GUBGBmisr GsLev” (5 ggemeufl 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/339694883293982/>
20 seteul 2020860 SLWNILLL&I; “@@h o miFubpsetenoulsr eued” (5 geaeufl 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/1087508171410079/> 20 seveufl 2020860 SienLWILILIL L&l

148 % grtemioenl DI B&HHe0” (5 geeufl 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/546370692504682/> 20 sgemeurfl
2020860 SieHL WL L .

LR Ceutasl THSHHIHSTL B> HLeveusbelen elanienlidms. HOG (PSETL CFuIFen | SHer 155 UHCuTaEmBS BTamIS GBHID
DISSHIL 6T HRILEIT(HeUT iewsll LSTHEmaEIDd CuTg 9185 uHmeusd HRILLL @HeuT STaRIOCUTH Siewed BH LFH6BEHESHF
FLOLDTETEUUITGLD.

150 “gremmoBGUTGeT LBHW Siieueos Lall LiT sanda” (24 egeer 2018) <https://twitter.com/ompsrilanka> 20 sgeveufl 2020860
Sl WL LS.

151 “gmemmopGUTGeT LBHW Siieies (PSETe SHamdbd” (23 @oGymuir 2018). <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/> 20
ereufl 2020860 SiewLWLILIL L Gl

152 OMP & Lib, Wifley 13(2)(),(K)(ii).
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https://twitter.com/ompsrilanka
https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

2019 @&e0l 30 o, FTeuBshs uTHeEsiU GLIT euelbgl STewmoBGUTSSF
QruiseseT  Hardwsd  (International Day of the Victims Enforced
Disappearances) GHILS BB, sremoBGLITGea e,
srentmoeuTdhsULL CLmflengild  @Gumseisr 4005 Gumul L o miiniearTser e
URIGSGUILET  @TMILTaIEH  SFFThS  Hanevemouleorer Hapalemer OMP
allmpCasmbLlwgl.  smewmoBGUTGeThengibd, sreumeordsaliul GLmfleargib oB®Ib
SIGUTH6NG & BLoLIRIB6T eTHILD o _fenosemend H6UTHHMBOBBLILISHBHT 60T
SIIDLIBleneLUTeOTeT  LiswfllILTene QUITSTBIL 631 GTeWIT(H DITFTRIS HBIeU6TLOTS,

smentmoBELITGeorifeorgiLd, STewImLDeLT S LILIL BGLlergib & ®BLbLIBISH 6 63T
SUTSHMHBWD  DSSILaT  o Memnsemen  gBBISOBTOTUSBEHID  DISHSHIL 66T
SBITEIITLDGVT B L ILIL 6061681 L eiTex] ema116)| 61Tl 68T umflug ol LI emTTenal

2 BFHILUBSBHUSBSID HaisHear HeoaGarbmHeo oo s OMP  mrhdeamal.
OMP STISBILGISDBES (P&, & (BLbUMmIeMeTTeyILD, L& & emeot G|
UeniwmBpISlem Halled Feps DML SHTNOMTID Hld GBlebSLILLL ).

MEULIGUSN S GBIUUSBHTH, OClgu15 s @ErpL 60T G5iTdH ), SHLOG
Sl SG T WweTHella LLmSmen eIhHHISIT. Boubmd, STewmoBCLGsaITegib,
BHITETLDEVT B ILIL BL 61D & BLOURISEHESG SHBHT60H [BleneaTe| &

FaQrm_19ewretens OMP eaugeaiemnindsal. OoeGeid, sremmoBGUGsTTargID,
sTenimoeuThSUILL CLTflegid  GBHbumsaiamed Se@ualssliul’L el  uBp
FrisensHeIb, S0P GVILD &\(1H.[Hl60T 61631 BT LD GTT60 6I(RSLILIL (B,
SuiBpiuC L giorer UTLevsmen OMP  Qeuefuil Lg.

srentmoBELITGeurmifleargiLd, SHTeITLD6LTHSLILIL BLmlenrgd GICIDE il
2 Mewsel & SngulBHhHSHeUTHET LHHUNED STEITLOGOTSSLILIL 6D ST i8I0
Deommnss  SHalBeTe SmMISG el  HalFTeN(HD, E6VmenNs LTS
o flenseT S emenib@(paler (el SiementUTen(bhd Dbl er CTFSesr
ST FTEN(HLOT6T Ms. Lo@eurmifl (W&HSL HGBLD o enyITmn3 GoTTiT.
STEUOTTLOGOTEBLILIL 60611601 AlwMLIS (&0 T HiLd LoBEILD
sreomoBCuTCemilengid, @Teomweordsliul CLmfleargid @&GbumiseT g Sigl
QaTLHEID OsTanigmebdan Sifalsorer Lsealmenaseieasid allfiliemriTenel
2 WTHBHIMS OFHTLTousmHTen (PHFHwdhdeusmed OMP salgrent Hm.gredw
Liflerd suedlwmisdHemt. COA qeitenms slaieumys GLUBBISOBTETEMTEUTD 6T6TLIG! LS
o galll ugeurenit ETWsSD MS. uembd Ceuirend o engumBpiul DIBxHGsuemer,
CoAsaer, CoDémell, @@LoHTe0 Heaumjewid  QETELILTSET  LOBEBID
LJ6LGATTU16)| & 6T ST 155 srentmoBCLTCenTieagiLb,
STeoToeoTehSLILL CLmlergid  @GBbumsaiemed epuuiLlL  sfgmer GBS
salgment, spememiteniset wBpId OMP  uswilwment alefgaienysHaHei.

115



7. B8 QFevey SPdbamns

SIemImosd CUTe I H6iT LB DISVIGNEVSLD
Bmuy plemevd Gl
2019 it wrHD 310 FHeHuled

CFTHSHIBH6I GBIy 2019 2018
(@Lm) ((@Lm )

BLUL DI6V6VTH OFTHHIHEH6N

QFTHEHI , M6V  DBMILD 1 33,668,713.34 6,983,096.75

9 LI 600ITRIG6IT

Lemflwimenitaer Lulmd] - 150,750.00

FTauBsHF Heneie)] HT6IT 5,497,564.70 -

BLUL QFTHHIHH6IT

wpsitemalliL] GlF6v6) eI 2 310,000.00 -

LIGOTLD  LOMBBILD G)60)600TULIT 60T - 0.31

Qréasid

Qordhd CFTHHIBH6NT 39,476,278.04 7,133,847.06

QurEILIL&H6IT

SBOUTMHW  HL 65

QurEILIL & 61T

HLLiulL OF6eveyssiT 3 5,199,967.17 1,760,192.47

BHLET 6ULDHBIGHTH6IT 37,268.56 -

CFISHSHLILILTSEH FLDLIENLD 4 120,603.10 -

Qrhsl QUITBILILEE6IT 5,357,838.83 1,760,192.47

ey QFTHHIHH6N [ LIbIE

By CEThHGIbHsi 5 34,118,439.21 5,373,654.59

CLoTHSLI LIBIEG LOBEBID 39,476,278.04 7,133,847.06

Cumrmiiy

FTeBILILBSHSH6D

GuBev @M (BelTen HFHHenev DPHMBHEHHEG 2019 Siewi(h MTHY OTHD 31D HH
BeosugliLy,  eleusmImss  GNSHSH 2 eolenDWmel  WOB@ID  BWTworer  UTTee
QUPRISLILBEUSTS BIRIS6T FTeimpersaleaiCBmo

Panem-5 b

19.61. B FMBTUIHD #. eter0. 1LCeumasdImIELD
BusGeTT( B oBBID CHTTILPSHED ) UgHle0 OFUIGOT6TT

B& Blemev oMidemdmuld SWUTHUUSBGD FOTINILUSBGSWL SWSSHT &) GUIBIILTEGLD.
Obhs HFH, BUWSSHT GUOTEL DRSSNHSIULBH DUTHET FTTUTHS MBOU(DHSI
S’ Lgl.

gredw ifled (PC) Ogrs  panfib 61LD.gJ. 1060 BHa  LTflerd
SV BWSGHTSHW BUSGHTSW
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STeImosd CuTem QI H6iT LBl SigIeNeVESLD

ey LBEID OF6vey FUBHSLOTH DPSHMB

2019 sewiG s wrsb 31 Hagdh pgaisd

6U(THLDTGOTLD

QU(HLOTEITLD- QBT TEFFuITen LOTeTUILD

CLTHS CUIHLOTETLD

AL IIED

SALIUL L GF6eveHei

gwiment 660661
QUPRISLILL L QUT(HL&6IT OBmILD
bIsT)

ugmofiiiy  QFevey &6t

Gz uiLomedd

Gremeumar

CwrHs OFeva®6IT

sreudHFmarer o ufl /
UBMTEGems

Gy 2019 2018
(eBLIm) (ewLiT)

6 64,039,036.37 23,000,000.00
64,039,036.37 23,000,000.00

7 25,853,203.06 15,558,000.20

8 4,333,055.88 321,030.95

9 7,628,739.02 1,299,741.70

10 1,344,602.98 1,237,265.25

698,309.68 -

11 31,626,346.98 6,660,307.31
71,484,257.60 25,076,345.41
(7,445,221.23) (2,076,345.41)
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STemImosd CuTen QI H6iT LB SISVIGNEVSLD

Umi@ LrBphiseied Spfsms

2019 siei® wriTs IS 31D HedH (Wpigailed

Flenp&Cafwimed o
CLPEVGH 6T Syl 24600719 BEBIT 60T
LOTeoTWILD o ufl/(uBBrdEems) Qo BLd
(@um) (@wum) (@wum) (@um)
01/07/2018 s siem Syl SHU(LEH) - - - -
FHenpCafluled B(HbHEHI (LPOSHET  LOTeuILILD 7,450,000.00 - - 7,450,000.00
2018 b syewigmaTer o LM/ (LBBTSEMmMB) - - 2,076,345.41 (2,076,345.41)
(WPSTEmIWL SLewI(h  FMOFUISH60 - - - -
31/12/2018 gag) sieim SLL(L58) - - - 5,373,654.59
7,450,000.00 - 2,076,345.41 10,747,309.18
01/01/2019 Had oem ouybu Smi(ss) - 5,373,654.59 - 5,373,654.59
HevpBafuled SMmbBH cLPeSHET LOTETULILD 24,892,401.27 - - 24,892,401.27
MW HIEB6T DalhHdH PapFHs HLib(2_LSTembiseT OBHBID
gemeiw! GamenLseir) UNDP 8,497,942.00 - - 8,497,942.00
(weltementwt o _uifl/(uBpres@ems) FNOFUIHN
2019 g syewngmasTer o UM/ (LBBTSE&MmD) - - 1,814,545.00 1,814,545.00
(eitemeTl 6w FHEFUIH6e0 - - 7,445,221.23 (7,445,221.23)
31/12/2019 gad) sieim ©miy (15FH) - 985,117.58 - 985,117.58
33,390,343.27  6,358,772.17 9,259,766.23 34,118,439.21
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STemoed GUTer G &6l LBBIUW DIQVISIGOSHLD
UeRILILpS & - 2019 ewi® wniTsd wrsh 31 gedl (pgealed

UBDBIFFL[Bep6lT

il

WAMHULH  OFUIVHHH 60/ DIMDFFTMa  DIVIAIVHHH 60
Bmbha GupLLL L

SHEWTeNIT LOBMID LOGIIFTY SHHBHTH

gemerl LBBIFSFL BHH6iT

CWTHS LIGILILILDS HHISH6IT

Q& @BLILIGT6|SH6iT

Buiss GFwIeOLITH DT

FLDLIGND OBMILD 26T FHUImhIg6i

alBpoms eamglwib BB Gwendls CrrGsamev

LB OamBLILICTe)H6NT

Uywimeord oBmid o ulffeumpged C&THLILIeTe] —2 6/TEhiT
Ugwimeord oBmid o ulliTeumpsed OsTBLILTe] —OleueruLT
G HIOUIT[HL ST OBMID Disvialeud GCHeneudeil
eIMEUITHET CF6061|H6IT

© _GuI6Y&H6IT LOBMID F(HeML

QUTHeImIG6T LTIy

LMV BEID Buibggmiset ugmofiliyg

SLLLRIGGT LOBMID &L L eDLOLIL|SBHEIT

Gura@arsal

SHUT60 LOBIID CHTenevsd GIHTLITL

eTaMyHL L6l LN160SH6IT MBI SHewwTenim &L L eorLle0sH6i
QUTL 6N LOBMID 2 6iEnT euflaein

goneiill BFemeaudelT &L L 6uIhIGH6IT

gTeuBmha BHmell Hleneey

uemiwimeniTaeT Lulmd]

Bwss GFweouT@seied @mbaE BT LIGONIL|PaHESLD

WSHSB BLUYSHMBB6IT

SLLLMIGET OBBID &L L 6HLOLILISEHESHTE
QarBLILICT6YSH61T

SHENMUTLBISGT LOBOILD SIEVIeU60H 2 LISTERIMIGBET 6UTHRIGFH60
LMV, AUIHSHTRISET LOBHBILD 2 LISFImIS6T UTHIEG)SH60

WSHSL(B BLoUQHMBDHEMe0 DHHH HS) LIGRILIL|PSESLD

Qmésld OBMILD LewT FLoTeTeuBled Bl&y
@ope/(Siglsii)

STVHH B DLTIDLISHED LIGWID LOBMBLD LIGWT FLOLOT6Ten6!
BHT0SHHGT (LPIgeled LIGWILD LOBMLD LIGWT FLOLDT6IIEn6)
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2019
(eLim)

87,000,000.00
2,036,492.81
39,685.31

2018
(emLIT)

30,450,000.00

1,138.00

89,076,177.81

30,451,138.00

(15,124,076.91)  (7,010,219.66)
(481,505.78) (37,844.44)
(10,239,701.45)  (8,369,805.00)
(3,086,592.41) -
(1,321,145.91)  (321,030.95)
(2,481,226.98)  (1,044,616.57)
(1,330,741.92) -
(2,903,439.28)  (233,946.13)
(252,087.05) -
(704,051.20) -
(353,614.73)  (797,807.06)
(3,143,980.91)  (534,163.30)
(8,612,625.73)  (1,391,749.97)
(4,838,424.66) (55,493.56)
(1,148,283.37) -
(10,650,834.01)  (3,623,127.18)
(5,497,564.39) -
- (150,750.00)
(72,169,905.69) (23,570,553.82)
(808,304.00) -
(3,466,302.43)  (6,880,583.87)
(12,631,666.00) -
(16,906,272.43)  (6,880,583.87)
(0.31) 0.31
0.31 -
0.00 0.31




8o aLd

2

GBuiB

2001

2102
2103

1304

2200-3

STeImosd GuTer QYU H6iT LBIIul  DIEVIGUEVSHLD

PPBemev SifibmasdaTar @Gl
2019 syei® wrTsP IS 31D Hadh (WPigaied

CFTHE Lm0
9 | I&[JGmImHIG6IT

YY)

&L L L MBIG6IT LOBMILD
SL_LemLDLIL|

SHENMUTL RIS  LOBHILD
DIVIGU60SH

9 LIS 6u0IRIGH6IT

LMV, UKL HITHIS 6N
LOBMBLD © LIS 6uTRIS6NT

3y (N

Gz unomentd
SLLLMIG6T  LBHID
SL_L6mLDLIL|

SHEMUTL RIS  LOBHILD
SIVIEUCVSH

9 LIS 6uIRIGH6IT

LMV, BRI ST HIS6IT
BB LIS 6wl

qpsIUCL I

(P EBTLIGRTLD
CEIGHBLILIL L

CFeve e

LDTES S EBEHT60T
aum_enad (UNDP g60
HeITGlBTemL )
LDGOTGOTIT (&b EBIT 60T
amLensd (UNDP g0
eIl TemL )

(epuT )
@)  CairgzHed SiBEHBe 15 (BmLIL)
01.01.2019 31.12.2019
808,304.00 - 808,304.00

6,983,096.75  8,825,813.46 15,808,910.21

17,749,808.81 - 17,749,808.81

6,983,096.75 27,383,926.27 34,367,023.02

- 698,309.68 - 698,309.68

- 698,309.68 - 698,309.68

33,668,713.34

150,000.00

160,000.00
310,000.00
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3 2201 FHp'ion' L Ggeoaymen

Up  QeBTHULTe SN 42,741.94

Wywmenid - ©_6l@rpiT 32,200.00

ST(LRSHIGUT(HLH6IT LOBMILD DIGVIAIELS

Bxhemerm6iT 630,336.34

afOUT(HeT CFeva|BH6iT 1,500.00

®_auieYHeil BBID F(HenL 96,327.00

Buibdymise LTy 34,850.00

Gure@aTSal 311,431.25

SHUT6L OBBID CHTENEVHOHTLTL] 288,291.32

DeISTLD LOBPILD (5T 317,778.74

aufl BBID GHHHMB 267,422.67

Goup

G5B QFUIH0 CFeneusmer 815,371.53

UTHIBTIIL CFeneudbelt 2,017,816.38

JEMSNLIDE 343,900.00 3,177,087.91
5,199,967.17

4 22012 GFUSHIUILTSH FLOLETLD

CFIHSLILILTSH FLDLIGTD 80,062.58

CEFSHHILLTS (PSHBHenTLI LI6wILD 75.00

CeaussiuLrs E.P.F (eanfwir Gaweomu mlgs

BB G)) 35,187.41

Ceavsbsiiing E.T.F (empfuim moldsams Bawb ) 5,278.11
120,603.10

5 Blay CeTshzIbsei

apeuger HFsem 01/01/2019 5,373,654.59

(peitemetl Lewi(h  FfeFUI%H6e0 985,117.58

(ST ewiB - 2 Lfl/(LBBTEEGMms) 1,814,545.00
8,173,317.17

SHeopCamuled SmhHeH OGUBLILILL  TelWD - LPeOSH6T

05606, BEHHHTH 24,892,401.27
WESHW BTHH6T Sal(HHe BHapFdls

S L1b(2_LIBTewIBIGET 1DBHID

gamanl Gamen_seir (UNDP) 8,437,942.00
o uf/(UBBTHGHmDB)(WETRIHTE Bl LUl L B 41,563,660.44
IBSBTET 2L/ (LUBBTSHEmB) (7.445.221.23)

34,118,439.21
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Bevds1d GBuiG
6 QUBLTEID - OFTLTFAwmer omefiwid

T rFfwner Big HeopGaMuled BmbaH OUBLILL L
CamLTFdwner K& ewwFded DmbaH GUBLILLL

7 SAILULL QF6eve]
1001 FIDLIGNLD DBMID 261 FHUWImRISH6NT
1002 BGuwevdas Bny Gauemev GHTHLILIES BBID @UIaBTET GCBTHLILIETE]
1003 G QBT (HLILIGHTE BT

AUTDHMBFOFee] LOBBIDL CFHTHe0 CFHTIHe0emBEH OBTBLILIGTeYSH6IT
LTEMHS CETHLILIGTeYS6T BBID - SyenemIWTenTaeT MBI Geoumpl  HUTSH6T
gredlenmiom  eamAuIT CEBTHLILIET6H6IT

oanflwT LWIBAOBS, vewl SigliLienL & OBT(HLILIETE|SH6T

8 Gura@aursad CFeveys6rt
1101 LFWITenTD - 2_6iT@IHiT

o lUITE6T  LNFUITeNTLD
SLEMETWITENT  LIFUIT6u0TLD

1102 Wywimenrd - OleuerulT

122

(e )

63,935,713.87
103,322.50

64,039,036.37

15,165,676.56
471,598.14

3,036,248.78

6,404,072.00

38,484.97

737,122.61 10,215,928.36
25,853,203.06

118,792.41
3,000,000.00
3,118,792.41
1,214,263.47
4,333,055.88




10

Beodsid

GBIUIG

1201

1202

1203

1301
1302
1303

QUIPBIBLILILL. QUT(HL 6T LOBDILD HIST

Al eomsT OIrF alwrury QUTHIS gnl BHSHSHTLEID
Qo CBTEUTEIL L 6T Dig)IeeusHLD

CamsL LB iTed (DIFFsLD)

TN

eI EILIT(HeIT

® 6uie) LOMBBID F(HewL H6IT

WITDLILITET  SIEVI6U60SBID SLTLDLISSILIL L G

OTHHOMB DIVIAIVSLD HWHSHI MEUSBLILILL

SLWalWeL L(HeHHIeUd HeoeVIMTHSTer dnl L LD

(PHeUTOUH SewTi(H HlewBey alpT — LWL TJHTUISS EhTUSTTHSD
ewiL LIS He0 - BMICH

Spevewtwiment / eemfluitser sem M0 wBmid s

ugmofiiiy Q&Feve et

QUTEGT  LIFTLDILiL
Buibgrmise Lgmofiy
S LLBIG6T LOBMID BHL L eLOLIL|EBEIT

123

1,017,615.00
731,958.00
220,900.00
1,285,021.57

806,565.00
222,550.00
155,250.00

171,600.00
1,685.037.53

(e )

3,255,494.57

1,332,241.92

3,041,002.53

7,628,739.02

252,087.05
738,901.20
353,614.73

1,344,602.98




11

1401

1402

1403
1404

1409

BCrenaudbell

GursGaursa
oan a6l CUTSHGHTHSHI OBTBLILIGTE|SHENT
BursGaursad 6Feve]
AUTL NS GUTHASHH MBS 6l&F606)
SUTL LBEID OFHTENEVHOSHTLITL
Campled CeuBpllLGHmeTen UHSHflens alembuyld
WHHemIF CF6v6He6iT
BMemIULISHeND FIDLHSHLOTET OF606)|&H6N
CaTeneoBud] &L Lewt ©F6ev6 a6l
usFflens &L L wImISG6i
WGIIFTILD LOBBID BT
oufl LoBWID euUTL ena

Gouml Bxemeudseir

uUTgIBTIL CFeneusseit

&HD CFUIHe0 CFeneusel

ClouEmen H6V6VeNMB FLOLIHSLOTET 6F606) 61T

S.W.R.D uemiLmgpruidss @hTUSTTHS LOGWIL LI HL_L e0lmISe6i
UTSHSSULL L aITH6T LoBBID & BOURISEHSETET SLHT6| Lbsiw
LuWIBg QBSl FLbLIbSLOmenT

@60 Sl WwBBID UfeuTdhHemear 6Feve|sel

Sri Lanka Foundation wuuipdl Opp Bawsdld Hi b
LOTHHMMB LOBBID LOGTEIT(HBHTE UTL WS 015 606YBH6NT
Goum GFeva|H6IT

124

1,889,681.21
440,599.93
1,097,300.80

6772,083.25
146,940.00
199,551.22

1,473,038.70

280,081.00

7,040,043.53
2,222,677.73
1,442,792.50

83,575.85

92,000.00
463,650.00
2,450,000.00
1,073,765.84

3,427,581.94

8,871,694.17
3,042,859.38
1,415,706.04

14,868,505.45

31,626,346.98




1.

BB CBTeenssallan &iHbsLb-

2019 gewi® wris wrsd 31D Had (Wigubeueny.
Slenai®
OaTLTUmLW GBIlyseNeT &b, HWTWIDTET &I OHTLIUTE  CUT([HEHSHLOTET
GeauefiliuT@®®eT  QFUIWILGImSS SHaly, HH OFevey DBHMBHENT  QH
areuTBm  OFevey SiglienLuled Swnflbasliul BelTener. OFTHHIGH6T OBMID
QuTEILILEeT SeuBBlenT OBHTLTUmLW UewILLWpSHs Blensvenw! LIFsHLels @
auflenguied QFT@ssLLLBeTener. 20190 spemih g e lib Had (WPaHeo
20190 oW sl wrsd 3l Had euemgulevrer 12 1wr1e STLSHHBE
pFHHemev  opbmaser  Hwmlldaslul B o elener.  HTewimosy  Gumen
BUTHEHSHSTH  DiieUevsD 20160 yewiger 161D B6vde  [BITLTEHLOGTBEF
FLLSHe Sapid, opmid 2017 b syewnger 09 Bevdas FlL et S HHHSHUPD
EFuIwiuL BeiTeng).
CaTHEH 2 LIS])enImIS6i

SRSHMID BEID Sienailh

CaTHEH WLBDILD 2 LISTMIMIST 0F606] DI6V6VSHI HIWTWIDTET WS GHDBeUTHS
Galsslul L CauIoTarshdled FaBlLbSeBer. T He WBBID 2 LIS)6IhIS6NT 6o
SIMBNSHSHIL QUTHLBEHD YJbLSHFHe0 GFevaled LHe| OFutLBS eer.

Gz uiomed

DIGHHMBW  QFTHHISHeM6 AT LIULL  LuwigdeTen  QUTHENTHTY  auTpailey,
DIHHMBW  CFHTnBHM6N 6I(HINBBE ChT-eufl  (pedBeDUIL  LIuIETLHSHSHI0FH 60T
epeold  CapuiomendhHBaETer  gBUThH  HISSLLLGHBH.  QFTHSHISD6 60

WHII LI L LWeDI6TeT aUTDEmS LTeTeU(HLOTH -

CFTdH3I GU(THL_BIGGIT
BLLLRIG6IT 05%
SHENLITLMBIB@EHLD OLIT(HESHISH60H@ETHLD 10%
SIVINIGVSH 2 LIBJ6u0IhISH6IT

(B emrendl / SiF & 1GLTS/Len SUILIL h&H60) 20%

Gom LT euUT&HeTD 20%

BxpUIDTEIRISEHHETET GHRUTH UTRISIU  LewTge0 OQFWIWLILIL ML LTS LoBBID
20 opemiB (WPpHev Wy GCaunomerpd  OFwwtiL@GL. (e CHUIDTEILOTEIS
SIBBHID LTSHHMSL OUITBLLIBGSHSTOE0, SISBHID SLemIged GlFuwwiL@L.
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oarfluITEH6MesT HeETENLDSHGIT
LiewTlc O@BTenL_Samer gmum®

1983 b syemigest 1210 @ovdhs LGOS TOLF FULSHHeT Homer CHenelsemen
b SHOeUT(H 2amAWITHEHLD LTHSH OFLIWLTHHTEL STeRITOE0 GUITET [BLITHETHEHT 60
DIVAUVBHHDBHTH LIGNHOBTENL  6UPHBISLILIL 61606M6V.

. euIWRISSIUL L ukisefiliyg S LmISeNT

Hmenimoed GUmerT BLITHEHHEHTET SHIVIU6VBID arAUITH6T6  6U(HBIGTED MEULIL]
BH5E (EPF) 12% gsibuendamauld, @eiGeurm usmsiwmernflesr Fibuengdeud 3%
LOTE  GUMTWIBISSLILL L LRSS SHLSHH S LIeniwmenT DIBaHeL L ener
BHsG0 aupmiGdmnal.(ETF).

STeoimoed  Gumen  BUTHEHHHTR  DVINeVSSHIHeT  elbleuT(h — 2amfluihHbd
FuensHer 8%  eamflulTsenel auBEIBTeL meaull BaHE (EPF) umkisefiy
(AEINE R

LOTGTWIMGIE GTHEBITEI B 6uoTeh BILIGD

cpevpe  CrrdamseEndats, CaFlw  @rmdlmenti, o S$HHCWTs  uiTe
Qumfisel, Fews (WPICaIBBLL WBBID @bHH S aleUBTIRISET DIMIDFS (LPGOLD
FHeopCailwmed Geveful 'L wrelwmsesr, &SlLiu’L  HHeE  eugey
meUSSLILIL(H 2 6TeNadl. LBBID HHHemev DPHNEHHaM60, QUHOTEIHHET B
CaTLiTFFwner oTelwmiseT STULLUUL{H 26166l

QU(HLOTEIID LoBEID G&F6vey

GG GMILILLLLL  HHBemev SPSidHmeH6T, Bevmiend CUTHIS Hewmd
HMBHID SHISHHBE WSaD Sewimis eupRISILBS 6360

FHevp&FCaiuien wrellwmiseT QITéds Siglienulled SIRISHMSSILL [BH6TeTHIL 63T
BBID M6  UHLOTEIRIGET, Flbuem gl ulgid  SmsSsfdsliu (G
® oiened. [BLLUL| Heordbduled SLewiB OHTLIUTET Sienanhdl 0Fevalarmiserpd
Fbuem SIQlILMLUT60 SIBISHNHSLIUL([H 2_6iTermen.

UewilILpss SPdmsd (LaTFoFevey)

Gyl (Wewmenwill LWSTLBHSHS LewILILpHd Disldama Smilbaliul BHeTeng)

gFwTiuemsHer Cumgl umelldaslul’ L HTewruwb

B& ofsmaser eomend HUTUI6D FLOTUILGSLILIGES eTmsen.
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Gl FHIHHTUIO] DIGI6UGVSHLD

oTUIEH B6v. FeTF6)/19/66TLDLT/6T61I6Tor0 Haxh 2020 Hevl 278D

FHENEVAUIT,

STemoBEUTET O H6iT LB DIeVIeIEVSLD.

sTeumoBGUTer S &6t UBPW  SieIsSHET 2019 sbuT 31 B0 (YL DES
QWYBETH  HHSamBDISH6T  OFTLTieomenr 2018 @ar 19 b Bevds Gzdw
sMSHTUINF FLLGSHe 12 gubp UVfeabsge eoww SEIISSTUIGTENT  HENGVEMLD

SiFuFuier o|nflbens

1. PHE FnBBISHS6TT

1.1 wemerliuefueer  SILILIFTUILD

sremmoBCUTer o s6T LUBBW  SevieuevddSHar 2019 FHogwur 31 G0 o siTemeurmmen
B Hemeveniod BB WLBBID  SHEHUND  (PYeudLBESH SpemigmsTer  allfleuret
QUBHLOTETS FnBBIE 2 Mend (LPeVGHEISHH 60 OTBBRIGET FBHl, STHILUTUIFFD dnBHl LOBH3ID
(WaFwrer  HeibSHl(Bd  OFTeTndseflaigid gmeiw alendbsd  HBHEULDHEMIHID
Cumpliyssemen o eitenL &l 2019 gOgwur 31 @60  (PeUdLbSH LT HHTe0n
B HEIBBISHT Bevmiensds FarbTuid Cargalssds @Gwrd SFfwensvenliier 154(1) b
o miiyeguLear GFTdha aurdldsiiup 2018 Bt 19 b Qevds CahrFluw sewidbasmuiesF
gL wBpId 1971 Ber 38 oub Bevds HFH DHBMEFFLLSHH 6T gBLTHDEHDHE DlenLDU,
DIV HH T LWL BlbemBUIL 6T LISTRISLILGHSLILL Couewi(BLD 6T16IBI [HTeT &(HSHIS s
aNH  BHSHBHMTHEHD  DluGHTANILBEHD ObhsH Spldmdsuled  smewIlLIbHa a6
SIFlweneuedolilelr 154(6) b 2 DBIILDIHESG MW 6TaTH DIBIHMSB  GIHTHT60SH 60
UTJTEBLOSIBSHSH 60 FLOTLILNSSUILIBLD.

gzl  opdbmauier  (pewerliueiweten  SILILITTWSHBETRT  DlIQLILIHL WITSHE|6ITEN
ugdHuled alufldasiiu’ L el wrisellar HTodsmiBmend HalidHdl, STaTLBEUTET S H6r
UBBSIW SievieuevBSHHert 2019 1FIbUT 31 B0 2 6TemeuTBTer B Henevenidd SnBBl LOBBID
SIGHHBHUND (LPIYIMLHSH DLEWIYBHTH DIGHTH HIFHFTT CFweoTBBINSS FmByl, CoHpiiw
CardhgidbHeie LOTBBRIGT UBBW SBnl BBID SiETmBL  HBHHUIL 6T  HlenpelenL Wb
LEWIBHBTET  STHFILUTUIFFO FoBml BT  Sevmnd  DFFHmBUIeT  HeibdLl (B
BIUWILOBIBEHDHE) SienLOWL © GWIGNLOWITS LOBWILD Blwiruiorest (56 6VEMLOGML
CeueMiLBSHHIF GBS GTGBTLI TGS ML BT(HB6NT 60T SNBSS
BapFASH L GFHlemmed  CoBosmeieniu’ L WewioL(pd  QFevalerd  epum 2,924,950
et (pd  QFevalenons  said@sefled USWILLRHHS CurHaibd, GBieHEH OsTemL

QuUBINH S SIVIAICVDHH ) 60T QU(THLDT LD B B)OTBIGTETLILIL TH QRFHHBMIH6I 60
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GaFTeBsILLQHHSHH. BHET  HTJUIOTS  L6NTUIE  SLEWIYED  DIIIBHHT  (&6NB
9IH0FHTHUITE0 DIFHBMSHHIS ST LLLLL F).

(o) Wenmule] Siemnget  GFevaler el wmiseT 3 OFHTLIUTS OFesHs
Geuemngwl GuDILE  puT 1,436,320 e OHTHUIRITED HMBSHH HMISHGH6M0 LgHe]
CauiwtLL 1Y(HHSHH!.

(®)  sreumoBCurer i &6 uBBw FTauCsHF HAISHBHTH HTHSS CdmeTemii L
apuT 2,5050,909 oie1 o L gl OQFevallend eLpeuSHeTomsaLILIL (BeTend.

(FF) SbSHS miBSETE bl qpur 200,000 SpeT  SLIQL  UTL NGBS
CFevailerd Wenmuley SLemNe CFeVNIMIOTS HWISHGHHMD LHe| QFUIINLL QHHHSHI.
(2_) enmmule Suewnged GFISIHLILLL 2,450,000 Sper &L UTLnEHF OFevaied
Gouml Cremeus OQFevalaHH&T S HHH FnBBIGHeMe GCeuaNlLBHBHUILL QHHSHIJ.

(2ar)  enmmuley SLewged OBmeiTeusie] GFWIWINLLL GUXILE epuT 6,845,457 Sier SHevolleol
LBpD o Sl uTenseT H&H BHamevamwds gmBpBled CuTyh WBBID SWIHSHTFTHETHISNTS
BMIBGHPH660 LFHe| OCF UL QHbHSI.

SN AFTWIDTELD.

1.2 wenerLeflweiten SILILFTLISHBSTT SilQLILIEHL

BOevmIend  HISHS.B  HWLRSEHHEG —(D.&H.)  Sewowl  6TIH HETHSTUI)
CuposraTeniu’Lgl. ObHd HWIHSTUIG, BHUWLDHISETET SpTen 61eigl Cummil], Gbhs
SIBEmBUINET BFHd mBuIbHmen HembeTUIe| OFuleug GCGHTLTLIeOTET 6w TuleuTeritenr
Qummitiy et UGHuUle  Goeud  AIUMNSSILL BeiTengl.  eTeidl  (LpemediLiLieueiTen
SILNLMTWSHHBG SigliLewLenwlll GuBmBIS OETRLILSBETS BT GUBBIS OCsTemi(BeiTen
SMISBTUIOF FTaIBIB6T CUTHWETEUTHIZHID LOBBID CUTHHSHLOTOIHIOTGD TSI 6TISH

BLOLIHemSWTGLD.

13 PHE SmBpIbseT UBPSW (PSTOHSHHIOUD LBBID 6l YEHMBHEG 2 L L' L
S lenaefen GBI

Obs HFHE FmBBISEEMmET BeVRme DJFHIMB HWIHSL B HULDBISEDHEES DIMOUTHSH
ST GFuihHed LB@ID BHwmwwrs FoTilsseo wwBopd Gorsy Se0eEH  SHeuBISH6
STTEOILOTS  GBULSInlgul  CUM(HemTenowimes LB  Snppidseilelhban  alBUlL  HHd
FBpISEMmeTsS SWMTT CFUINsBE (WQULTAISTGLD amaulsd GxHemeuwimer o eitensd
S BULTHSM6NS STOTILILS (PSTMDSHBHIUSH CLITBILILITEGLD.

pFHd  amBmibsmend  sSurT Qb  Curg,  BneuaibdHemet  OFHTLTFFWTS
GuenfloumeuHBHTRT  DBBeNEVSH HTOTRID  CFUIUSH  (PHTMDSHHIHH 6  CUTBILILITEGHLD
TRTLGZIL 63T, (LPHTEMIDSHSHIOD HBIUSTIHMS (WPIYeBISHSH eTHTUTTESGLTUIE Dleevd Gouml
TBBIeIPpmBHT  Be0e0TH ULFHHe0 OCFuBUTLmL  HBISHISBG HLOUIQHMSD
GuoposmeTeusTulesr oM COFHTLTFFwner BHewevddheHHeder DigliLienL ulled sHemTd@Gd
ugley LBBID HpeuatHHar OHTLIFF W BlenevsHH (HhHHev OFHTLTLIEO GMLemL UIGHT60
alLwmismer GeuafiLBGSHHIUSHID (LPBTMDSHHIUSHH CUTBILILITEGLD.
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PoleuarsaHer HHamm opfidmauisd OFwBur@h OHTLTUTEr QuUTBILemU, &S GLUUBSHSHID
ST  CBTeuTigHLILITTSET.

2018 @e1 19 spb Bevdd CaprFlw seumssTileydF FULGHear 16(1) o L Lifleysha Slenoul,
PBleueTHHT  QUBLTHS LOBEBID  &HTev  SiglilienL uleoTer BFHd mBBISHmeNsd ST
CQelIwsTmUIaTE  SIOFH  UHLOTEID, CFvaleld, CFTeHHSHeT WLBMBID CUTBILLSS6T

CaTLTIed (wenpwtas UHCaupHeT WwBBID DNflbmassenenl GueniaumamHsd Geauemt(BHLb.

14 HHé mppibsefarn samibsTuie UBBIW SeurbaruieuTenter GBI

QuTgleuTs GLTFY LG HEOUM SHTTERIOTS JBLL HEnIgUl HEMETHHIL  GILIT(HEITENLOWITET
Im  Fppssefbhal  HHEImBBIEHeT  alBUL (H6TemeleuT  6eILISHBHTET  [HIUITULILDTET
o HIUTL L  QUBBISCSTATUHID  6leid  SIINNWTWSHDSH 266 SHGH s
SMISBTUITONT DPHNS  QETMB  AUPRIGHUHID 61aIHl  GHBHCHTeHNTS 2 6lTerTen.
Bwrwiworer o mSHuuTeLaug o pIFiUT g o WiT  [HleneoowmeaimBTe  SHTenrliLI(h enms
GurgHleud BevmINs HISHETUIR| HWwhEalBE Qems  CoBosTeTeiLIbaleams
SHESHSTUIANE  OLIM(HETMOWITET  LIBLDIFBOBTEImI  STERLILBGmBUT)  SHIHMET  616060T
Gouemenuiguitd  HewipLRSHGD  RUSBEGH DS 2 _SHITUTSHDHENT  GULPEIGH6H606M6V.
UBaBBIsbHenTaimel GTFg Die0e0FH HOUB SHTTEUIOTS 610SHF HOLDETLSZIL 63T DieuBMI6I
Bbs 15 &6 Fn B3I HEM6TT SIQUILIEDL WLITEHE OEEIC) LITGUED 60T LLITATTE 616D
GuoBosmaTenIL@BL — CUTHEMTHTTSH  SToTahSeT 165  HNSHHANWTSHCUT  HeLLS
L BOTHHOTHCUT CFevauTdEGHF 6CFISHHEMBODT HIWTWOTS  aHITUTTSSILBLIN6
CUIT(HETTEMLOWITETENGUWITS  BH(HHSH Cle0BHSILIBLD.

@eommnsd  HedHSTUIe  BWbhselar  LFsmgh  sevidssTuialea UGS owmaimTs,
sandbaTlalear GCurgd o witsmfled giiyssmen Hrer GCuoBbaraih o wiTsTed
switium yenetud CuemisleaTGpesr. ISHHIL 6,

° Guorgy SleLevEH HOUB HTTUIOTES HHHIBBIGIEHEHEG GJBLULSIIQU  SHEUMBTE
FBpISHeNer  CQUIHETTEOWTET SILISSHIHHMT @miseni(h  WHIIH CFuIH0, DibHF
B THenen THTOBTETOTHInlgU BHENTEH BTG HEDL(LPERMBEHEN6IT 6UIQEUENLOSHSHIF
CFWBLUBSHHIHO OBDID 6TedH DILNILNPTWLSHHBEHTET DIQLILIDL. Q6NN CULDHIGUBBES LI
GurgHwenajld  CUTHSSHOTEIHIOTET — HWHBTUINF — FTHIBIGMET  CUBMBISHOBT6IT(ETHFH60.
Guorgyuwnerdl gl (HFFs, HeTendhHeid, GCeuemi OB ol BGalBHHe0H6T,  HeUMTET
CeueMiLBHHEOBET  DIGLVFH 2 6TeNddH  SLBUUTLIQEVTET  6T606m60  LEBEVHEMEN
o eTenLsGHaudbTe0 Gumglg cpsold  gmUBL  OUThHewTemWTer LB  SnBoBTaTemBES
saiBLUgSsTH alBHeausTed goUBLD HUSHTEH SHaupslen cpeoTer alenereuTaraBaiL &
FQUISTGLD.

° FhSTULMISMBESL QuITmS HLoTeT BHEMIHSHTUIG [BEDL(LPEDMBHEN6IT
QUQYAUMLILIGBEHTS HeWISSTUIGL T OHTLTHmLW © 6Tensd &SL_BUUTHS6T ST TUTeT
ofmal  UBBISOCSTeTOUSDBHTHCouWe]  sSbuelulesr o sfensd S BLILITHS6N 60T

Cewumgdper g SIINdFTwewTaens OFHfald@d CrTeEshHBHTE HI6L6V.

129



J LWeTUGSHU  SISSEL (B  OsTatmasellar  CUTHSSIUTHSMENULD  SHansbsL (B
wgliGsaier HWMLs HeTenoulenaILD LOBBID (PSTmDSHHIaSHSTE0 GLomolsTeTemiiL L
CamLyemLw GeueliLGsseosaienemuyd WHILIG GClauigsen.

. CQuBBISC®TETOTILL L. HewiSSTUIF  FTAIBISmET  DQUILIDL WTHS — CsTeani(h
(LBTEMLDSHSHI61 53 68T OHTLTHFHWIRIGLD 3o -3 SMC) 6160016301 (T LILIGHTLITL 9 65T
QUTHSHHUILTHHB6T CHTLTIID, OFHTLABHWRIGD 6lewuembHHAIBEG MW QHTLTHS
CFwBUBsBE SbUNEE o 6Ten BBed CHTLTHD UL SSHHS LUINUTLI9BE
SHTTWILOTHAGTON  HIBLDAHET  DIGLVH]  [HleMELEMLDHEHL T  OFHTLTLIEHL W GILIT(FHEIBT6MLOUITET
BFFWIDBB HeTewD HTRILILGHGTBHT 6160 (LPIQATBEHaI(HSH60. CUIT(HEBTENLOWITET B FFUIOBB
SHETMLD BTN ILIHB OB 6160 [BT6T (LPI96YHGHabHTeD, Dlevevd 6Terrghl DILTILNTTUIS ) enest
omBplwelILSBES SIGIGUTBT60T OeueMLILIB&HFHEOBH6NT Gungwereurs
STEILILIL TH(hHenBUle0, HHbamBuibaeaveien GeusMiLbhHHe0HEHL 6T QBT TLUL (BHeiTen
TH HWIHITUIR| DBISmBUIET g Heueid OFeIHHIH0 Couswi(BLD. 6T6IHI HeWISBTUIG]
SPEmEH HeFH eaumguleuid CUBBIGOBTETEMILLL  HeudbSTUINF FTAIBISH6T  6TaIH
(PRea&HaBE& SlgliLemLWmed STeorlILbBHamer. seleuTpTulenid, 6IHITHTeL  HHLD6eYSH6IT
DIFV6VGHI  HleNeVMLE6T  SlbLelule  CHTLIHHWRGD Heneoulenal SenL BBISHSHINSBE
SMJCIMRIGENTS  DGNHLDUIGVTID.

. CeueMiLBSHHE0B6T  DILEIBHOTS HHbImBBIbHeler @UBOWTHS  FOTULESH60,
SULenLL]  LBEID 2 eleTLdsnsmen  WFHIIG  OFuised  WBDID  HlulmuwIomest
FTUISHSHemer HenBCauBnBIuSBEG DiQLILINL WTHS STILILLL CBTHHH6E0 CUTHRISE0HET
LBBID HePasemeN HHeEamBBISEHeT LFsHnglshsen FuidbamereuT eeaiLghemer LHILILTH
CaFuIHev.

el HewidbsTuialear Curgd SemisTenilll L (WwohHwomer  SeuiBLIlILSH6T,  LIFHTet
o aleNdsd  SLGUUTLGL  UevaiaimsbeT  WLBBID  geverw  allwmigseTr  GgTLiTied

S BULGSHBHID SIULINTTE6T DINSleyBISHSILIL L TTE6T.

Goupl s LfHwnen BOHID UBIGDBISHD CHmeulTBser uBBlL SiBfldams

2018 @it 19 b Aevds Chdw sendbasTuieydF FULHFHe0 Llaeumbd CHemeulimBael
OaTLMlevTenr alBFL gBUTHHET 2 _6IT6NL KI5 6ImenT.

2018 @e1 19 &b Bevdsd  CxFw  sendstuieyF FlLGHHe 12(o)  Uflelsd
GBUILOUL Beiten  CHemaulILT(HEBEHHE Diewouwl  6Taidh  DPIHMBUTED  (LpeneTLILIeU|eiTerT
SN LIpTwSHHBETEr  SigliiedL U1 UGHuled  elufldsiiu’ (heten  aillwmkigel el hHbaHmeot
HTEHBRBMNSH  HAIJHFH, SMEGITUINSGHS CHmeuTer FHeL HFHEOUVDHET  LOBHID
alemebSRISM6MULD HTeT CUBBIS CaTemGL e eI 61, eTerig LTCFTHmenseflesr Gumg
CaMweubgleTemeuTsl (WewBWITET B Difibendsamen Bpieuaid GuemieubapieTengi.

2018 @e1 19 b Bevds Bxpflw seudstuieyd FULSHar 6 (1) () () dflalsd
GBI LU Beiten CHeweul LT’ BsHE@ Siewoul BHmieueid FIOTILNSSeTen HHH FnBmIsHeNT

BLHS UMIBLST & engdleet.
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2018 @e1 19 Sub Aevds Bxpdlw seudsTuieF FULdHear 6 () ) (V) Uflalsd
GBULILOUL Beiten  Chemeul LT (Hh@E DWW SLbHSH e Hresr GoBosmewi 1.2 (F)
upHuied  @PUILOU Betenr  Fumflgise, FTUISSIULBeTem  HHEH  FmBBIGHDH6T6e0
© _GIT6ITL MG P IB6IT.

USuBBLIULL  BLAIGSHMS(PMB  BMID  OuBpIs  OsmeTeniiul L FTeImISHer 6T
SlgliuemLuied  GCurgdwenaleorenr el WRISEHHEG WL BHULUGSSILGMISET  DligliienLuiev,
Leteubd FnmBmidbHemen GeueMulBLo6Ta|shE THMEIUILD BT DleUSHTENILF OFUILIATEOM6L.
2018 @et1 19 &b @evds Cxdw  seumsstieydF  FULGHHer 12 (F) Uflaled
G LUL Beiten  CaheveuliuT (hdhEG — DlewLoul Bpeuerd  FoubsiulL  gCHemIb
o Leamgdmd OFHTLTIe0 GChrouns oevevd GCouml eaumaduied aFTHmyent — allwmumy
BemevenIDd @ LBLOLTES GHTLITL 2 6iTemenLo.

2018 @ei1 19 b Bevds GCxdw  sendsTuley FLLSHer 12 (ea) LIflalsd
GBUILOUL Beiten  CopemeuliLm (@& Siewowl  LleTeubld  SleuSTelliLjbsmend STl
wrsmWienild  gmuedLW  6I(SHSlepeoloTet  FLLID  DleD60FH  DIIUEVBHH  Bl(HeUTH
goouwlenmeo  OeuefuiL i Beitenr  Geum OumgHleuTenr  Sjevevd aIGFL &L L M6NBEHHSE

B eRIS CWITSTHUTHI CFWIBLIL (BETemenLD.

FLLEIG6T, alHB6I, GBLTHDEHDHSHT6r alluyb

Qs LTy

2017 meubuT IHD 21 b HSHW | HIDWWFSHHEG o MNHITH  UTHEGILOTEIBI
02/2017 syib Bevds K HDID CauGse | FBBUSMSSEG  DDW  (POBUITS

O8I 5FIeMB SILDE & 6T Q1SS! CuTBIIBUB®IS CameTaniuLTg
(PETLOSSIA FHpY Smaule 2(i) LWETUBSSLILLIQ(BHSHSHIL 60T, GUTEBGILI
. a ugmofCyF QFevaerd LOBEILD
UbSHHEG DienLowl .
afOuUTHEHSHSTE (WPedBGW epuT 252,087
LOBMILD LT 328,802
CFevalLLILIL 1 (HHHBI.
° 2018 @&t 19 ob Qevds Cxhdw savdsTuleF FlLHHer 12 (o) Llflalsd

GuILOU Beten  Cohemeulium (Bdh@  Sewww  sreomoBGurer  op&eT  LBBiw
SIS HH G HHBHIOMIGET, LIewld6T BBID CFWBUMISEHDHE GBLML WSTHTHMTBI
BLaGHmS CLoBOSTETETUILILIQ(HHSHEDLD 6T6ITLIG).

° 2018 @it 19 &b Qevds BCHdw seumsstiieydF FULHHar 12 () Lflalsd
GBUILOUL Beiten ChemeuliuT (@ SDIMDU! DIGVIEI60HHHET CUETTRIGHEM6N FldbBHILOTH6LD,
alemaHHMeTdesHaTsID, almendHBanissarpid o flul  STelILGHBEHEHGHT  GHBNHS

FLLMIG6T aldHBehd@G Seums CUpms 0FUIgH UWLSLIGSHHUNHSSaN606m60 6T
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3. JMAL SHEHETUIR] DIEUSTNLIL|SBH6NT

Leeu(bd  DieuSHTenlILSHH6T CaFuIw LB eTme.

(o) sreumopGuTeT S &eT UBBSIL  SlsveieudSHenmed 2019 oub  SLeT(BdSTe
CewmBpil L  swrT  Ceuwliulymbs  CurdHebd, BHnleuarshHear  CahHemeldenoHaTet
® LIBJeID LoBEpId QUIHL Henend OFmeTeuare] CFUIMSBE WLTSHHITD BbHdH CFwMHILLLD
SWIT CEuwiLL HbSSHIL 6T, 2016 Ger 14 b Bevdhs STeomoBGUTeT il &6l LBmiw
SIS  (HTUISHH60, HiheuTHld BB Usmisenen HenpGaubmed) FUL GHer I s
ugdHuler 10 (1) 60 @MU (Beten CFwBLemlsmen HenpGammleud CGHTL ML evmeot
ueniide eTemeuuld @b CFWBBILL HHO 2 66 SSBLILLI9(HEHHaTe06m6V.

(&) Ourgis HeopGaMuller cpeugHeids OdTemLWTE HeLSHHHHS epUT 2,935,713 60
CeTems el (GF OFevalashHssTd CFall UG SIG0HTmL  CUBIMSWITES
SIVIIVSHHH T aUpLOTaIoTHS G LUC Beiten  Curdeud, BamE HepGaiulles
SIMISHTID CuBDIS GaTeTemiuL g (hdEHal606m60.

(®) FCgagL (paTmWSHHIN UL GHFHeorer 39 ugsalseisd 30 USHANSEHID, CLPSIBTLD
Blewev L L GFHleorenr 114 upHalsafled 99 uFHalseEnd OeuBpiLOTes STEILILIGEISTEISI
Bl(HeUTs L 6UIQ SHen B 6160 LIT&EBLOT 60T HTHEHHMS gBUBHSID

SLBBENEVHO\BTENIG(HBHEVTLD 6TeTlFH HewtdbeTuialer CurTgh SeusTailiF Gauiwliil L gl.

@uub /L1 ety 8.8, eldyogde,

SHETHSTUIUTOTT HEN6VMLD HIHILIF.
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32)G12en B} & BB BERE 278375
&ITEUOTITLO6L GLITEOT 4L &6T Limnw svieueussLln
OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS

©2%.408,020 @v¢ @60.408, 031D Lomg, No. 408, Level 03,
@G, 800 &6l alg, Galle Road,

emoe® 03, & Gomn Qamapoy 03, Gevmiens. Colombo 03, Sri Lanka.

®od goma Ded gome EEN

aoisl @ - OMP/F&P/44 2 _10g e glss + 2020.11.30
My No Your No Date

S &600T& & ITILIGUTETIT [HITW&LD
CHF W HeUoTE:SGITILG 3|8VI6U6VSLD

&ITEUOTITLOGL GLIMTEOT 4L &6 LiMHMW jsvieuevsid, 2019 19 FLDUIF 31 1D §) &S UL 6or
WIgeuemLWD L600T(H QSTLITUTET BIGBlemey SMGMSHHET 2 L LIL |5 60T
HLEULGHMGHET QSTLFLIMS 1971 41D 1,600TL.60T 38 QYLD B\VES BIH&F FLL & 56t
Kifley 13 (7) g @ 60T LILG S6meVeu(H& S FLOTLILNNGSLILILL 6Nl fleuTer &6uord & muley
& en s

BB 2 6T HemeuliLlev 2 MEHETML 6TeTd G LI emeusdsLUILL L 25.09.2020
FeH UL LUl LgIh EHA /D / OMP /SS / 01/19/56 @) 6V&&LID G\85Te0or L SILDMET &1q.&LD
Q&TLIUITS.

9BFHSH Hl9HEHH0 GSOIULNLLIULL Nl WhbisGeT QFTLIUTE: SMHCUTS  LeTalmL
LU0 6T(h&H&HLILL(H6Teng! eTaTLIen Q& flelges ell(pbL & Cmeot.

1.4 BB )& 60 & & 6iT

1.4.1 & 600T& & 6L & Mevor ILIBHILD

SOMLITEH &6 . @U empemul 2020 9blb
. m&8w  presalar S elmasss ST DSMET  HIFBleney
B LESTH CLOHASTeTaTLILULL  LSevor(H ofles  ossafe &g
QB  QF6e6eY € .2,924,950.00 LSeor(Hl6UHLD QFLW  BLEIGEMS
QFVAIME SOTSEHLLILLLTIN QST O SHHLLL (6T
LMeoT Q&ML  QUMMIE QST

V6V G ST 60 (HH S QU(HLOITEOTLOMES L]

QLIMIG6V 6T60T B{6MLUITETID &L L L1 LIL TGV
RBHHMUHELILLLCHTH)
CoFI&HSHLILILIQBHSS. QST &HITJ6OOTLOTSH
S LILITUI6) QoL 21,6007 L9 60T
VIAUVE ST 6V UMHOTEEemm b
2|6Me &G W& LILGSSLUILL LG

Il S LILMUIE Q&FWIWLILIL L S4e00TIq.M) &Teor 11. 020 Sy LD Sy,600T L9 (D & 60T
FlhueTd WMHMID L &6t 2arflwy HevedrL i BB Blemev o1& et & a6rfl6v
BSHWD nHmID HONG®S QUITDILILITETY gu Ueowew &7 Qaiw
BIH OO Q&THLILETE QFSS BLEUIGE6NE 6T(H &L

GeueToTLqUL B L gerfleir S LLGeTang!.
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em.1,436,320.00
FHeooTSHEH L LILIL_(h6Ters).

GMMAITS

. &mevormney  GUIMeT Sl &eT  Lmmiul
FiaCHF HeTHSIHHTEH QF WL L

afllm  QFEVAYSET  €H.2,505,909.00  eLH6VSS 6T
IDM&&LILIL_(H 6TeTeoT.

\Y 10U L&&erliy lyref:Y:3
NIV ESSIHHETE  AOSHS 26007607
@ J60oT(h) LDMHMGHEHHEHTEH CEFMSHSHLILIL L
SLIQL aITLem& ep .200,000.00 LG LILITUI6Y
QFWIWLILLL L600TIQM&TET  QFVAIT &H&
FHeooTSHR L LILIL(H 6Tens .

V. Isemm Wwommih  wetermy  NrCse
NS BIGHEHHHTEH QFMSSLILILL
e .2,450,000.00 &HLIQL 6UTLENSE 6J6060T
GFremal QFeveysafler BT sinfldGamnss SHerfley
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Abbreviations

CoA
Col
CoD
CTF
DIG
DMS
HRC
ICPPED

ICRC
IGP
IHL
LLRC
MNIR

OMP
PSS
SCRM
UNDP
WGIED

Certificate of Absence

Commission of Inquiry

Certificate of Death

Consultation Task Force on Reconciliation Mechanisms

Deputy Inspector General of Police

Department of Management Services

Human Rights Commission

International Convention for the Protection of All Persons from Enforced
Disappearances

International Committee of the Red Cross

Inspector General of Police

International Humanitarian Law

Lessons Learnt and Reconciliation Commission

Ministry of National Integration, Reconciliation, Official Languages, Social
progress and Hindu Religious Affairs

Office on Missing Persons

Psychosocial Support Strategy

Secretariat for Coordinating Reconciliation Mechanisms

United Nations Development Program

United Nations Working Group on Involuntary and Enforced Disappearances
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Message from the Chairperson

The effective operationalisation of the Office on Missing Persons (OMP) is important not
just for the families of the missing and disappeared and those who work with them, but for
all Sri Lankans. Many thousands of families of missing and disappeared persons have waited
for years, some as many as decades, for answers regarding the fate of their missing loved
ones. From 1 January to 31 December 2019, the OMP made progress by establishing its
offices, advancing investigations, and making interventions to secure the rights of family

members.

A critical task facing the Board is to ensure that the OMP has the physical and human
resources necessary to effectively operationalise its mandate. Over the past year, the OMP
reviewed over 22,000 applications and recruited 46 permanent staff. Further, the OMP
operationalised its head office in Colombo, and established four regional offices in Matara,
Mannar, Jaffna and Batticaloa. The regional offices will provide vital assistance to families
by accepting complaints, carrying out inquiries on individual cases and following up with
district level authorities to secure their rights and interests.

The OMP advanced investigations by obtaining information from multiple sources,
including through witness statements. Further, the OMP intervened as an observer in four
judicial proceedings related to unidentified human remains. The OMP developed a
temporary database and continued compiling a national register of missing and disappeared
persons which include members of the armed forces and police who have been identified as
missing in action. The OMP received 37,491 reports regarding missing and disappeared
persons from state institutions, family members and the Working Group on Involuntary and
Enforced Disappearances. The OMP has entered 5,038 such reports into its Database and is

continuing to verify the details in each report and check for duplicates.

In March 2019, in response to recommendations made by the OMP, the government
proposed to allocate 500 million rupees in the Budget to provide Interim Relief to families
of the missing and disappeared, including members of the armed forces and police identified
as missing in action, who have obtained Certificates of Absence (CoAs). The OMP
welcomes the announcement of the proposal; however, it notes that there has been a delay
in its implementation. In collaboration with the Ministry of National Integration,
Reconciliation, Official Languages, Social progress and Hindu Religious Affairs (MNIR)
the OMP developed a procedure for the implementation of the Interim Relief and engaged

with the Department of the Registrar General to fast track the process of obtaining CoAs.
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The OMP collaborated with the MNIR, the Ministry of Finance and the Secretariat for
Coordinating Reconciliation Mechanisms (SCRM) to broaden the eligibility criteria to

receive Interim Relief and increase the number of families entitled to receive relief.

The above progress was made amidst an array of challenges including lack of cooperation
from key state actors and continuous efforts to deny the rights of families. Insufficient
progress has been made on the implementation of the justice related recommendations made
in the OMP’s Interim Report of 2018. Further, of grave concern to the OMP are continued
reports of attacks against families of the missing and disappeared, justice collaborators and
OMP staff.

My fellow Commissioners and | remain committed to the full operationalisation of the
OMP’s mandate and to securing the rights of our fellow citizens to know the truth and realise

justice.

Saliya Pieris P.C.

Chairperson
31 December 2019
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1. Introduction

1.1

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

The Office on Missing Persons (Establishment, Administration and Discharge of Functions)
Act No. 14 of 2016 (OMP Act) was enacted in August 2016. On the 28™ of February 2018,
His Excellency the then President, Maithripala Sirisena, on the recommendations of the
Constitutional Council appointed Mr. Saliya Pieris P. C. as Chairperson of the OMP, and
Dr. Nimalka Fernando, Mr. S. K. Liyanage (Attorney-at-Law), Major General (Retired)
Mohanti Peiris, Ms. Jeyatheepa Punniyamoorthy, Mr. Mirak Raheem and Mr.
Kanapathipillai Venthan as Commissioners.5®

The OMP has an explicit mandate to clarify the circumstances in which persons went
missing and their fate; make recommendations to relevant authorities to ensure non-
recurrence; protect the rights and interests of missing and disappeared persons and their
relatives; identify proper avenues of redress for missing and disappeared persons; and
collate data related to missing and disappeared persons from existing sources and centralise
all available information in a database.***

The OMP is charged with a range of functions and duties which include issuing interim
reports to relatives of missing and disappeared persons to enable the Department of the
Registrar General to issue Certificates of Absence (CoAs); providing or facilitating the
provision of administrative assistance and welfare services that includes psycho-social
support to the relatives of the missing and disappeared; making recommendations to a
relevant authority to grant reparations to the missing or disappeared person or their relatives;
developing and enforcing a system for victim and witness protection; creating, managing
and maintaining a database which will include all particulars concerning missing and
disappeared persons; creating public awareness and sensitivity to the pain and harm caused
to the families of the missing and disappeared, and facilitating support among the general
public to fulfil their needs and ensure access to economic, psycho-social, legal and
administrative support.t*®

The OMP has general powers to make rules, develop guidelines that are gender sensitive,
appoint and dismiss staff, and establish units as required for its effective operation.t*
Further, the OMP has the power to make recommendations to other state authorities relating
to a broad array of issues which includes preventing future disappearances; the means and
methods of commemoration and acknowledgement of disappearances; the handling of
unidentifiable remains and identifiable remains; the publishing of information on issues of
missing persons for public knowledge; developing national laws and regulations related to
missing persons; granting of reparations psycho-social support and other means to improve
social and economic conditions of missing and disappeared persons and their relatives.*’

In order to conduct its investigations, the OMP has specific powers to receive complaints,
initiate inquiries and investigate into the whereabouts of a missing or disappeared person;

153 The Office on Missing Persons (Establishment, Administration and Discharge of Functions) Act No. 14 of
2016, Sections 4, 5, 6. (OMP Act)

154 OMP Act, Section 10.

155 OMP Act, Section 13.

156 OMP Act, Section 11.

157 OMP Act, Section 13(1) (k).
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1.6.

1.7.

take all necessary steps to investigate cases which include summoning any person to be
present before the OMP or producing any document or other thing; accept confidential
information or information in camera; accept information on the condition of
confidentiality; apply to a Magistrate’s Court for an order to carry out an excavation or an
exhumation and to act as an observer; request any necessary assistance from any state actor;
search without warrant any place of detention; and report offences that have been committed
to a relevant law enforcement or prosecuting authority.®

Any person can be held guilty of an offence of contempt against the authority of the OMP
for a range of causes including when a person fails to appear before the OMP or produce a
document or other thing pursuant to summons issued by the OMP; refuses without cause to
answer questions or comply with requirements of a notice or written order made to him or
her by the OMP; resists or obstructs an officer of the OMP to exercise their powers; or
knowingly hinders the work of the OMP.®

The OMP has operationalised its mandate in a manner that recognises the centrality of the
rights and interests of the missing and disappeared and their families and the rule of law,
while facilitating the implementation and enforcement of existing laws and policies. The
OMP has also been guided by the views of the families of the missing and disappeared that
were shared directly with the OMP, as well as the recommendations of the Consultation
Task Force on Reconciliation Mechanisms (CTF).16°

2. Legal and Policy Interventions

2.1.

2.2.

The OMP has a mandate to make recommendations relating to missing and disappeared
persons and to take action to protect their rights and those of their relatives.*®* The OMP
has the authority to make recommendations to other state authorities on a number of issues
which include preventing future disappearances, handling of human remains, and improving
the social and economic conditions of missing and disappeared persons and their
relatives.'®? Furthermore, the OMP is charged with the function of facilitating access for
families of the missing and disappeared to economic, psycho-social, legal and
administrative support.1®3

In discharging the above mandate the OMP made legal and policy recommendations
regarding CoAs; the Emergency Regulations 2120/5 (Emergency Regulations); issuing of
Interim Reports to families of the missing and disappeared to enable them to obtain CoAs;
implementation of Interim Relief announced in the 2019 Budget; and responded to requests
for legal and administrative assistance in individual cases. Further, the OMP submitted
reports to the Committee on Enforced Disappearances and the Working Group on

158 OMP Act, Section 12.

159 OMP Act, Section 24.

180 Interim Report of the Consultation Task Force on Reconciliation Mechanisms Consultation (August
2016); Final Report of the Consultation Task Force on Reconciliation Mechanisms Vol. 1 and 11 (17
November 2016)

161 OMP Act, Section 2(b), 10(c).

162 OMP Act, Section 13(k)(i),(iii), (vii).

1830MP Act, Section 13 (e), (f).
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2.3.

Involuntary and Enforced Disappearances (WGIED) regarding Sri Lanka’s fulfilment of
obligations concerning missing and disappeared persons.

These interventions were made with a view to facilitate non-recurrence of enforced
disappearances, protect the rights and interests of families of the missing and disappeared
and to ensure that the broader legal framework explicitly recognises and complements the
mandate of the OMP.

Certificates of Absence

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

The Registration of Deaths (Temporary Provision) (Amendment) Act No.16 of 2016
(Registration of Deaths Act), authorises the Department of the Registrar General to issue
CoAs to families of the missing and disappeared. The CoA is a legal document which
provides for the legal status of a missing or disappeared person and enables families of the
missing and disappeared to access administrative and financial services and other benefits
in the absence of a Certificate of Death (CoD).

The OMP is mandated to issue Interim Reports to families of the missing or disappeared,
which enables them to obtain CoAs from the Department of the Registrar General.’%* A CoA
can be issued in respect of persons who are missing or disappeared as a result of the conflict
which took place in the North and East, due to political unrest, civil disturbances, enforced
disappearances or as a member of the armed forces or the police reported missing in action.

According to statistics provided by the Department of the Registrar General, only 645 CoAs
have been issued as of 30 June 2019. Many families of the missing and disappeared face
difficulties in obtaining a CoA, largely due to the lack of awareness among state officials.
Further, many families have a limited understanding of the validity and purpose of a CoA,
and some fear that over time it could be mandatorily converted to a CoD.

In order to streamline the process and increase awareness of CoAs, the OMP took a number
of measures. In May 2019, the OMP signed a letter of collaboration with the Department of
the Registrar General to facilitate cooperation in expediting the issuance of CoAs. The
Registration of Deaths Act provides for a general procedure for obtaining a CoA through a
process of inquiry held by the Regional Registrars'®® as well as a special procedure through
which a CoA is issued based on an Interim Report issued by the OMP or a report of a
previous Commission of Inquiry (Col).1® The two distinct procedures caused confusion
among officials and affected families.

2.8. At an institutional level, the OMP engaged in discussions with the Department of the

Registrar General to clarify the provisions of the law and reached an agreement on the
implementation of both procedures through which families of the missing and disappeared
can be issued CoAs. Subsequent to these discussions, the OMP drafted circulars with
guidelines and instructions to District and Assistant Registrars on the process of issuing a

164 OMP Act, Section 13(1)(a).

165 Registration of Deaths (Temporary Provisions) (Amendment) Act No.16 of 2016, Sections 8A-8E.
(Registration of Deaths Act)

166 Registration of Deaths Act, Sections 8G.
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CoA under both the general and special procedures, particularly on issuing a CoA pursuant
to an Interim Report issued by the OMP, a Col or a Special Presidential Commission of
Inquiry.’

2.9. The OMP also engaged with the Department of the Registrar General and drafted detailed
procedures, requirements and standards relating to the issuance of a CoA as set out in the
relevant law.®

2.10. Furthermore, the OMP conducted a review of the legal provisions regarding who is a
legitimate holder of a CoA, with possible steps for clarifying anomalies in the law,
particularly where terminology used in the Registration of Deaths Act No 16 of 2016 uses
the terms ‘relative’ and ‘applicant’ in a manner which results in ambiguity as to the
individual to whom a CoA is issued.

2.11. The OMP was made aware that there is lack of clarity concerning the process of obtaining
CoAs and their legal effect among state actors, especially among those who are often the
first point of contact for families of the missing and disappeared. In response, the OMP
drafted a circular to be issued to Divisional Secretaries and Grama Niladhari officers
through the Ministry of Public Administration, clarifying the process of issuing CoAs and
the role of local government officials in the implementation of the process.

2.12. Given the lack of awareness surrounding CoAs, the OMP initiated the preparation of
awareness material including posters and brochures explaining the process of obtaining a
CoA and the validity of a CoA. The OMP also engaged in discussions with the Department
of the Registrar General and reached an agreement to conduct a national level awareness
seminar for District and Assistant Registrars. It was agreed to conduct the seminar jointly
with the OMP, with the assistance of the Secretariat for Coordinating Reconciliation
Mechanisms (SCRM).

Interim Reports

2.13. The OMP is tasked with issuing Interim Reports to relatives of missing persons, if, pending
an investigation, the OMP has sufficient material to conclude that the person to whom a
complaint relates is a missing person.*® The sole purpose of an Interim Report is to facilitate
the issuance of a CoA to the relative of such a missing person, under the applicable
provisions of the Registration of Deaths Act by the Registrar General.

2.14. A process for issuing Interim Reports as prescribed by Registration of Deaths Act was
designed by the OMP, to enable families to obtain a CoA under the operation of the special
procedure set out in Section 8G of the Registration of Deaths Act. The relevant internal
procedure including inquiry procedure, internal rules and guidelines, staff allocation,
recruitment plan and other relevant documentation and formats were designed and approved
for implementation by resolution of the Board in June 2019.

167 Registration of Deaths Act, Section 8A-8E, 8G.
168 Registration of Deaths Act, Section 8A — 8G.
169 OMP Act, Section 13 (1)(a)(i).
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2.15. The OMP also obtained Cabinet approval to recruit the required staff to implement the
process and conduct inquiries at District levels. However, the recruitment of staff was
disrupted and remains pending, which has caused delays in implementation. The OMP
initiated a pilot project of issuing Interim Reports to families who have already filed requests
with the OMP for an Interim Report from the Colombo, Kalutara and Gampaha Districts.
The inquiry procedure for issuing Interim Reports was initiated in Colombo, for those
identified as per above, with existing staff in December 2019. The first inquiries are
scheduled to be held in the first quarter of 2020.

Interim Relief

2.16. In its Interim Report of August 2018, the OMP recommended that Interim Relief be
provided to families of the missing and disappeared who are left most vulnerable as a result
of their missing loved ones. Such Interim Relief measures are intended to provide immediate
assistance to families to relieve them of harms they have suffered and should be
distinguished from reparations.

2.17. In its Interim Report, the OMP recommended that the following Interim Relief measures
be included in the 2019 Budget:'"°

a) Financial aid programme: Implementation of a financial aid programme to provide a monthly
living allowance of Rs. 6,000 to the surviving spouse, child/children and or surviving
parent/s of a missing or disappeared person, who has no permanent income. This will be
adopted as an interim measure and will cease when final reparations are provided.

b) Debt relief programme: Inclusion of the families of the missing and disappeared as a separate
priority category in (a) the debt relief programme aimed at writing off debt (example:
microfinance loans) valued at or below an amount determined by the Ministry of Finance;
or (b) financial aid programmes and loan schemes such as ‘Enterprise Sri Lanka’ of the
Ministry of Finance, aimed at achieving economic stability and self-reliance.

¢) Housing development programme: Facilitation of families of the missing and disappeared to
be a separate priority category within the existing housing programmes of the Ministry of
Housing; implementation of new housing programmes for the construction of permanent
houses; or providing financial assistance for the completion of partially built houses.

d) Educational support programme: Introduction of a scholarship scheme under the Ministry of
Education for the children of the missing and disappeared in the form of a monthly allowance
of Rs. 2,000 to cover essential educational expenses required for the completion of their
primary and secondary education.

e) Vocational training and livelihood development programmes: Introduction of technical
training, and personal development courses with provision for on-the-job training.

170 Office on Missing Persons, Interim Report (August 2018), para 45(a)-(f). (OMP Interim Report)
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f) Employment quota: Introduction of an employment quota of 1% within the state sector in
order to facilitate family members of the missing and disappeared who have requisite skills,
when vacancies in the public and semi-governmental sectors are being filled.

2.18. In response to one of the recommendations made by the OMP, the Government proposed
the allocation of Rs. 500 million in the 2019 Budget, to provide Rs. 6000 monthly relief to
families of the missing and disappeared, including members of the armed forces and police
identified as missing in action on condition of them of possessing a CoA issued under the
authority of the Registrar General, according to the provisions in the Registration of Deaths
Act.}’* Further, the Government announced that families of the missing and disappeared
will be granted preferential access to relevant “Enterprise Sri Lanka” Loan Schemes and
will be required to join the livelihood programs coordinated by the Office of National Unity
and Reconciliation.'"

2.19. The OMP made representations to the government of the need to widen the eligibility
criteria to receive Interim Relief to include the large numbers of persons who went missing
prior to the enactment of legislation granting CoAs (in 2016). This is particularly prevalent
in the South and the East where CoDs have been issued citing disappearances as the cause
of death. Under the terms proposed by the government, families in possession of a CoD
were automatically disqualified from applying for Interim Relief as they did not possess a
CoA.

2.20. Prior to the introduction of the CoA in 2016, successive governments enacted several
temporary amendments to existing laws enabling the issuance of CoDs in respect of persons
who were missing or disappeared. The last of these was the Registration of Deaths Act No.
19 of 2010 which enabled the issuance of a CoD in respect of a person who is reported
missing and not been heard of for a period exceeding one year, where the disappearance is
attributable to any terrorist or subversive activity or civil commotion taken place in Sri
Lanka. The Lessons Learnt and Reconciliation Commission Report (LLRC Report)
recommended the implementation of this amendment, further to representations made by
affected families requesting CoDs in respect of the missing or disappeared in order to access
welfare payments and compensation.'”

2.21. The OMP reviewed applicable laws and developed a proposal to amend the criteria which
restricted eligibility for Interim Relief to those possessing a CoA. The OMP proposed that
the eligibility criteria should permit families that had obtained a CoD with respect to a
missing loved one under Registration of Deaths Act, and those who had obtained a CoD
fulfilling specific conditions under the Registration of Deaths Act to be eligible to receive
Interim Relief.

2.22.In October 2019, the proposal drafted by the OMP was submitted to the Cabinet of
Ministers by the Minister of Finance and the Minister of National Integration, Official
Languages, Social progress and Hindu Religious Affairs (MNIR), in the form of a joint

171 parliamentary Debates (HANSARD) (5 March 2019) Vol. 269 no. 1, col. 36-37, available at
https://www.parliament.lk/uploads/documents/hansard/1552280911015264.pdf (accessed 15 January 2020).
172 |bid.

173 Report of the Commission of Inquiry on Lessons Learnt and Reconciliation (15 November 2011), paras
5.39, 8. 61, 8.62.
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Cabinet Memorandum. The Cabinet of Ministers approved the proposal, which allows
families that have obtained CoDs with respect to a missing or disappeared loved one to
receive Interim Relief. This is a significant achievement in making Interim Relief accessible
to a larger number of families of missing and disappeared persons.

2.23. In order to expedite access to the proposed Interim Relief by the families, the OMP
submitted a proposal detailing the administrative process for the payment of Interim Relief
to the MNIR, the Ministry designated to handle the disbursement of Interim Relief. In
response, the Cabinet of Ministers approved the proposal and in particular recommended
that relief payments should be directly debited by the Ministry into the bank account of the
beneficiary.

2.24. The OMP liaised with the Department of the Registrar General to obtain a verified list of
persons to whom CoAs have been issued, from each District. The lists sent by the
Department of the Registrar General were handed over to the MNIR to initiate the
application process for Interim Relief.

2.25. The MNIR began making payments of Interim Relief to families of the missing and
disappeared persons in the last quarter of 2019. According to information received by the
OMP from the MNIR, payments had been made up to approximately Rs.11 million, to 153
beneficiaries, up until 11 November 2019.

2.26. The Ministry requested the assistance of the OMP to verify the names and contact details
of those seeking Interim Relief. The OMP agreed to assign two Victim and Family Support
Officers on a temporary basis, to assist the Ministry with this task and liaise with OMP’s
regional offices in order to expedite payment of Interim Relief.

Emergency Regulations

2.27. While recognising the need to have promulgated the Emergency Regulations in the
aftermath of the Easter Sunday attacks, the OMP made recommendations to the authorities
concerning problematic provisions in the Emergency Regulations regarding the handling of
dead bodies. In particular, the Emergency Regulations provided overbroad powers to the
police and any other authorized officer or person to possess, bury or cremate dead bodies.

2.28. Under Regulation 58(1) any police officer not below the rank of a Deputy Inspector General
of Police (DIG) or any other authorised officer or person was permitted to take all measures
necessary to take possession, bury or cremate any dead body, and could determine who
could be present at such a burial cremation.™ Further, under Regulation 58(2) any officer
or person taking measures relating to the possession, burial or cremation of a dead body was
explicitly made exempt from the obligation to comply with any other regulations under the
Emergency Regulation or any other written law relating to the inquest of death, burial or
cremation.'”®

174 Emergency Regulations No. 2120/5 (22 April 2019), Regulation 58(1).
175 Emergency Regulations No. 2120/5 (22 April 2019), Regulation 58(2).
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2.29. As per Regulations 60(1)(a),(b) and 60(2), upon receiving the body following a post-
mortem examination of a person who had died as a result of the action of a police officer or
a member of the armed forces, a DIG had broad authority to bury or cremate the dead body
in the interests of national security or for the maintenance or preservation of public order.

2.30. The OMP was of the view that vesting such overbroad power to a DIG, authorised officers
and persons can result in situations where relatives have no access to the body of the
deceased person and are not informed of the circumstances or the death of their relative.

2.31. Further, under the Emergency Regulations where the Colombo High Court conducted an
inquiry into the death of any person upon an application of the Inspector General of Police
(IGP), the proceedings before the High Court were only to be published as authorized by a
Competent Authority.1® A Government medical officer who conducts a post-mortem
examination was not permitted to disclose any information unless authorised by the High
Court.r”” Members of the public could only access the proceedings where pursuant to an
application, the Court of Appeal directs that the proceedings be open to the public.t’

2.32. The OMP expressed its concerns relating to the above provisions in a letter to His
Excellency the President, and Regulations 58(1) and (2) were rescinded in July 2019.° The

Emergency lapsed in August 2019 and the regulations ceased to be in force.

Other justice related interventions

2.33. In its Interim Report of August 2018, the OMP stressed that ensuring justice for enforced
disappearances is a core legal obligation of the state. The OMP acknowledged that justice
has been a central demand of the families of the missing and disappeared and that the
prosecution of perpetrators was essential to ending the systemic impunity which had enabled
widespread disappearances.

2.34. In its Interim Report of August 2018, the OMP recommended a number of amendments to
the International Convention for the Protection of All Persons From Enforced
Disappearances Act No. 5 of 2018 (Enforced Disappearances Act), including that it be
amended to recognise the continuing nature of the crime and to capture the full range of
perpetrators that may have committed the crime of enforced disappearances.’®® The OMP
further recommended that law enforcement authorities expedite and give the highest priority
to the investigation and prosecution of enforced disappearances.*®!

2.35. The OMP observes that insufficient progress has been made on the implementation of its
justice related recommendations, and in particular that a number of high-profile cases
involving abductions languish before the courts, without substantive progress of the
investigations.

176 Emergency Regulations No. 2120/5 (22 April 2019), Regulation 61(8).
17 Emergency Regulations No. 2120/5 (22 April 2019), Regulation 61(5).
178 Emergency Regulations No. 2120/5 (22 April 2019), Regulation 61(8).
179 Extraordinary Gazette No 2133/1 (22 July 2019).

180 OMP Interim Report, para 47 (a)-(h).

181 OMP Interim Report, para 47 (i).
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2.36. In response to the recommendations made in its Interim Report of August 2018, the OMP
notes the cooperation extended by the Secretary of Defence. In particular, the OMP notes
that in February 2019 the Secretary of Defence issued directions to the Sri Lanka Army,
Navy and Air Force as well as the Police, to comply with all justice related
recommendations made by the OMP. Further the Commanders of the Sri Lanka Army,
Navy and Air Force have corresponded with the OMP with a view to implementing these
justice related recommendations. In addition, the Minister of Justice and Prison Reforms
and the Hon. Attorney-General also met with the OMP regarding its justice related
recommendations, including the need to expeditiously enact the draft Inquest Law. Whilst
the OMP notes such efforts, it calls for more robust measures to ensure the implementation
of its recommendations.

2.37. The OMP made specific recommendations that members of the armed forces and police
who are named as suspects or accused in criminal actions relating to abductions and
enforced disappearances, be suspended pending the final determination of such cases.®? In
particular, the OMP recommended that state actors ensure that suspected officials are not
transferred, promoted or offered any other office in the armed forces, police or the public
service while cases against them continue.

2.38. The Army, Navy and Air Force have responded to the OMP, noting that whilst provisions
exist under the applicable legal framework to withhold the pay of officers against whom
there is a prima facie case, or to suspend officers against whom an indictment has been
served; such accused officers are entitled under Article 13(5) of the Constitution to be
presumed innocent until proven guilty.

2.39. The OMP acknowledges that all citizens including state officials are protected by the
presumption of innocence until proven guilty; however, such protection should not be
interpreted to permit individuals accused or suspected of serious crimes to hold positions of
public trust, nor be placed in positions of authority in which they would have the opportunity
to interfere in the ongoing investigations misusing the powers that they wield. The OMP
observes that ordinarily public servants who are accused of serious crimes are likely to be
interdicted, and therefore prevented from carrying out their official duties pending their
exoneration.

2.40. In a number of individual cases where efforts were made to promote officers accused of
abductions and other related serious crimes, the OMP made representations to the
authorities recommending that such promotions be withheld and noted the obligations under
existing laws to suspend such officers.&

2.41. Further, in its Interim Report of 2018, the OMP observed that there is an inherent conflict
of interest with the Attorney-General’s Department being required to act as both prosecutor
of alleged enforced disappearances as well as to defend the respondents in legal proceedings

182 OMP Interim Report, para 47 (k).

183 Army Officers Service Regulations (Regular Force) (1992), section (2)(1)(a) read together with Sri Lanka
Army Pay Code (1982), sections 2(3)(a),(f); Naval Pay Code (1993), section 2(3)(a) as amended by Gazette
Notification no. 1,010/1 (1998.01.13) section 2; Air Force Officers Regulations (Regular Force), section
2(1)(a) read together with Air Force Pay Code (1982), sections 2(3)(a),(f).
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including in relation to habeas corpus writs.®* The OMP recommended that in habeas
corpus applications, the Attorney-General’s Department not represent the interests of
persons who are alleged to be perpetrators, but rather, should represent the interests of the
state in a manner that would advance the fundamental rights of citizens.

2.42. The OMP observes that although the Attorney-General is authorised to defend public
officers in civil and criminal actions, the Attorney-General has the authority to exercise
discretion to decline to do so. Further, in cases where a public officer has committed a
criminal act, the Attorney-General is required to prosecute such cases. In the past, the
Attorney-General has declined to defend public servants accused of torture, especially in
cases where leave to proceed had been granted in fundamental rights applications before the
Supreme Court.

Reporting to Treaty Bodies

2.43. Sri Lanka became a signatory to the International Convention for the Protection of All
Persons from Enforced Disappearances (ICPPED) on 10 December 2015 and deposited an
instrument of ratification regarding the same on 25 May 2016.1%° Accordingly, Sri Lanka
was required under Article 29, paragraph 1 of the ICPPED to report to the Committee on
Enforced Disappearances the measures it had adopted to fulfil its obligations from June
2016 until June 2019. The OMP’s submission on Sri Lanka’s implementation of obligations
under the ICPPED was submitted to the Committee on Enforced Disappearances, and a
copy of the same was forwarded to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

2.44. The WGIED visited Sri Lanka in 2016 and made recommendations regarding its
obligations concerning missing and disappeared persons.® Sri Lanka was required to
provide a report on the progress made on implementing the recommendations in 2019. The
OMP submitted a report on the progress made in implementing the recommendations to the
WGIED and forwarded a copy of the same to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, in September
2019.%87

2.45. The Committee on Enforced Disappearances released the Draft Guiding Principles for the
Search for Disappeared Persons (Draft Guiding Principles) and invited submissions
regarding the same.!® The Draft Guiding Principles are intended to guide the

184 OMP Interim Report, para 30.

185 United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights, “UN Treaty Body Database —
Reporting Status for Sri Lanka” <
https://tbinternet.ohchr.org/_layouts/15/TreatyBodyExternal/Countries.aspx?CountryCode=L KA&Lang=EN
> (accessed 5 January 2020).

186 United Nations Working Group on Involuntary and Enforced Disappearances, “Report of the Working
Group on Involuntary and Enforced Disappearances to Sri Lanka”, UN Doc A/HRC/33/51/Add.2 (2016)
<https://ap.ohchr.org/documents/dpage_e.aspx?si=A/HRC/33/51/Add.2 > accessed 20 January 2020.

187 «“Follow-upon the visits of the Working Group on Enforced or Involuntary Disappearances to Peru and Sri
Lanka — Report of the Working Group on Enforced or Involuntary Disappearances” UN Doc
AHRC/42/40/Add.1 (10 September 2019) <

https://ap.ohchr.org/documents/dpage e.aspx?si=A/HRC/42/40/Add.1> accessed 10 January 2020.

188 Committee on Enforced Disappearances, Written submissions regarding the Draft Guiding Principles for
the Search for Disappeared Persons <
https://www.ohchr.org/EN/HRBodies/CED/Pages/SearchDisappearedPersons.aspx > accessed 31 December
2019.
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implementation of the obligations under the ICPPED. The OMP as a national institution
mandated to search for the missing and disappeared invited non-governmental organisations
to forward submissions either to the OMP or the Committee on Enforced Disappearances.
Further, the OMP made its own submission regarding both the normative principles
underpinning the guidelines and the extent to which such principles can be operationalised
in practice.'®

Legal and administrative interventions

2.46. The OMP received requests for legal assistance in individual cases. In particular, the OMP
received requests for assistance from civilian and non-civilian families of the missing and
disappeared on varied subjects including accessing state services, financial services and
compensation; obtaining CoDs and pensions; ongoing legal cases, disputes regarding assets,
succession and re-marriage. Upon receiving such requests, the OMP reviewed the steps
adopted thus far and assessed possible follow-up action that could be taken with the relevant
state institutions such as the Department of Registrar General and non-state intuitions such
as banks. The Victim and Family Support Unit and legal staff intervened where possible
and assisted with legal advice and practical guidance.

2.47. The OMP intervened in individual cases to assist families to obtain CoAs and secure access
to services and recourse using their CoAs. The OMP intervened with District Registrars,
Divisional Secretariats and Grama Niladhari officers regarding queries received from
families of the missing and disappeared. The OMP assisted families who wished to apply
for CoAs in their engagement with the Department of the Registrar General, District
Registrars, Divisional Secretaries and Grama Niladhari officers, on a case by case basis.
The OMP also conducted awareness raising for civil society organisations that work with
families.

2.48. Furthermore, the OMP intervened with individual local banks to address complaints made
by families with regard to accessing banking services while using a CoA.

2.49. Some families of the missing and disappeared informed the OMP of difficulties faced in
obtaining CoDs in respect of their missing loved ones. The OMP engaged with the
Department of the Registrar General and Regional Registrars in assisting such cases and
provided legal advice to some families, clarifying specific queries made by them including
of the option to obtain CoAs.

3. Investigations, Database and Protection

3.1. The OMP has a core mandate to provide a mechanism for searching and tracing missing
and disappeared persons and to clarify the circumstances in which such persons went
missing.!®® The OMP’s investigative powers include the authority to receive complaints,
statements and information regarding missing and disappeared persons and the authority to

185 Office on Missing Persons, Comments on the Draft Guiding Principles for the search for disappeared
persons (25 January 2019)
<https://www.ohchr.org/Documents/HRBodies/CED/DraftGuidingPrinciplesSearch/SriL anka.pdf> accessed
31 December 2019.

19 OMP Act, Section 2(a), 10(1)(a).
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3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

apply to a Magistrate’s Court to observe the process of excavating and exhuming human
remains. Further, the OMP has the authority to make recommendations regarding the
handling of human remains. Related to its investigative function is the OMP’s mandate to
collate data related to missing and disappeared persons and create a database.

With respect to its core mandate, the OMP continued to advance individual investigations;
observe and make recommendations in forensic investigations into suspected gravesites and
unidentified human remains.

With respect to its mandate to receive complaints, collate data and establish a database, the
OMP processed complaints regarding the missing and disappeared forwarded to the OMP
by other state institutions and developed its own form and procedures for receiving new
complaints. The OMP additionally began the process of accessing and processing data held
by other state authorities and international institutions related to missing and disappeared
persons. Further, the OMP designed a temporary database and began processing and
entering the information it had collated into the database.

With respect to its mandate to protect victims and witnesses, the OMP recruited skilled staff;
developed relevant procedures and made interventions in individual cases that raised
protection concerns.

Complaints

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

The OMP is empowered to receive complaints from a relative of a missing or disappeared
person, or any other person or organization relating to missing persons, irrespective of when
such person may have become a missing or disappeared person.'®! Since its establishment
the OMP initiated the process of receiving new complaints as well as responding to and
processing existing complaints that have been submitted to it by the MNIR.

In 2017, pursuant to directions by His Excellency the then President Sirisena, the MNIR
distributed Feedback Data Sheets among the families of the missing and disappeared. The
Data Sheets required a family member of a missing person to provide information
concerning a missing or disappeared person, the context and circumstances in which the
person went missing or was disappeared, any follow up action taken, and the nature of the
assistance or remedy sought. Completed Feedback Data Sheets were forwarded to the
MNIR by the respective District Secretaries with the assistance of Divisional Secretaries.
A total of 14,7002 files covering all the Districts were handed over to the OMP on 15
March 2018.

Since its establishment in 2018, the OMP Head Office has directly received 548 complaints
and the Regional Offices have received 530 files. Over the course of 2019, the OMP gave
training to its Victim and Family Support Officers on recording complaints from family
members and the general public.

191 OMP Act, Section 12(a).

192 paragraph 3.16 of the 2018 Annual Report provides that the OMP received 14,641 files from the MNIR.
However, subsequent to a review of the contents and recalculation of the number of files, the figure increased
to 14,700.
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3.8. The OMP has begun the process of responding to complaints handed over by the MNIR and
complaints that were received directly by the OMP. To date, it has entered 5,038 reports
regarding missing and disappeared persons into its database.

3.9. Further, the OMP developed an official application for receiving complaints regarding
missing and disappeared persons, titled “Missing Persons Data Forms”. The process of
developing a Missing Persons Data Forms has undergone several phases. The OMP
followed standards adopted by similarly mandated institutions in other countries, the advice
of a Data Management Consultant and feedback from staff and families at the field level
when designing the Missing Persons Data Form.

3.10. The OMP’s Missing Persons Data Form was initially designed to gather the maximum
amount of information relevant to furthering the OMP’s mandate, in order to avoid
inconveniencing and causing distress to families by requiring repeated visits to obtain
additional information. The reasoning for developing a form to gather the maximum amount
of information was based on the growing number of family members of missing persons
and disappeared persons who are advanced in years, and the possibility that the OMP may
not have another opportunity to gather information in the future.

3.11. The data forms were piloted in 2018. Feedback received indicated that the forms were too
detailed, requiring a lengthy period of time to complete them, resulting in some fields being
left unanswered. The form was designed to be ideally administered by an OMP official;
however, this posed practical difficulties as the OMP lacks nation-wide presence.

3.12. In order to overcome this challenge, the OMP re-strategized and developed a simplified
data form as a primary tool to gather information on the missing, which can be used in
combination with other information gathering tools. It was developed based on
internationally accepted standards on minimum required information to record a missing
person’s report, as well as the unique context and needs of Sri Lanka. The Primary Missing
Person Data Form was approved by the Board and translated into Sinhala and Tamil.

Collating existing data related to missing and disappeared persons

3.13. Currently, information regarding missing and disappeared cases are possessed by various
state institutions, international organisations and non-governmental organisations. The
OMP has a mandate to collate data related to missing and disappeared persons obtained by
processes presently being carried out, or which were previously carried out by other
institutions, organizations, government departments, Cols and Special Presidential
Commissions of Inquiry and centralize all available data within the database established
under the OMP Act.1%

3.14. Since its establishment, the OMP has made efforts to collate existing data relating to
missing and disappeared persons in order to ensure that relevant information collected by
both state and non-state institutions are used effectively to expedite the work of the OMP.
In particular, by accessing data collected by previous Cols and other state institutions, the

193 OMP Act, Section 10(1)(e).
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OMP will be able to avoid duplicating work that has already been carried out; avoid causing
further frustration, anger and distress among families particularly given the fatigue among
families from repeatedly engaging with state institutions and Cols that have not been able
to provide answers; and generate greater confidence in the OMP among families.

3.15. Records of Cols pertaining to human rights violations, involuntary removals and
disappearances are stored at the Department of National Archives (DNA) under Presidential
Seal for a period of thirty years. The OMP in a letter dated 27 April 2018 requested the then
Secretary to His Excellency the President, Mr. Austin Fernando to grant approval for the
OMP to access and digitize records of selected Cols. The then Secretary to the President
granted approval to the OMP by letter dated 9 May 2018 and recommended that the OMP
enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the DNA for this purpose. Approval for
the process of scanning and digitizing these records was reissued by the then Secretary to
the President, Mr. Udaya R. Seneviratne in a subsequent letter dated 11 January 2019. In
letter dated 24 May 2019, the Ministry of Housing, Construction and Cultural Affairs under
whose purview the DNA falls, further advised the DNA to proceed with the project.

3.16. In terms of these approvals, the OMP entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with
the DNA on 22 July 2019 and commenced the digitization project.

3.17. The OMP has also received information regarding missing and disappeared persons from
other state institutions. The Sri Lanka Police has forwarded multiple lists of missing and
disappeared persons, which contains 5,472 entries. The Tri-forces has also forwarded
multiple lists regarding members of the Sri Lanka Army, Navy and Air Force who are
missing in action, containing 3,742 entries.

3.18. The WGIED had forwarded all reports it had received regarding missing and disappeared
persons from Sri Lanka to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. In 2019, the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs forwarded a total of 12,664 reports regarding disappeared persons to the OMP,
which includes 6,066 unclarified reports and 6,598 clarified reports.'** The OMP began the
process of reviewing the reports by identifying instances where the fate of the disappeared
person has since been established and by cross-checking individual files for duplication.

Database

3.19. As noted above, Sri Lanka has not yet centralised all data related to missing and
disappeared persons nor does it have an official figure regarding the total number of persons
that are missing or have been disappeared. In order to address this challenge, it is necessary
to collate data held by multiple institutions, process such data by verifying their accuracy
and checking for duplicate records. Further, once processed, it is necessary to centralise the
information in a database to produce an official record regarding missing and disappeared
persons and to conduct investigations. Under the OMP Act, the OMP is explicitly authorised
to create, manage and maintain a database which must include all particulars concerning

194 According to the WGIED, cases are classified as “unclarified” when a government fails to provide
information in response to a report regarding a disappeared person. Reports are classified as “clarified” when
a government provides a response regarding the fate of a disappeared person.
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missing and disappeared persons'®® and take all necessary steps, including technical
safeguards to ensure the security of all its databases and data.1%

3.20. Over the course of 2019, the OMP continued the process of recruiting necessary staff to
manage its Database; designed and operationalised a temporary database and mapped the
requirements for a comprehensive one.

3.21. The OMP Database is managed by its Data Management Unit, which comprises of five
Data Entry Operators and the Head of Data Management. The Unit has been through a series
of training sessions aimed at capacity building including regarding processes of data
consolidation. The OMP appointed the Head of Data Management in October 2019 and is
currently in the process of recruiting permanent staff for the unit, while ensuring that its
work continues unhindered.

3.22. The OMP has created a temporary database consisting of three registries relating to missing
and disappeared persons, events and gravesites and has begun the process of consolidating
data collected from complainants and families of the missing and disappeared. Further, the
OMP is in the process of mapping out requirements for a comprehensive and permanent
database.

3.23. As noted above the OMP has received lists, reports and complaints regarding missing and
disappeared persons, including members of the armed forces who are missing in action,
from the MNIR, tri-forces, Police, WGIED, and directly from family members. As a result,
the OMP is focused on processing 37,491 reports regarding missing and disappeared
persons. As of 31 December 2019, the OMP has entered into its database 5,038 reports
regarding missing and disappeared persons. An important part of the OMP’s verification
process includes ensuring the accuracy of the details provided and verifying duplicates
among the reports.

3.24. In December 2019, the OMP accelerated the process of entering data by temporarily
allocating staff from other units to process the data and required staff to work overtime to
ensure that minimum details of complaints received are entered into the database. The
process was expedited to develop a Provisional List of Missing and Disappeared Persons
which will be made publicly available in 2020. Families of the missing and disappeared and
other members of the public will be invited to ensure that details of their missing loved ones
are accurately recorded in the Provisional List.

Investigations

3.25. The OMP continued investigating and inquiring into complaints received relating to key
cases; assisting the investigation of the Mannar mass grave; and intervening to make
recommendations relating to the handling of human remains including in cases of suspected
gravesites.

195 OMP Act, Section 13(1)(h).
19% OMP Act, Section 15(3).
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3.26. The OMP continued to receive information and complaints regarding missing and
disappeared persons from multiple sources, including families of the missing and
disappeared and governmental and non-governmental organisations. The OMP began the
process of analysing patterns and contexts of disappearances, especially with respect to
incidents that have been substantively documented and are of public importance as per
sections 12(b)(ii) and (iii) of the OMP Act. Furthermore, the OMP conducted initial
inquiries, including conducting site visits.

3.27. The OMP conducted interviews and meetings with relevant parties and gathered
information regarding incidents of missing and disappeared persons. Additionally, the OMP
called for further information from other state authorities.

3.28. As investigations require significant technical expertise, the OMP devoted resources to
improving its institutional capacity to conduct investigations including the use of forensic
anthropology and forensic archaeology in the search for missing and disappeared persons.
In particular, the OMP received technical expertise and training from national and
international actors with regard to the planning, the procedures and resources required for
investigations, strategic approaches to identifying the whereabouts of missing and
disappeared persons and the use of forensic science in excavations, exhumations and in the
identification of human remains.

Discovery of unidentified human remains

3.29. Under its investigative powers, the OMP has the authority to apply to a Magistrate’s Court
to act as an observer at an exhumation or excavation.®” It has specific authority to make
recommendations to state authorities concerning the handling of human remains, and to
protect the rights and interest of missing and disappeared persons and their relatives. 1%
Over the course of 2019, the OMP made interventions in three on-going judicial proceedings
involving human remains.

3.30. In Case No 172/2014 regarding a suspected gravesite in Kurukkalmadam, Batticaloa the
OMP made submissions to the Hon. Magistrate at the Kalwanchikudi Magistrate’s Court
seeking permission to visit the suspected site, along with representatives from the Office of
the Judicial Medical Officer.

3.31. In October 2019 human remains were discovered in Puthukkudiyiruppu that are currently
being investigated before the Hon. Magistrate of Mullaitivu in Case No AR/808/19. The
Magistrate had ordered the local police to protect the site and to conduct an investigation
into the remains. Further, the Magistrate had ordered the Judicial Medical Officer to
examine the remains. Pursuant to its powers under section 12(d) of the OMP Act, the OMP
successfully applied to act as an observer in the proceedings. An OMP Commissioner and
staff member observed the visit by the Magistrate to the site and made recommendations
regarding steps to be adopted to advance the investigation.

197 OMP Act, Section 12(d).
198 OMP Act, Section 13(1)(k)(iii), 10(c).
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3.32. In November 2018, the OMP applied to act as an observer in Case No. B768/13 regarding
the investigation into the suspected gravesite in Thiruketheeswaram, Mannar. Over the
course of the past year, the OMP continued to observe the case, and with the assistance of
forensic anthropologists, the OMP reviewed the progress of the investigation thus far and
discussed the findings with relevant stakeholders including representatives of the families.

Mannar mass grave

3.33. On 22 March 2018, skeletal remains were discovered at the Sathosa Building in Mannar
Town. Pursuant to an order by the Honourable Mannar Magistrate the Consultant Judicial
Medical Officer initiated the process of excavating the suspected gravesite at the Sathosa
Building in Mannar Town. The OMP was granted permission to act as an observer at the
excavation of the suspected gravesite on 4 June 2018, following an application made by the
OMP to the Mannar Magistrate. The OMP has been observing the process of excavation
since.

3.34. The OMP provided support to the investigations into the suspected mass gravesite in
Mannar in a number of capacities.!®® Skeletal remains of 325 bodies were recovered during
the investigation which was carried out over 155 days. The OMP provided financial support
to the excavations by covering the costs of food, lodging and miscellaneous items of the
excavation team, and the costs of tarpaulin covers to protect the site from the monsoon rains.

3.35. Further, when the investigation team determined that bone and teeth samples excavated
from the site should be radiocarbon dated, the OMP made recommendations regarding
measures that can be adopted to ensure the chain of custody of the samples and access to
the selection process by the media and representatives of families of the missing and
disappeared. In its capacity as an observer to the investigation, Commissioners of the OMP
observed the process of selecting the bone and teeth samples on 18 to 21 of December 2018.

3.36. The OMP made its recommendations, with a view to ensure public confidence in the
process and outcome of the investigation. The OMP believes that by ensuring access to
members of the media and the Citizens Committee to the investigation process including
the excavation and the exhumation, it can generate awareness and facilitate transparency.
In particular, the OMP believes that ensuring such access is important to securing the
confidence of the families in the willingness and the ability of state actors to conduct
effective investigations. The OMP notes that the current legal framework in Sri Lanka
recognises the rights of family members of the missing and disappeared to be informed and
participate in the investigation process.?®

199 Office on Missing Persons, Press Release Office on Missing Persons acts as an observer when handing
over bone samples from the Mannar mass grave to an international laboratory for carbon dating (30 January
2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/photos/a.2177156629210232/2232615643664330/?type=3&theater
> accessed 29 May 2019.

200 Code of Criminal Procedure Act No 15 of 1979, Section 260; Assistance to and Protection of Victims of
Crime and Witnesses Act, No. 4 of 2015, Sections 3(h), 3(f)(ii), 3(f)(iii), 7; International Convention for the
Protection of All Persons from Enforced Disappearances Act, No. 5 of 2018, Section 14 (1).
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3.37. On 18 January 2019, the Hon. Mannar Magistrate ordered that the samples selected from
the site be sent for radiocarbon dating at Beta Analytics, a laboratory in Miami, Florida,
USA. The OMP financially supported the cost of the carbon dating the six samples at Beta
Analytics, laboratory in Miami, USA and the travel expenses of the Mannar, Judicial
Medical Officer. Further, a Commissioner of the OMP and two legal representatives of
families of the disappeared accompanied the Judicial Medical Officer to Miami to observe
the process of handing over the bones to the laboratory.

3.38. The results of the carbon dating of the representative samples from the gravesite suggest
that the remains are from a historical period dating back to 1499-1719 AD. At the time of
the receipt of the carbon dating results, the investigation team was awaiting reports from
multiple state authorities regarding the results of laboratory tests and requested for further
analysis of other evidence excavated from the site.

3.39. The OMP in its submission to the Mannar Magistrate’s Court on 20 March 2019
recommended that the results of the carbon dating should be considered in light of the
analysis of all other available information and evidence generated during the course of the
investigation. Further, the OMP submitted that the future course of the investigation should
be determined following the consideration of the report by the investigation team. The OMP
further recommended that once the report is submitted to the Magistrate, it be placed on
record in order to facilitate access to the report by families of the missing and disappeared
and the general public.

3.40. In March 2019, the Mannar Magistrate ordered that a report be submitted to the court that
includes an analysis of all evidence generated during the course of the investigation thus
far. Further the Magistrate extended the temporary order halting the excavations, pending
the submission of the report by the investigation team. These orders were made following a
meeting convened by the Magistrate for the investigation team headed by the Mannar
Judicial Medical Officer, archaeologists, police (including Scene of the Crime Officers),
representatives from the families of the missing and disappeared and the OMP.

3.41. Pursuant to the orders of the court, Senior Professor in Archaeology at the Post Graduate
Institute of Archaeology, University of Kelaniya, Raj Somadeva commenced preparing the
report. The OMP provided support to the drafting process by providing financial assistance
to retain four research assistants.

3.42. The comprehensive report was due to be submitted to the court on 30 June 2019. However,
as certain artefacts had not been provided to the investigation team as of 31 December 2019,

the release of the report has been delayed.

Victim and witness protection

3.43. The OMP has the authority to develop and enforce a system for victim and witness
protection.?®! The Protection Unit of the OMP is further charged with ensuring the safety
and security of OMP staff and it premises. Over the course of 2019, the OMP sought to
recruit skilled and experienced staff; develop processes to operationalise the Protection Unit

201 OMP Act, Section 13(1)(g), 18.
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and made interventions concerning protection of families, justice collaborators and other
stakeholders.

3.44. The OMP appointed a Head of Protection and a Management Assistant to the unit in July
2019. The OMP is in the process of recruiting additional staff for the Protection Unit.

3.45. The OMP developed procedures regarding documentation of protection concerns and
management of cases. Further, the OMP adopted preventative measures regarding the
protection of staff and premises of the OMP both at its headquarters in Colombo and at its
regional offices.

3.46. As noted above, the OMP observes that the Secretary of Defence issued directions to the
Sri Lanka Army, Navy and Air Force and the Police to comply with all justice related
recommendations made by the OMP in August 2018. The OMP further notes that in
response, Commanders of the tri-forces and the IGP issued instructions to their respective
officers to adopt measures to ensure the protection of family members of the missing and
disappeared and other justice collaborators to ensure that they refrain from participating in
action which may amount to harassment or reprisals.

3.47. Whilst noting the cooperation offered in principle by the Secretary of Defence, the tri-
forces and the Sri Lanka Police, the OMP cites with grave concern that it has continued to
receive reports of acts of intimidation and surveillance, some of which have been
perpetrated allegedly by members of the security sector against families of the missing and
disappeared and justice collaborators. In 2019, the OMP has recorded a number of
complaints from families, justice collaborators and OMP staff. The complaints related to
physical and verbal attacks, threats and or intimidation, surveillance, and attacks and threats
via social media platforms. In response to these complaints, the OMP made interventions
to relevant authorities to address these concerns.

3.48. Further, the OMP received complaints concerning attacks against legal representatives,
justice collaborators and family members who are presently party to on-going court
proceedings related to abductions. In response, the OMP intervened in specific cases and
followed up with the authorities to ensure the security of the concerned individuals and the
progress of the investigations and legal proceedings.

4. Institutional Development

4.1. The OMP devoted significant attention and resources over the past year to ensure the
effective operationalisation of its office. In its second year, the OMP became more
accessible to families by establishing regional offices in more affected districts and
strengthened the institutional capacity of its headquarters in Colombo. Furthermore, the
OMP devoted significant efforts to recruit permanent staff with requisite skills and
experience and develop internal rules and procedures. Further, in all of its institutional
development efforts, including in the development of internal rules and procedures and
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4.2.

4.3.

training, the OMP ensured that as a primary consideration, families are treated with
sensitivity, dignity and respect at all times.

The OMP faced serious challenges in recruiting staff at the approved government salary
scales, which is often too low to attract candidates with required skills and experience. The
OMP continues to negotiate with relevant authorities in order to ensure that it can recruit
experienced, skilled personnel who will be capable of effectively carrying out its core
mandate. The OMP has also been constrained by procedural rules and regulations of the
state which has limited its ability to fully utilise the funds allocated to it under the Budget.

The Chairperson and the Commissioners played a key role in guiding the development of
the OMP, whilst simultaneously engaging at multiple levels to carry out key tasks. The
Board met regularly to discuss strategic developments of the OMP. As of 31 December
2019, the Board has held fifteen meetings and twenty Commissioner meetings. In addition
to providing strategic guidance to the OMP, the Commissioners have had to supervise
individual units of the OMP until as not all unit heads have been appointed. Further, owing
to the lack of permanent staff, the Commissioners have also had to carry out key tasks such
as conduct inquiries, site visits, staff training programmes and outreach with families, civil
society, and other state officials.

Establishing physical premises

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

In October 2018, the OMP relocated to the “Shrawasthi Complex™ at No. 32 Sir Marcus
Fernando Mawatha, Colombo 7. The premises fall under the purview of the Honourable
Speaker of Parliament, and the OMP was granted approval to occupy the premises for two
years.

In July 2019, at a meeting convened among a specially constituted committee on the
Shrawasthi Complex, Mr. Ananda Kumarasinghe, Hon. Deputy Speaker had suggested that
the OMP shift its location to the building occupied by the Ministry of Power and Energy at
Ananda Coomarawamwamy Mawatha, Colombo 3. The OMP Commissioners and staff
inspected the building and opted not to rent the premises owing to unresolved issues relating
to the property. Further, the OMP continued to take steps to secure an alternative premise
pursuant to applicable procurement procedures.

As instructed by Mr. Dhammika Dassanayake, Secretary General of Parliament, the OMP
undertook minor repairs to the building and the property from time to time as required.
Although the OMP informed the Secretary General of the need to address serious issues in
the premises such as persistent leaks, the OMP ensured that it did not undertake any repairs
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that would undermine the significant historic fabric of the building or otherwise cause any
damage.

Staff recruitment

4.7. As the OMP was only able to recruit temporary staff in its first year, in its second year the
OMP has devoted significant resources to recruit its permanent staff.

4.8. According to the proposed organisational structure of the OMP, the position of Secretary
to the OMP will have to be replaced by an Executive Director. Over the course of the second
half of 2019, the OMP advertised the position of Executive Director and reviewed
applications and interviewed candidates. Mr. M. I. M. Rafeek who had served as the
Secretary of the OMP since its establishment completed his term on 30 June 2019. Since
30 June 2019, Mr. C. S. Poolokasingham was nominated to cover the duties of Secretary.

4.9. Following lengthy negotiations, the OMP obtained the required approval to recruit
permanent staff in March 2019 and commenced the process of recruitment in April 2019.
The recruitment process was conducted pursuant to established procedures for shortlisting,
interviewing and selecting candidates. Shortlisted applicants were interviewed by a panel
consisting of two commissioners of the OMP, one none-OMP public servant or in relevant
instances with a professional from a related field.

4.10. The OMP received over 22,000 applications for a range of staff positions, and after
reviewing all received applications, the OMP recruited 46 permanent staff as Management
Assistants,?%? Victim and Family Support Officers,?® Regional Coordinators,?** Assistant
Heads of Finance and Procurement?® Assistant Heads of Administration;?% an
Administrative Officer?®” and a Maintenance Officer.2% Further, the OMP recruited a Head
for the Protection Unit,?® and a Head of Data Management Unit.?® The OMP reviewed
applications and interviewed candidates for three other units but were unable to find suitable
candidates.?!!

202 Management Assistants carry out clerical and accounting work.

203 Victim and Family Support Officers are the first points of contact for family members of the missing and
disappeared and the general public. They are responsible for recording complaints and assisting families with
individual queries regarding access to administrative and financial services and welfare entitlements.

204 Regional Coordinators are responsible for management of the regional offices.

205 Assistant Heads of Finance and Procurement manage the OMP’s asset register, supplies, payment of
salaries, utilities and other requests for funds; and prepares final accounts and financial statements of the
OMP.

206 Assistant Head of Administration is responsible for managing the day to day administrative functioning of
the OMP and compliance with applicable administrative procedures.

207 Administrative Officer is responsible for the supervision of Management Assistants and coordination with
outside governmental stakeholders.

208 (Maintenance Officer is responsible for carrying out minor repairs and ensuring the up-keep of the OMP’s
physical infrastructure.

209 Head of Protection serves as the head of the Protection Unit which is responsible for victim and witness
protection as well as protection of staff and premises of the OMP.

210 Head of Data Management is responsible for administering the OMP’s database and overall data
management policies.

211 The three units are Legal, Investigations and Tracing, and Communications.
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4.11. The OMP recruited six persons on a contractual and assignment basis as a Regional
Coordinator, Management Assistant, a K. K. S., driver and a translator.

4.12. The OMP faced serious challenges in recruiting staff at the approved government salary
scale, which is often too low to attract candidates with experience and specialised skills such
as those required for investigations and tracing. This has posed a serious challenge to the
effective operationalisation of the OMP, including lengthy delays in carrying out critical
tasks. In particular, the OMP has been unable to ensure that units are established and
functioning; and those units that are functioning have the required specialised knowledge
and capacity. Thus, of the six Unit Head positions that were advertised, the OMP was only
able to fill two positions, due to the lack of suitable candidates. The OMP continues to
negotiate with relevant authorities to ensure that it can recruit experienced, skilled personnel
who will be capable of effectively carrying out its mandate, especially that of investigations
and tracing.

Regional Offices

4.13. The OMP has the authority to establish its head office in Colombo and regional offices as
necessary.?*? Following the recommendations of the CTF; the OMP’s own public
consultations with the families of the missing and disappeared; and given geographical
patterns in the incidence of missing and disappeared persons; the OMP determined that four
regional offices and eight sub-regional offices should be established. The OMP established
four regional offices over the course of 2019, to ensure greater access to the OMP by the
families and the general public. The regional offices have a mandate to record complaints,
conduct inquiries, and make interventions to district level authorities to ensure that rights
and interests of families are protected.

4.14. The OMP opened its Matara Regional Office on 2 March 2019 at No. 54, Dharmarama
Mawatha, Fort, Matara. The Mannar Regional Office was opened on 2 May 2019 at No. 5,
Station Road Mannar. The Jaffna Regional Office was opened on 24 August 2019 at No.
123 Adiyapatham Road, Jaffna. The Batticaloa Regional Office was opened on 11
November 2019 at No. 124 Central Road, Batticaloa.

4.15. The regional offices are staffed with a Regional Coordinator, Victim and Family Support
Officers and Management Assistants. The OMP plans to increase staffing at the regional
level in the future to ensure access to a wider range of services. The OMP held meetings
with district level state authorities and non-governmental authorities, including the District
Secretariat, to explain the mandate of the regional offices and to highlight how the work of
the relevant stakeholders can complement the work of the OMP.

4.16. Since the opening of the offices, each office has engaged with the families to record
complaints, conduct initial queries, provide assistance to obtain CoAs and or to nullify a
CoD and obtain a CoA, and obtain other administrative services.

212 OMP Act, Section 3(3)-
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4.17. The table below provides details on the number of visitors received by each regional office:

Regional Office

Number of visitors received as
of 31 December 2019

Matara (opened on 2 March 2019) 450
Mannar (opened on 2 May 2019) 530
Jaffna (opened on 24 August 2019) 520
Batticaloa (opened on 11 November 2019) 64

Total 1510

Development of procedures and rules

4.18. The OMP has explicit authority to develop rules and procedures for its effective
functioning.?*® Over the course of 2019, the OMP finalised rules and guidelines relating to
the issuance of CoAs and the searching of places of detention; and drafted rules and
procedures regarding specific aspects of investigations and victim and witness protection.

4.19. Where the OMP concludes that a person is missing or disappeared, it is authorised to issue
Interim Reports to enable the Department of the Registrar General to issue a CoA or CoD.?#
The OMP developed procedure for the issuance of such Interim Reports and a related
procedure for conducting inquiries relating to the same, which was approved by the Board

in June 2019.

4.20. Under its investigative powers, the OMP has the authority to search places of detention.?*®
The OMP Act requires that the Minister assigned to the subject of Justice issue guidelines
regarding the same. In collaboration with the Ministry of Justice, the OMP drafted
Guidelines on the Search of Places of Detention which were gazetted in July 2019.%%

Ensuring psychosocial responsiveness and sensitivity towards families

4.21. The OMP has an explicit mandate to provide or facilitate administrative or welfare services
and psychosocial support to relatives of missing and disappeared persons.?!” The OMP
believes that ensuring psychosocial responsiveness in all of its functions is central to
demonstrating sensitivity and respect for families of the missing and disappeared. In 2019
the OMP finalized the Psychosocial Support Strategy (PSS), including an operational
framework, to offer psychosocial support to families of missing and disappeared persons.

4.22. The process of drafting the PSS was initiated in 2018 and was reviewed through a
consultative process. At the outset, the PSS took into consideration the recommendations
made by the CTF regarding the provision of psychosocial support to families of missing and

213 OMP Act, Section 11(b), 26.
214 OMP Act, Section 13(1)(a)(ii).
215 OMP Act, Section 12 (f).

216 Guidelines issued by the Minister of Justice and Prison Reforms under paragraph (f) of Section 12 of the
Office on Missing Persons (Establishment, Administration and Discharge of Functions) Act, No. 14 of 2016,

Extraordinary Gazette 2133/36 (24 July 2019).
217 OMP Act, Section 13(1)(e).

163




disappeared persons. Additionally, concerns and views of families and other stakeholders
expressed during the OMP’s community outreach events and public events, which provided
a deeper understanding on varied and evolving psychosocial contexts of families of missing
and disappeared persons were also incorporated into the PSS. A range of stakeholders were
consulted including representatives from national and international organisations, including
similarly mandated institutions in Colombia, Peru and Nepal. Stakeholders commended the
PSS as it seeks to bring together diverse strands of psychosocial support that are currently
spread across a range of service sectors. In particular, the mapping of the diverse needs and
levels of demand for services in a single framework was recognized for the clarity it brings
to formulating service structures within the OMP and with stakeholder organizations.

4.23. The PSS was tabled before the Board in April 2019 and was further revised before a group
of experts. The PSS is required to be periodically reviewed, allowing the strategy to be
adapted to changing contexts.

4.24. The PSS aims to provide holistic, inter-sectoral support to families of missing and
disappeared persons without unduly pathologizing their suffering and pain. The PSS
recognizes the pain and suffering of having to live with the uncertainty of the fate of one’s
missing loved ones and the social, economic, personal and psychological challenges arising
within this context.

4.25. The strategy brings together seven strands of work that will develop an enabling
environment within the OMP and among external stakeholders to recognize the distinctive
context and suffering of families of missing and disappeared persons; be sensitive to their
psychosocial needs, vulnerabilities and capacities; facilitate social support for them; and
promote sensitive service provision in ways that uphold their dignity and strengthens their
resilience.

4.26. The seven strands of the strategy include demonstrating respect and psychosocial
sensitivity to all families of missing and disappeared persons in all of their interactions with
the OMP; developing internal institutional capacity to integrate psychosocial
responsiveness into all systems and functions of the OMP; ensure that the OMP closely and
supportively engage with families of missing and disappeared persons during processes to
trace their family members and respect their right to know the truth; develop OMPs capacity
within the Victim and Family Support Unit to provide focused emotional support and
psychosocial care for families and or family members who need in-depth support; raise
public and community awareness of the challenges of living with the uncertainty of loss that
families of missing and disappeared persons experience and mobilize social support for
them; and network with state and non-state organizations to develop referral mechanisms
which recognize and respond to vulnerabilities and capacities of families of missing
persons.

4.27. An integral component of the strategy is the operational pyramid, which captures the nature
and level of demand of services that families seek from the OMP. The broadest levels of the
pyramid relate to services most commonly sought after by the families, such as advice and
assistance relating to legal, administrative, practical and security issues faced by the
families; and support to deal with diverse forms of social discrimination. Psychosocial
support to address such issues will include providing space for families to voice their
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concerns and listening actively; providing accurate information and making referrals to
relevant state and non-state organizations. Such support will be provided by the Victim and
Family Support Unit who are the first point of contact for families that engage with the
OMP. The second level relates to providing psychosocial support during investigations,
which will include facilitating social support and ensuring that family members are
accompanied by psychosocial staff during challenging stages of investigations for example,
during an exhumation or excavation. The third level recognizes that some family members
may need focused, in-depth emotional support and psychological care. For such individuals
the OMP aims to provide tailored support to address specific issues and, if necessary,
counselling to those who need continued support. Finally, at the fourth level, the pyramid
recognises that a small number of persons may have acute mental health issues for which
specialized, professional mental health services are needed. In such instances, the OMP
will make referrals to mental health professionals such as psychiatrists, psychologists and
to Mental Health Units of local or district hospitals.

4.28. It is envisaged that the PSS will be operationalised in two phases. During the first phase,
the OMP will establish the minimum standards of psychosocial support to families of
missing and disappeared persons whilst laying the foundation for more extensive
psychosocial care in the future. Phase two envisages that the OMP will acquire the necessary
material and human resources to provide comprehensive psychosocial care, as detailed at
all four levels of the operational framework.

4.29. The PSS and its operational framework are underpinned by seven key psychosocial
principles. These are non-pathologizing of normal grieving processes related to the
distressing experience of living without knowing the fate of one’s missing or disappeared
family members; not forcing closure on their grief; embedding respect and psychosocial
sensitivity into all systems and processes of the OMP; emphasising on building and
strengthening resilience of families whilst being sensitive to their need to grieve over the
uncertainty of loss of their loved ones; extending acceptance and support to all families
regardless of their socio-economic background or political affiliations; strengthening family
and community support circles to prevent families from being isolated in their suffering and
vulnerabilities; avoiding duplication of existing services and instead influence state and
non-state service providers to be sensitive to the distinctive context of families and missing
persons and facilitating appropriate policies and services to address their vulnerabilities.

Capacity building and knowledge sharing

4.30. The OMP participated in a range of meetings and training programmes with national and
international stakeholders with expertise and knowledge in investigations into missing and
disappeared persons and human remains, archiving and database management. Further, the
OMP conducted a number of internal training programmes to build the capacity of its staff
by raising awareness of the mandate and powers of the OMP and imparting skills to provide
affected persons with required services. These training programmes were also conducted in
a manner to ensure that staff who engaged with affected persons was able to respond in a
sensitive, informed and respectful manner. The OMP identified specific areas for training
of Commissioners and specific units. International experts and practitioners, including
individuals from similarly mandated institutions in other countries were identified to
provide training programmes on forensic science, investigations and data management.
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4.31. The following training programmes were provided to OMP staff over the course of 2019:

Date

Theme

Number of
Participants

23
January

A half-day training programme was conducted for
reception staff on basic skills development relating to
psychosocial sensitivity and engaging with the families.

3

18 - 22
February

A five-day training programme was conducted for the
Commissioners and staff on strategic approaches to
investigation, investigation databases and the use of
forensic science in searching for missing and disappeared
persons.

10

23
February

A half-day orientation program for the Matara Regional
Office staff was conducted in Colombo, which addressed
the following topics: financial and administrative
procedures of the OMP; role of regional coordinators; and
basic aspects of psychosocial sensitivity.

13 March

An orientation programme was held at the Matara
Regional Office on the mandate and duties of the OMP and
psychosocial sensitivity covering the following topics:
OMP’s mandate and functions; confidentiality and OMP’s
legal obligations; issuing of Interim Reports and CoAs;
Interim Relief procedures; and common legal issues raised
by families including obtaining CoDs and tracing of
missing persons; psychosocial wellbeing; psychosocial
sensitivity when engaging with families; self-care and
managing stress when working with distressing narratives
of third parties.

18 — 22
March

A five-day training programme was conducted for
Commissioners and staff on comparative approaches to
investigating and tracing missing persons; identifying of
human remains; and managing of databases.

10

6 - 7 May

A training was conducted at the Mannar Regional Office
for its staff, on the mandate and duties of the OMP and
psychosocial sensitivity.

12-14
June

A three-day training programme was conducted for
Commissioners and staff on conducting investigations and
use of forensic science in the search.

10

3-14
June

A ten-day training programme on designing and managing
a database and a record management system for the OMP
was conducted for Data Entry Operators and other staff
and covered the following topics: designing a file
classification system for the OMP; key considerations for

10
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Date

Theme

Number of
Participants

developing a permanent database, including possible data
models; measures to enhance the accuracy of the
temporary database; and a needs assessment and a
conceptual approaches to digitizing other records related
to missing and disappeared persons.

5-9
August

A five-day training programme was conducted on the role
of Family Support Officers and the mandate and duties of
the OMP: the OMP’s mandate and functions;
confidentiality and OMP’s legal obligations; issuing Of
Interim Reports and CoAs; Interim Relief procedures;
common legal issues raised by families including
obtaining CoDs and tracing of missing persons;
introduction to the psychosocial context of families of
missing and disappeared persons; introduction to the
concept of psychosocial well-being and understanding that
psychosocial support extends beyond counselling and
psychiatric care; skills development in engaging with
families of missing persons with respect and psychosocial
sensitivity; awareness of the operational framework OMP
has adopted to provide psychosocial support; psychosocial
principles that guide OMPs psychosocial support
provision; and practice sessions on active listening.

16

2 October

A full day reflection and review meeting was conducted
one month after the training on the Role of Family Support
Officers.

11

7-17
October

A ten-day training programme was conducted for
Commissioners and staff on the use of forensic science in
excavation, exhumation and identification of human
remains. Specific topics covered included the use of
forensic anthropology in investigating skeletonized
remains; carbon dating of human remains; management of
human remains; and strategies for communicating with
families during the investigation of human remains.

11

24

October

A follow up training was conducted for the Jaffna and
Mannar Regional Offices on issues pertaining to Interim
Reports and CoAs; Interim Relief procedures; and
common legal issues raised by families including
obtaining CoDs and tracing of missing persons.

6 -

7

November

A training programme on psychosocial support was
conducted for newly recruited Regional Coordinators and
Management Assistants of the regional offices of Jaffna,
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Date

Theme Number of
Participants

Mannar and Batticaloa. The programme was held in Jaffna
and focused on raising participants’ awareness on the
psychosocial support strategy adopted by the OMP,
introducing basic skills of supportive communication
when receiving families who visit the regional offices and
on self-care and team-care to safeguard staff wellbeing.

4.32. Additionally, the Chairperson, Commissioners and staff of the OMP participated in the
following external training programmes and events over the course of 2019.

Date

Event

22 — 24 April

Commissioner Mr. Mirak Raheem attended a workshop titled
“Strengthening the Medico-Legal Systems to Enhance Forensic
Human Identification” in Kula Lumpur, Malaysia. The conference
was hosted by the ICRC and brought together practitioners from
Asia to address challenges in the mismanagement of the
identification process of unidentified deceased persons.

30 June — 3 July

Commissioner Mr. K. Venthan attended a Training of Trainers
Workshop on “Religious Co-Existence and Promotion and
Protection of Rights of Religious Minorities” organized by South
Asians for Human Rights and Jagaran Nepal in Kathmandu Nepal.

2-3 July

Commissioner Ms. P. Jeyatheepa attended an expert meeting in
Bosnia and Herzegovina on supporting and strengthening the work
of relatives of the missing and delivered remarks on the mandate
and work of the OMP and the situation of families of the missing
and disappeared in Sri Lanka.

16 — 17 October

Commissioners Mr. S. K. Liyanage and Commissioner Mr. K.
Venthan participated in an expert meeting titled “Mechanisms for
Missing Persons — Clarifying the Fate and Supporting Families” in
Cyprus hosted by the Committee on Missing Persons and the ICRC.

27-
November

29

Commissioner Dr. Nimalka Fernando attended an international
symposium on humanitarian forensic action titled “Forensic Best
Practices and Principles for Preventing and Resolving the Missing”
in Portugal, hosted by the ICRC, Portuguese Red Cross National
Society, University of Coimbra and Ministry of Justice Portugal,
Directorate of Historical Memory of the Ministry of Justice, Spain.

Communications and Outreach

5.1. The OMP has a mandate to create public awareness of the causes, incidence and effects of
missing and disappeared persons and create public support to fulfil the needs of their
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relatives.?*® The OMP began the process of developing a communication and outreach
strategy that seeks to raise awareness of the OMP’s mandate and its importance to the
broader public; ensure engagement with the OMP by the families of the missing and
disappeared, key stakeholders and the general public; create awareness and empathy among
the general public regarding consequences of disappearances and the responsibility of the
state and society to address this issue. To this end, the OMP held a number of public events,
media engagements, launched media campaigns and maintained its digital presence.

5.2. The OMP has two staff members to carry out its communication work, including monitoring
media and developing communication material, which is overseen by the Chairperson and
members of the Board. The OMP held interviews for the position of the Unit Head,
however, was unable to identify a suitable candidate.

Public Events
5.3. The OMP held a range of public events with a view to raise awareness of the mandate of

the OMP and encourage families of the missing and disappeared as well as members of the
general public to engage with its work.

Regional Office Openings

5.4. In order to raise awareness of the OMP, on 2 March 2019 the OMP marked the opening of
its regional office in Matara, with a public opening ceremony that was attended by more
than 250 members of the families of the missing and disappeared. The Chief Guest at the
event was Honourable Speaker of Parliament, Mr. Karu Jayasuriya, who highlighted the
importance of accountability and other rights of victims of the missing and disappeared.
Honourable Minster for National Integration, Official Languages, Social Progress and
Hindu Religious Affairs, Mr. Mano Ganesan commended the efforts of the families of the
missing and disappeared in continuously searching for their missing loved ones and noted
that the establishment of the OMP was their victory. He also observed that for the OMP to
progress it was vital that the judiciary, cabinet of ministers and law enforcement authorities
cooperate with and assist the OMP. OMP Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris called on the
government to implement the justice related recommendations made by the OMP in August
2018, and reiterated that as a country, Sri Lanka has a duty to establish the truth and provide
justice for families of the missing and disappeared.

5.5. A number of family members held a protest outside the event, prior to the opening
ceremony; while many others welcomed the establishment of the office. All were invited to
participate in the opening ceremony, and some were invited to deliver remarks and voice
their concerns as part of the opening ceremony. Ms Mallika, from Galle, called for the
establishment of an external committee to monitor the progress of the OMP, while Ms
Nadisha Lakmali from Matara asked for the government to implement the recommendations
in the OMP Interim Report. Ms S. H. Nandasiri from Hambantota highlighted the lack of
assistance given to female headed households and asked for equal treatment of all regardless

218 OMP Act, Section 13 (j).
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5.6.

of race. Commissioner Dr. Nimalka Fernado observed that it was the struggles of the
families that led to the establishment of the OMP and thanked everyone in attendance.

On 24 August, the OMP opened its Jaffna Regional Office. To mark the occasion the OMP
held a public meeting at the Jaffna Kachcheri. Nearly 100 families of the missing and
disappeared and 18 members of civil society organisations attended the meeting. The
Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris delivered opening remarks, followed by a question and
answer session among the families and the Commissioners of the OMP.

Raising awareness reqgarding the use of forensic science

5.7.

5.8.

The OMP seeks to increase awareness of the need to utilise specialised forensic skills when
investigating suspected gravesites and build capacity among those who are carrying out
forensic work in Sri Lanka. To this end, to mark the one-year anniversary of the
establishment of the OMP, the office hosted a lecture by Dr. Louis Fondebrider, the Head
of the Argentine Forensic Anthropology Team, titled “The importance of respecting
humanity in the scientific search for truth” on 9 March in Colombo. The lecture drew the
participation of over 50 persons from civil society organizations, forensic medical
community, and senior ranks of the public service.

On 12 October the OMP co-hosted a workshop on “The Contribution of Forensic
Archaeology and Forensic Anthropology in Investigations” with the College of Forensic
Pathologists in Colombo. The half-day workshop was conducted by Dr. Raphaél
Panhuysen, Senior Scientist at Anthro.NL and Dr. Douglas Ubelaker, Senior Scientist at the
Smithsonian Institution, and was attended by 60 Judicial Medical Officers. The experts
presented on the use of forensic science in criminal investigations and in the search for
missing persons and on the use of carbon dating in such cases.

Engagements with the media

5.90.

The OMP seeks to engage with the media through press releases, press conferences,
interviews, op-eds and by responding to requests for information from members of the
media. Through such engagements the OMP seeks to inform the public of its work and
dispel misconceptions regarding the same.

5.10. The OMP released the following press releases in 2019:

Date Title

7 January “Solidarity with Families of Missing Persons at the Heart of New

95219

Campaign

219

“Solidarity with Families of Missing Persons at the Heart of New Campaign” (7 January 2019)

<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1J89Cc00geL YWK0ZMZgWUZ8SSQM18TMZs/view> accessed 20

January 2020; “srewimioi GunBenmflenr @GGBUSSILT UHw Lg&FsmysHHenm s @ UILLTeULDTeT
gl 1genenta]” (7 January 2019) <https://drive.google.com/file/d/INI6mh9c4myglTnINV-Xp-
8TIVyRndHNJ/view> accessed 20 January 2020); “w;=reoyka jQ ;eke;a;kaf.a mjq,a iu. iyfhda.S;djhg kj

jevigykla” <https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UnMd85bkTpwYweyZzEZkumygl90OM6euf/view> accessed
20 January 2020
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Date Title

“Office on Missing Persons acts as observer when handing over

30 January bone samples from the Mannar mass grave to an international
laboratory for carbon dating” 22°

28 February “One year on: The Office on Missing Persons”??!

11 March “The Office on Missing Persons welcomes the inclusion of its
Interim Relief proposals in the 2019 Budget???

16 August “Jaffna Regional Office Opening”?%®

29 August “Commemorating the International Day of the Victims of
Enforced Disappearances”??*

27 October “National Day of the Disappeared (Statement by the

995225

Chairperson)

220 “Office on Missing Persons acts as observer when handing over bone samples from the Mannar mass
grave to an international laboratory for carbon dating” (30 January 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2232615733664321> accessed 20 January 2020; “Loedtentiy
urflw wels Lms@Wsels wrdflamend sruer LfCsTsmandsstas Falhs SUINESHHBE
emaWweflugled Lmfeneuwimenyns smeormon Gurer Sy &6 LB Sigdeleosld UMIE LBpuig’”
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2232619410330620> accessed 20 January 2020;
“w;=reoyka jQ ;eke;a;ka ms<sn| ld%hd,h tiska ukakdru iuQy AkS jf,ka f;dard.;a idim, f%4afhda ldnka
Ek mRlaldj i|yd GfoaYSh ridhkd.drhlg Ndr §fi 1%shdj,sh ksilalkh Irhs”
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2232620036997224> accessed 20 January 2020.

221 «Ope year on: The Office on Missing Persons” (28 February 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2250605728531988> accessed 20 January 2020; “gqmewi(h
Blenmel: srewimioed GuTer S &6 LBW Sievieuevsid” ( 28 February 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2250606001865294 > accessed 20 January 2019;
“w;=reoyka jQ ;eke;a;ka ms<sn| ld%hd,h jirlg miq” (28 February 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2250606265198601> accessed 20 January 2020.

222 «“The Office on Missing Persons welcomes the inclusion of its Interim Relief proposals in the 2019
Budget” (11 March 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2256970291228865> accessed 20
January 2020; “2019 euye] GFeveydh HLHHO BenLSHHTe0 HOUTTNID 2 6Tem S IQHLILIMNS
smenmioed Bumer gy Heim UBPIW Disvieueudld euyGeuialeimgy” (11 March 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2256971787895382> accessed 20 January 2020;
“w;=reoyka jQ ;eke;a;ka ms<sn| |d%hd,h bERm;a I< w;=re iyk fhdackd 2019 whjefhys wka;%.; Uu
idorfhka ms<s.ksug” (11 March 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2256972081228686>
accessed 20 January 2020.

223 “Jaffna Regional Office Opening” (16 August 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2359579180967975> accessed 20 January 2020;
“wimpltiurenid NPT Divielevss &mriy” (16 August 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2359580240967869> accessed 20 January 2020; “hdmkh
m%dfoaYSh Id%hd,h GjD; Isiu” (16 August 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2359580927634467> accessed 20 January 2020.

224 “Commemorating the International Day of the Victims of Enforced Disappearances” (29 August 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2368312663427960> accessed 20 January 2020;
“LIGVaUHFHLOTE  SHTERIMTIDED SHHLILIL L aIfHellal FJaBhs HardHms Hanearadmmped” (29 August 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2368314800094413> accessed on 20 January 2020;
“n,y;aldrfhka w;=reoyka Irk ,o UkaE;hkaf.a cd;Hka;r Ekh ieulu” (29 August 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2368316686760891> accessed 20 January 2020.

225 «“National Day of the Disappeared” (27 October 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2415109422081617> accessed 20 January 2020; “sTewImoe0
SLBBLULLauTGendarear Chdlw glenb” (27 October 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2415113822081177> accessed 20 January 2020;
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5.11. The OMP conducted the following media engagements in 2019:

Date Event

8 March Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris conducted an interview with News 1st

21 March Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris conducted an interview with Daily FT

17 March Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris conducted an interview with Sunday
Times

18 March Commissioner Dr. Nimalka Fernando conducted an interview with
Dinamina

29 October Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage conducted an interview with Rasa

5.12. The Board and staff represented the OMP at the following events in 2019:

Date Event
21 January Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on transitional justice organized by SCRM in
Anuradapura.
2 February Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at

a workshop on transitional justice organized by SCRM in Colombo.

12 February

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop transitional justice organized by SCRM in Trincomalee.

15 February

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on transitional justice organized by SCRM in Matara.

3 March

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on transitional justice organized by SCRM in Kandy.

17 — 20 April

Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris in collaboration with the Government,
provided a briefing on the work of the OMP to the UN Peace Building
Commission at the United Nations in New York.

22 May

OMP legal staff conducted a training for civil society organizations in
Matara that work on issues related to the missing and disappeared on
how to obtain CoAs and Interim Relief, issues regarding certificates
of death in Matara. The programme included a legal aid clinic,
addressing various problems specific to the region, faced by families.

7 June

Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris, Commissioners Major General
(retired) Mohanti Peris and Mr. Mirak Raheem attended a workshop
hosted by SCRM on the operationalization of the Office for
Reparations in Negombo. The Chairperson also delivered remarks on
lessons that can be learnt from the OMP’s experience.

“w;=reoyka jQjkaf.a cd;sl Ekh” (27 October 2019)

<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/posts/2415119262080633> accessed 20 January 2020.
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Date

Event

25 July

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person, to
raise awareness of the OMP’s mandate, at a workshop for Sri Lanka
Police organized by the National Peace Council in Badulla.

25 June

Commissioner Major General (Retired) Mohanti Peiris and
Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris participated as a resource person at a
Training of Trainers on Transitional Justice and Reconciliation that
targeted senior officers of the armed forces and the Police in
Kukuleganga.

1 August

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Monaragala.

8 August

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Nuwaraeliya .

22 August

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Trincomalee.

12 September

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Galle.

11- 13
November

Commissioner Mr. Mirak Raheem presented remarks titled “A
Mechanism to Bring IHL Home” on how the mandate of the OMP
facilitates the implementation of IHL in Sri Lanka, at the 9" South
Asia Regional Conference on International Humanitarian Law
organized by the Government of Sri Lanka and the ICRC.

30 November

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Colombo.

3 December Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Colombo.

6 December Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at

a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Colombo.

10 December

Chairperson Mr. Saliya Pieris delivered remarks on hate speech at a
panel organized by the Human Rights Commission of Sri Lanka, in
Colombo, to mark international Human Rights Day.

18 December

Commissioner Mr. S.K. Liyanage participated as a resource person at
a workshop on introduction to transitional justice mechanisms
organized by the National Peace Council in Colombo.

173




Communications campaign

5.13. The OMP designed and developed a communications campaign titled “Pain Never
Disappears, Let’s Fulfil Our Responsibility to Find the Truth” that was disseminated via
digital media, radio and television. Five advertissments were produced in Sinhala,?%®
Tamil??” and English??® to raise public awareness of the mandate of the OMP and create
greater empathy for the families of the missing and disappeared. The advertisements were
aired from 5 January 2019 to 13 March 2019, and from the 30 to 31 August 2019 to coincide
with the International Day of the Victims of Enforced Disappearances. The total outreach
was more than 4.2 million, with 7.7 million impressions??® and nearly a million views of the
videos on Facebook alone.

Digital presence

5.14. The OMP established its digital presence on Twitter?° on 24 June 2018 and on Facebook?%
on 23 October 2018 in order to provide an official platform for the office on social media.
The OMP has seen a growth in its social media following on Twitter and Facebook over the
year. As of 17 December 2019, the OMP had 1,621 followers on Twitter and 5,256
followers on Facebook. It is currently in the process of developing its website and it is
expected that the site will be operational in 2020.

6. Commemoration and Memorialisation

6.1. The OMP has the authority to take steps towards creating public support for fulfilling the
needs of relatives of missing and disappeared persons and to make recommendations
concerning commemoration and acknowledgement.?®> The OMP seeks to ensure greater
state recognition and acknowledgement of the issue and those affected, while supporting
the rights of the families and the public to commemorate their loved ones and to recognise
their work on the issue.

226 «“\\aiting for you, my brother” (5 January 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/518021968694232/> accessed 20 January 2020, “Protection
that disappeared” (5 January 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/213776772886037/>
accessed 20 January 2020

227 «A parent’s quest for truth” (5 January 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/339694883293982/> accessed 20 January 2020; “The pain
of uncertainty” (5 January 2019) <https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/1087508171410079/>
accessed 20 January 2020

228 «Syppressing the truth” (5 January 2019)
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/videos/546370692504682/> accessed 20 January 2020.

229 The number of times a post is displayed. If an individual sees a post on their Facebook newsfeed and also
sees the same post when a friend shares it, it equals two impressions.

230 “Office on Missing Persons Twitter Account” (24 June 2018) <https://twitter.com/ompsrilanka> accessed
on 20 January 2020.

21 “Office on Missing Persons Facebook Account” (23 October 2018).
<https://www.facebook.com/ompsrilanka/> accessed 20 January 2020.

232 OMP Act, Section 13(1)(j),(K)(ii).
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6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

On 30 August 2019, the OMP hosted the second state-lead event to mark the International
Day of the Victims Enforced Disappearances at its head office in Colombo with the
participation of more than 400 members of families of the missing and disappeared. As the
only state institution with a primary mandate to address the rights of the missing and the
disappeared and their families, the OMP seeks, through the commemoration of the date to
acknowledge the suffering and the rights of families of the missing and disappeared and
ensure greater awareness of the consequences of disappearances. Prior to the establishment
of the OMP, the day was marked by families and civil society organisations working on the
issue.

To mark the occasion, the OMP designed a temporary commemorative wall for the families
of the missing and disappeared to display pictures of their loved ones along with messages.
Furthermore, the OMP debuted songs in Sinhala and Tamil about the pain experienced by
the families of the missing and disappeared which were written and composed by Mr. Nilar
N. Cassim.

Ms. Manouri Muttetuwegama, Chair of the All Island Commission on Disappearances,
former Commissioner of the Human Rights Commission of Sri Lanka and Chairperson of
the CTF addressed the gathering on the rights of the families of the missing and disappeared.
The OMP Chairperson, Mr. Saliya Pieris, emphasised the importance of continuing to raise
awareness of the prevalence of disappearances and the devastating consequences it
continues to have on the families of the missing and disappeared. Ms. Anandi Jeyaratnam,
Assistant Registrar General, spoke on how a CoA can be obtained, while the Chairperson,
Commissioners and OMP staff addressed the concerns raised by families of the missing and
disappeared on CoAs, CoDs, Interim Relief payments and investigations.
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7. Finance

OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31t DECEMBER 2019

ASSETS NOTE 2019 2018

(Rs) (Rs)
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 1 33,668,713.34 6,983,096.75
Staff Training - 150,750.00
International Day Commemoration 5,497,564.70 -
Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 2 310,000.00 -
Cash & Cash Equivalent - 0.31
Total Assets 39,476,278.04 7,133,847.06
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 3 5,199,967.17 1,760,192.47
Creditors 37,268.56 -
Unpaid Salary 4 120,603.10 -
Total Liabilities 5,357,838.83 1,760,192.47
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Net Assets 5 34,118,439.21 5,373,654.59
Total Equity & Liability 39,476,278.04 7,133,847.06

Ba Certification
We certify that above Financial Statements are given a true and fair view of affairs as at 31%
December 2019.

Fnem-g b

D.A. Dissanayaka C.S Poolokasingham
Director (Finance & Procurement) Acting Secretary

The Board of Director is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial
Statement. These Financial were approved by the Board of Director and signed on their
behalf.

st el S \JV&W/
Saliya Pieris (PC) Mirak Raheem M A Maltidevi Peiris
Chairman Board Member Board Member
(Commissioner) (Commissioner)

176



OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS
INCOME & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t DECEMBER 2019

NOTE 2019 2018
(Rs) (Rs)

Revenue
Income - Recurrent Grant 6 64,039,036.37 23,000,000.00
Total Revenue 64,039,036.37 23,000,000.00
EXxpenses
Personnel Expenses 7 25,853,203.06 15,558,000.20
Traveling Expenses 8 4,333,055.88 321,030.95
Supplies and Consumable Used 9 7,628,739.02 1,299,741.70
Maintenance Expenses 10 1,344,602.98 1,237,265.25
Depreciation 698,309.68 -
Services 11 31,626,346.98 6,660,307.31
Total Expenses 71,484,257.60 25,076,345.41
Surplus/ Deficit for the period (7,445,221.23) (2,076,345.41)
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OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t DECEMBER 2019

Opening Balance as at 01/07/2018
Capital Grant from Treasury
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 2018
Previous Year Adjustment

Balance as at 31/12/2018

Opening Balance as at 01/01/2019
Capital Grant from Treasury

United Nation Development Programme (Donation of Equipment & Others)

Prior Surplus/(Deficit) Adjustment
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 2019
Previous Year Adjustment
Balance as at 31/12/2019

Capital Grant

by the Accumulated  Surplus/(Deficit)
Treasury Funds for the year Total
(Rs) (Rs) (Rs) (Rs)
7,450,000.00 - - 7,450,000.00
- - 2,076,345.41 (2,076,345.41)
- - - 5,373,654.59
7,450,000.00 - 2,076,345.41  10,747,309.18
- 5,373,654.59 - 5,373,654.59
24,892,401.27 - - 24,892,401.27
8,497,942.00 - - 8,497,942.00
- - 1,814,545.00 1,814,545.00
- - 7,445,221.23  (7,445,221.23)
- 985,117.58 - 985,117.58
33,390,343.27 6,358,772.17 9,259,766.23  34,118,439.21
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OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31t DECEMBER 2019

Receipts

Funds

Received from Presidential Secretariat/Cabinet Office
for Water & Electricity

Other Receipts

Total Cash Inflows

Payments

Operating Activities

Salaries & Wages

Holiday Pay & Over Time

Other Allowances

Travel & Subsistence - Local
Travel & Subsistence - Foreign
Stationery Office Requisites

Fuel Expenses

Diets & Uniform

Vehicles Maintenance

Plantand Machinery Maintenance
Buildings & Structures

Transport

Postal & Communication
Electricity Bills & Water Bills
Rent & Local Taxes

Other Services Charges
International day Commemoration
Staff Training

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Investing Activities

Payment for Building & Structures
Purchasing Furniture and Office Equipment
Purchasing Plant, Machinery and Equipment

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Net Decrease / (Increase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period
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2019
(Rs)
87,000,000.00

2,036,492.81
39,685.31

2018
(Rs)

30,450,000.00

1,138.00

89,076,177.81

30,451,138.00

(15,124,076.91)  (7,010,219.66)
(481,505.78) (37,844.44)
(10,239,701.45)  (8,369,805.00)
(3,086,592.41) -
(1,321,145.91)  (321,030.95)
(2,481,226.98)  (1,044,616.57)
(1,330,741.92) -
(2,903,439.28)  (233,946.13)
(252,087.05) -
(704,051.20) -
(353,614.73)  (797,807.06)
(3,143,980.91)  (534,163.30)
(8,612,625.73)  (1,391,749.97)
(4,838,424.66) (55,493.56)
(1,148,283.37) -
(10,650,834.01)  (3,623,127.18)
(5,497,564.39) -
- (150,750.00)
(72,169,905.69) (23,570,553.82)
(808,304.00) -
(3,466,302.43)  (6,880,583.87)
(12,631,666.00) -
(16,906,272.43)  (6,880,583.87)
(0.31) 0.31
0.31 -
0.00 0.31




CODE

1001
1002
1003
1101
1102
1201
1202
1203
1301
1302
1303
1304
1401
1402
1403
1404
1409
1800
2102
2103
2001
2201
2201-1
2201-2
2201 -3
2200 - 3
2509
3001

3002
3002 -1
3003
3003 -1

OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS
TRIAL BALANCE AS AT 31.12.2019

DESCRIPTION

Salaries & Wages

Overtime & Holiday Payments
Other Allowances

Travelling — Local

Travelling — Foreign

Stationary & Office Requirement
Fuel

Diets & Uniforms

Vehicle Maintenance

Plant & Machinery Maintenance
Building & Structures Maintenance
Depreciation

Transport

Postal and Communication
Electricity and Water

Rents & Local Taxes

Other Services

Surplus/(Deficit)

Office Furniture & Equipment
Plant & Machinery

Building & Structures

Accrued Expenses

Creditors

Unpaid Salary

Accumulated Depreciation
Pre-Paid Expenses

International Day Commemoration

United Nation Development Program

(Donation of Equipment & Others)
Capital Funds

Recurrent Funds

Capital B/F

Prior Adjustment
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DR (Rs) CR(Rs)
15,165,676.56
471,598.14
10,215,928.36
3,118,792.41
1,214,263.47
3,255,494.57
1,332,241.92
3,041,002.53
252,087.05
738,901.20
353,614.73
698,309.68
3,427,581.94
8,871,694.17
3,042,859.38
1,415,706.04
14,868,505.45
1,814,545.00
15,808,910.21
17,749,808.81
808,304.00
5,199,967.17
37,268.56
120,603.10
698,309.68
310,000.00
5,497,564.70
8,497,942.00
24,892,401.27
64,039,036.37
5,373,654.59
985,117.58
111,658,845.32 111,658,845.32




NOTE CODES

2001
2102
2103

1304

Property Plant Equipment

Type

Building & Structures
Furniture & Office Equipment
Plant Machinery & Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation
Building & Structures
Furniture & Office Equipment
Plant Machinery & Equipment

Written Down Value

OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2019
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(Rs)
Balances as Balances as
at Addition Disposal at

01.01.2019 31.12.2019
808,304.00 808,304.00
6,983,096.75 8,825,813.46 15,808,910.21
17,749,808.81 17,749,808.81
6,983,096.75 27,383,926.27 34,367,023.02
- 698,309.68 698,309.68
- 698,309.68 698,309.68
33,668,713.34




2

3

2200 - 3 Prepaid Expenses

2201

Rent for Matara
Rent for Mannar

Accrued Expenses

Other Allowances
Travelling - Local
Stationary Office Requisites
Fuel
Diets & Uniforms
Machinery Maintenance
Transport
Postal & Communication
Electricity & Water
Tax & Lease
Others
Cleaning Service
Security Service
Other

182

815,371.53
2,017,816.38
343,900.00

150,000.00
160,000.00

310,000.00

42,741.94
32,200.00
630,336.34
1,500.00
96,327.00
34,850.00
311,431.25
288,291.32
317,778.74
267,422.67

3,177,087.91

5,199,967.17




4

2201 -2 Unpaid Salary

Unpaid Salary
Unpaid Stamp
Unpaid EPF
Unpaid ETF

Net Assets

Capital Funds 01/01/2019
Previous year Adjustments
Previous year - Surplus/ (Deficit)

Funds received from treasury for capital expenses
Capital Grant from United Nation Development
Programme

Accumulated fund before surplus/(Deficit)
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year

183

80,062.58
75.00
35,187.41
5,278.11

120,603.10

5,373,654.59
985,117.58
1,814,545.00

8,173,317.17
24,892,401.27

8,497,942.00

41,563,660.44
(7,445,221.23)

34,118,439.21




1001
1002
1003

1101

1102

Income - Recurrent Grant

Recurrent Funds received from Treasury
Recurrent Funds received from Ministry

Personal Expenditure

Salaries & Wages
Over Time and Holiday Payment
Other Allowances
COL & Professional Allowances
Monthly Allowances - Commissioners &
Others

Resigned Employee Allowances
Training, Assignment Basis Payments

Traveling Expenses

Travelling - Local
Staff Travelling

Commissioner Travelling
Travelling - Foreign

184

3,036,248.78

6,404,072.00
38,484.97

737,122.61

118,792.41
3,000,000.00

63,935,713.87
103,322.50

64,039,036.37

15,165,676.56
471,598.14

10,215,928.36

25,853,203.06

3,118,792.41
1,214,263.47

4,333,055.88




1201

1202
1203

10

1301
1302
1303

Supplies and Consumable Used

Stationery & Office Requisites
Sri Lanka State Trading General Corporation
Metropolitan Office
Senkada Printers
Others
Fuel
Diets & Uniforms
Jaffna Office Opening
Matara Office Opening
Meeting for College of Forensic Medicine
First Year Anniversary Celebration - BMICH

Commissioner/Staff Field Visit & Others

Maintenance Expenses
Vehicle Maintenance

Machinery Maintenance
Buildings & Structures

185

1,017,615.00
731,958.00
220,900.00

1,285,021.57

806,565.00
222,550.00
155,250.00
171,600.00

1,685,037.53

3,255,494.57
1,332,241.92

3,041,002.53

7,628,739.02

252,087.05
738,901.20
353,614.73

1,344,602.98




11

1401

1402

1403
1404
1409

Services

Transport
Staff Transport Allowances
Staff Transport
Hired Vehicle
Postal & Communication
Paper Advertisement for Job Vacancies
Stamp
Internet
Telecom
News Paper Charges
Electricity & Water
Tax and Rental
Other Services
Security Service
Cleaning Services
Mass Grave - Research Assistant Payments
Sound System and Interprets for Training of VFS
S.W.R.D Bandaranaike Memorial Hall Charges
Sri Lanka Foundation - Training Programme
Rent for Matara & Mannar
Other

186

1,889,681.21
440,599.93

1,097,300.80

6,772,083.25
146,940.00
199,551.22
1,473,038.70

280,081.00

7,040,043.53
2,222,677.73
1,442,792.50
92,000.00
83,575.85
463,650.00
2,450,000.00

1,073,765.84

3,427,581.94

8,871,694.17
3,042,859.38
1,415,706.04

14,868,505.45

31,626,346.98




Summary of Accounting Policies
For the Year ended 31t December 2019

1. Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except where
appropriate disclosures are made with regard to fair value under relevant notes. Assets and
liabilities are grouped in an order that reflects their relative liquidity position. Financial
statements have been prepared for 12 months period from 1% of January 2019 to 31°%
December 20109.

Office on Missing Persons is established under Parliament Act No 16 of 2016 and
amendment under the Act No 09 of 2017,

2. Property Equipment

a. Recognition and Measurement

Property and equipment are stated at cost or fair value less accumulated depreciation. All
items of property and equipment are initially recorded at cost.
b. Depreciation

Provision for depreciation is calculated by using the straight — line method in order to write
off such amounts over the estimated useful economic lives of such assets. The estimated

useful lives of assets are as follows.

Asset Years
Buildings 05%
Furniture & Fittings 10%
Office Equipment

(Computer/Printer/Photocopy) 20%
Motor Vehicle 20%

Provision for depreciations shall not be made in the year of purchase and full depreciation
shall be made from the 2" year onwards. Full depreciation shall be made in the year of

disposal irrespective of month of disposal.
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3. Employees Benefits

a. Provision for Gratuity

The Office on Missing Persons has not provided for Gratuity as no employees fulfil the
requirements under the Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983
b. Defined Contribution Plans

The Office on Missing Persons contributes 12 % of the salary to the Employees’ Provident
Fund (EPF) and 3% of the salary of each employee to the Employees’ Trust Fund (ETF)
under defined contribution plan.

Each employee of the OMP contribute 8% of the salary to the Employees’ Provident Fund
(EPF).

4. Accounting for Grants

Grants released by the Treasury through the Ministry of National Integration, Official
Languages, Social Progress and Hindu Religions Affairs for capital purposes have been
credited to the accumulated fund and recurrent grants have been shown under income in the

financial statements.

5. Income and Expenditure

The Financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with the Sri
Lanka public sector accounting standards.

Treasury grants have been recognized on cash basis and other revenue has been recognized
on accrual basis. All expenditure related to current accounting year have been recognized
on accrual basis.

6. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared using the direct method.

7. Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees.
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OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS

Accrued expenditure 2019 - Code -2201

V/No Description Description Exp.Code [Accrued|  Amount Total
01/08 |K.Prabakaran Assignment basis payment 1003 2201 42,741.94 42,741.94
01/54 |[K.Prabakaran Travelling Allowance 1101 2201 32,200.00 32,200.00
01/23 |Print animation (Pvt) Ltd Forms printing payment 1201 2201 17,800.00
01/42 |Sajini Fernando Buying 4 reports 1201 2201 2,400.00
02/15|Sri Lanka State Trading Gen Purchasing stationeries 1201 2201 185,856.00
02/18 |Metropolitan Office (Pvt) Ltd  [Purchasing toners 1201 2201 146,880.00
02/19 | Geststner of Ceylon PLC Purchasing toners 1201 2201 63,180.00
02/20 [John Keells Office Purchasing toners 1201 2201 11,288.34
02/21 |Office Networks (pvt) Ltd Purchasing toners 1201 2201 202,932.00 630,336.34
01/03 |S.Prateepanathan Settlement of fuel 1202 2201 1,500.00 1,500.00
01/26 |K.Venthan Attending to Traning Program | 1203 2201 31,460.00
01/27 |K.Venthan Attending to a program 1203 2201 30,170.00
01/28 |K.Venthan Attending program at mannar 1203 2201 15,790.00
01/56 |J.Thatparan Re-imbursement the expenses 1203 2201 18,907.00 96,327.00
02/11 |Futurer Marketing Enterprises  |Air conditioner reinstallation 1302 2201 34,850.00 34,850.00
01/24 |Suvinto Travels Travelling to Batti 1401 2201 47,040.00
01/28 |K.Venthan Working at Jaffna 1401 2201 300.00
01/56 |J.Thatparan Re-imbursement the expenses 1401 2201 1,200.00
02/13|Suvinto Travels Monthly Hire - Nov 1401 2201 141,812.50
02/14 |Suvinto Travels Monthly Hire - Dec 1401 2201 121,078.75 311,431.25
01/13|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 2,625.94
01/14|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 17,899.35
01/15|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 702.85
01/16 |Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 2,964.47
01/17 |Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 3,234.21
01/22 |Express Deleiver Newspaper delivery charges 1402 2201 17,880.00
01/25|T.Selvakumar Communication allowances 1402 2201 1,707.43
01/29|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 900.39
01/30|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 525.84
01/31|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 495.91
01/32|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 719.92
01/33|Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 998.96
01/34 |Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 3,154.22
01/44 |Chandima Dunuwila Communication allowances 1402 2201 1,627.53
01/45 |R.K.Gunapala Communication allowances 1402 2201 2,667.65
01/46 |H.K.D.Jayani Harsha Communication allowances 1402 2201 2,304.61
01/47 |C.S.Poolokasingham Communication allowances 1402 2201 1,616.39
01/48 |J.Thatparan Communication allowances 1402 2201 15,204.68
01/49 | Dialog axiata Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 7,927.77
01/50 [Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 656.28
01/57 |Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 559.50
01/58 |Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 2,126.92
01/59 |Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 935.82
01/60 [Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 3,580.23
02/01 [Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 1,137.04
02/04 |Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 997.51
02/07 |Dialog Broadband Networks Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 12,232.20
02/09 |Express Newspapeers Advertisment payment 1402 2201 106,950.00
02/48 | Dialog axiata Monthly Internet charges 1402 2201 6,412.75
Sri Lanka Telecom Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 5,751.81
Sri Lanka Telecom Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 1,112.09
Sri Lanka Telecom Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 3,195.80
Sri Lanka Telecom Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 23,468.91
J.Thatparan Communication allowances 1402 2201 9,023.07
Chandima Dunuwila Communication allowances 1402 2201 1,607.68
H.K.D.Jayani Harsha Communication allowances 1402 2201 1,978.37
D.A.Dissanayake Communication allowances 1402 2201 9,125.58
K.P.M.Kelum Communication allowances 1402 2201 2,526.48
Sri Lanka Telecom Monthly telephone charges 1402 2201 9,755.16 288,291.32
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V/No Description Description Exp.Code |Accrued| Amount Total
01/18 |Ceylon Electricity Board Monthly Electricity charges 1403 2201 3,395.50
01/19 |Ceylon Electricity Board Monthly Electricity charges 1403 2201 3,570.60
01/20 |National water supply Mothly water bills 1403 2201 1,274.76
01/35 |National water supply Mothly water bills 1403 2201 1,077.83
01/36 |National water supply Mothly water bills 1403 2201 259.97
01/37 |National water supply Mothly water bills 1403 2201 41,676.48
01/40 |Ceylon Electricity Board Monthly Electricity charges 1403 2201 1,619.95
01/41 |Ceylon Electricity Board Monthly Electricity charges 1403 2201 234,592.17
01/51 |Ceylon Electricity Board Monthly Electricity charges 1403 2201 181.00
01/52 |Ceylon Electricity Board Monthly Electricity charges 1403 2201 3,076.50
02/22 |Mount Spring water Water Bottles payment 1403 2201 18,988.84
02/23 |Mount Spring water Water Bottles payment 1403 2201 6,779.94
Mount Spring water Water Bottles payment 1403 2201 1,285.20 317,778.74
Rent Rent payment 1409 2201 267,422.67
01/53 |kaththalingam Thusiyanthiny Lawyer payment 1409 2201 38,400.00
02/08 | Sumit enterprises Name board payment 1409 2201 35,500.00
02/12 |Crown Support Services Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 115,518.21
02/25|LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 84,059.25
02/26 |LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 84,059.25
02/27 |LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 166,717.51
02/28 |LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 86,861.23
02/29 |LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 375,036.31
02/30|LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 163,148.04
02/32 |Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd [Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 47,405.30
02/33 |Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd [Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 43,572.35
02/34 |Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd [Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 36,778.00
02/35 |Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 39,720.24
02/36 |Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 39,739.40
02/37 |Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd [Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 33,734.10
02/38 |Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd [Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 31,680.72
02/41 |Krishnan Yogeswaran Lawyer payment 1409 2201 105,000.00
02/42 |LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 84,059.25
02/43|LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 370,047.00
02/44|LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 359,106.48
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 40,920.12
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 28,704.00
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 47,405.30
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 30,445.00
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 38,844.70
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 37,567.05
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 47,405.30
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 27,721.44
Resource Environment (pvt) Ltd |Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 32,889.50
LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 81,574.02
LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 81,574.02
LRDC Security service payment 1409 2201 81,574.02
Crown support Cleaning Service payment 1409 2201 95,320.80
Mass Grave Research Assistant 1409 2201 165,000.00 | 3,444,510.58
5,199,967.17 | 5,199,967.17
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OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS
BANK RECONCILIATION STATEMENT FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER -

2019

Bank - Bank of Ceylon — Narahenpita

Current Account No - 82830172

(Schedule 01)

Rs. Rs.

(A) Summary of the Cash Book
Opening Cash Book Balance as at 01.12.2019 534,887.13
ADD
Receipts during the Month (Funds) 9,000,000.00
Other Receipts 71,979.06
Total Receipts 9,606,866.19
LESS
Payments during the month (9,606,866.19)
Closing Cash book balance as at 31.12.2019 -
(B) Bank Reconciliation
Balance as per Bank Statement - 31.12.2019 3,242,796.30
ADD
Cheque book charges 750.00

3,243,546.30
LESS
Cheque issued but not presented to the bank (3,243,546.30)

Reconciled Cash Book Balance 31.12.2019
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OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS

BANK RECONCILIATION STATEMENT FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER -

2019

Relevant Schedule

Schedule 01

Cheque issued but not presented to the bank

Date Cheque No Amount
27.11.2019 443486 750.00
27.11.2019 443492 750.00
27.11.2019 443495 750.00
27.11.2019 443496 750.00
06.12.2019 446153 27,830.00
09.12.2019 446159 5,000.00
23.12.2019 447079 75,296.25
27.12.2019 447091 12,938.16
27.12.2019 447092 1,739.76
27.12.2019 447093 2,234.14
27.12.2019 447094 2,650.14
27.12.2019 447095 299,811.33
30.12.2019 449096 2,470.76
30.12.2019 447097 3,336.78
30.12.2019 447098 1,408.90
30.12.2019 447099 4,936.50
30.12.2019 447100 2,228,700.00
30.12.2019 447101 123,467.63
30.12.2019 447102 448,725.95

Total 3,243,546.30
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Ref. M SM/762/2020/0271 8403

18/0.2/2020
DIRECTOR FINANCI:
OFFICE ON MISSING PERSONS

SHRAWASTIHI
NO 32 MARK FERNADO ROAD

COLOMBO 07 00700
Dear Sir, /Madam

CONFIRMATION O BALLANCES

At the request by OFFICEE ON MISSING PERSONS  we write o confirm that the balance in under-

mentioned account as at 31/12/2019 as follows.

cecount Account No Date of Amount in Figures
Type Account
Opened

current 82830172 26-06-2018 LKR | 3,242,796.30

The funds in the said accounts can be withdrawn without any restriction.

Yours faithfully,

Makager Personal Banking Officer

For re-confirmation of the above balance you may contract Mr J A A Jayasinghe ( Senior Manager) on
Tel. No. 011-2338749 or Mr. K G C Deepal ( Branch Manager) on Tel. 011-2204925 at our Head

Office.

Bank ovaeylon‘ Head Offce, “BOC Square”, No. 1, Bank of Ceylon Mawatha, Colombo 1, Sri Lanka. Tel: +94-11-2446790 to 811
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EHA/D/OMP/FS
01/19/56 27" August 2020

The Chairmen

Office on Missing Persons

Financial Statement of the Office on Missing Persons for the year ending 31st December 2019
and in connection with other legal and regulatory requirements -Report of the Auditor General
under Section 12 of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018

1. Financial Statements

1.1 Qualified Opinion

The financial statements of the Office on Missing Persons for the year ended 31 December 2019
comprising the balance sheet as at 31 December 2019 and the income and expenditure statement,
statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, which are in in
pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of
2018 and the Financial Act No. 38 of 1971 should be published in accordance with my comments
and observations. In accordance to the provisions in Article 154(6), my report will be tabled in
Parliament in due course.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in Paragraph of Basis for Qualified
Opinion of this report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Office as at 31 December 2019, and of its financial performance and its

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards.

1.2 Basis for Qualified Opinion

(a) Although a sum 0fRs.2,924,950.00 had been accounted as recurrent expenditure
which recurrent expenditure was incurred by the United Nations Development Program,
but relevant grants were added to the reserves without being identified as income of the
Office. Therefore the deficit of the Office was overstated by that amount during the year under

review.
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(b) Accrued amount had been understated by Rs.1,436,320 relevant to 3 items of expenditure
during the year under review.

(c) Festival expenses of Rs.2,505,909.00 had been capitalized which was incurred for the
International Day of the Missing Persons.

(d) The building rent expenses of Rs. 200,000.00 paid for the next year was accounted as
expenditure of the year under review.

(e) The building rent expenses of Rs.2,450,000.00 which was paid during the year under review was
shown under the other services expenses in the financial statements.

(f) Computer and Accessories valued at Rs. 6,845,457.00 which had been purchased during the year
under review had been accounted as machinery and equipment in the Statement of Financial position.
I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAUSs). My
responsibilities, under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. | believe that the audit evidence |

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

1.3 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Office’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intend to
liquidate the Office or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Office’s financial reporting
process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Office should maintain
proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, to enable

annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared.

1.4 Auditor's Responsibility in Auditing Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
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report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards will

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error

and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, | exercise professional

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is enough and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Office’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Office’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. However, future events or conditions may cause to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Important audit search identified during my audit, major internal control, weaknesses and

administrators were informed of other matters.

2 Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 contains special provisions relating to the following

requirements.
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In accordance with the requirements specified in Section 12 (a) of the National Audit Act
No. 19 of 2018 all the information and explanations required for the audit in the basic
section for factual opinion in my report, received by me and carried on the basis of the
appropriate financial statement as my investigation shows.

In accordance with the requirement mentioned in Section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit
Act No. 19 of 2018 the financial statement of the office is similar to the previous year.
Section 6 (1) (d) (iv) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 last year as per the
requirement mentioned included in the financial statement submitted other than the
recommendation mentioned in paragraph 1.2 (d) made by me

Follow-up actions and evidence obtained and nothing like the following claim within the

boundaries of quantitative matters caught my attention.

In accordance with the requirement specified in Section 12 (d) of the National Audit Act
No. 19 of 2018 a member of the Office of Directors may contact the office directly or in
connection with a contract or may have a relationship outside of normal business status.

Except for the following observations, based on requirements of Section 12 (d) of the
National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, no activities have been executed against to different
applicable written frame or other general or special orders issued by the executive

committee of the office.

Description

References to Laws, Rules, Regulations

Paragraph 2 (i) of the
Management Circular of the Ministry
of Finance and Mass Media No.

02/2017 dated 21
November 2017.

A vehicle had been used without a
formal acquisition belonging to the
Ministry as per the circular and Rs.
252,087.00  and Rs. 328,802.00 had

been made for vehicle maintenance

expenses and fuel
respectively.

In accordance with the requirement mentioned in section 12 (e) of the National Audit Act
No. 19 of 2018, the Office on Missing Persons has acted contrary to its powers, duties and
functions.

In accordance with the requirement mentioned in Section 12 (f) of the National Audit Act
No. 19 of 2018 office resources are not utilized in an efficient and effective manner within

the time frame.

3 Other audit observations
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The observations made are as follows.

Although an action plan has been prepared for the Office on Missing Persons for
the year 2019, this Action Plan has been prepared only for the purchase of equipment
and goods for the needs of the institution and None of the functions relating to
exercise, of duties were included in this Action Plan which in Section 10 (1) of Part
Il of the Office of Missing Persons (Establishment, Administrationand Discharge
of Functions) No.14 of 2016.

Although a sum of Rs. 2,935,713.00 had been spent for recurrent
expenditure and those received grant shown asan income of the Office which had
been received as capital grant from the General Treasury, but the approval had not
been obtained for this from the General Treasury.

It was observed in audit thatexistences of vacancies 30 out of 39 senior management
level posts and 99 out of 114 tertiary level posts may have adversely affected the

administrative works.

W.P.C. Wickremaratne
Auditor General
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Deputy Auditor General
National Audit Office

Financial statements of Office on Missing Persons, for the year ending 31 December
2019, Detailed Audit Report submitted to the Chairman under Section 13 (7) A of the
Finance Act No. 38 of 1971 in respect of its activities

Reference your letter No: EHA / D/ OMP / SS / 01/19/56 dated 25.09.2020 sent to me on
the above subject.

I would like to inform you that the following action has been taken at present on the
matters mentioned in that letter

1.4 Financial Statements
1.4.1 Defects identified in the Accounts
i. A sum of Rs. 2,924,950.00 being recurrent

expenditure incurred by the United Nations I. Actions have been taken

Development Program is calculated receipt of
income from office was set aside and included
without identification. Due to this the office
deficit for the year under review was exaggerated
to that extent.

ii. Salary and allowances, Employees Provident
Fund and Trust Fund and the value of the receipts
of Rs.1, 436,320.00 to be paid has been calculated
less, for the year under review

iii. A sum of Rs. 2,505,909.00 being Festival
expenses for the International Day of the Missing
persons was capitalized.

iv. A sum of Rs.200,000.00 being building rent
paid for the next two months of the following year
for the Batticaloa Regional Office has been
accounted as expenditure for the year under
review

v. A sum of Rs.2,450,000.00 paid as building rent
for Matara and Mannar Regional Offices has been

to rectify this error in the
financial statements for the
year 2020.

I1. Action has been taken to
rectify this error in the
financial statements for the
year 2020

iii. Instruction has been
given to the Officer to rectify
the related errors in future.

iv.Action has been taken to
adjust the accounts.
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shown in the financial statements of other service
expenses.

vi. During the year under review, Computers and
Other Equipment valued at Rs. .6,845,457.00
have been shown as machinery and equipment in
the Financial Statements.

1.4.2 Unauthorized transactions

A sum of Rs. 2,935,713.00 being capital grant was
received from the General Treasury. Although the
grant was mentioned as a requirement of the
office, the approval of the General Treasury was
not obtained.

1.5 Noncompliance with legal rules,
regulations, and management decisions.

(@) Contradicted to the Circular Instruction, an
additional payment of Rs.20,802 has been paid as
translation fees, calculated Rs.4 per word and Rs.5
per word.

(b) The vehicle belonging to the Ministry was
used without proper handing over as per the
circular.

3. For functional review
3.1 Procurement Management

(@) The Jaffna Regional Office had brought
wooden furniture and equipment to the worth of
Rs. 91,511.00 for circuit rooms. Quotations as per
1.2.1 (a) (c) (d) of Guidelines of the Procurement
Manual were not called to reap maximum
economic benefits, confirming the transparency
and fairness of the evaluation and selection
procedures.

(b) Although three gquotations are sought as per
para 2.14.1 of the Procurement Manual in respect
of service and goods under the Market Pricing
Scheme as per the guidelines Contrary to them,
fixed assets and office equipment worth

v.Action has been taken to
enter the account properly in
2020.

vi.Since 2020, new account
codes have been introduced
and steps have been taken to
maintain proper accounts

Action has been taken to
obtain the approval of the
Treasury.

This was done because it
was difficult to find a
government translator and
work could not be done from
them in time, and they were
instructed to follow the
instructions in the circular in
the future.

Steps are being taken to hand
over the vehicle concerned
as per the rules.

Under these 17 items have
been  procured.  When
considering the total value of
the goods, preparation of
specification levels and the
appointment of technical
committees are not practical.
In such cases, there are
provisions for direct
purchase under Procurement
Manual Guidelines 3.5 and
3.6. Action has been taken
accordingly.

This includes purchases
made on 08 occasions during
the months of January,
February, March, May, June,
October and November. .
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Rs.765,947.00 were procured during the year
under review.

3.2 Human Resource Management

At the senior management level there are 30
vacancies out of 39 posts and at the other level
there are 99 vacancies out of 114 posts, the audit
revealed that there may be adverse effects in the
administration matters.

4. Accounting activities and good governance
4.1 Annual Action Plan

Although an action plan for 2019 has been
prepared for the Office on Missing Persons, this
action plan is prepared only for the purchase of
equipment and supplies for the needs of the Office
on Missing Persons (Establishment,
Administration, Performance of Duties) under Act
No. 14 of 2016. None of the actions related to the
execution of the activities mentioned in Part Il 10
(1) are included in the action plan.

Purchases are made in
accordance with the
provisions under Sections
3.5 and 3.6 of the Guidelines
of the Procurement Manual
taken into account
emergencies in each case.

Action has been taken to fill
the relevant posts by 2021.

Instructions have been given
to the concerned sectional
heads to prepare an action
plan in a proper manner.

:)' ./,h TV~ 7
Sgd (Acting) Executive Director,
Office on Missing Persons

By order of the Board of Directors

Copies: 01. Hon.Minister of Justice - Ministry of Justice

02. Hon.Minister of Finance - Ministry of Finance.

201




